TOWN OF ELIOT, MAINE

PLANNING BOARD AGENDA
TYPE OF MEETING: REMOTE

DATE: Tuesday, July 21, 2020
PLACE: ZOOM ONLINE MEETING
TIME: 7:00 P.M.

PLEASE NOTE: [T IS THE POLICY OF THE PLANNING BOARD THAT THE APPLICANT OR AN AGENT OF THE APPLICANT
MUST BE PRESENT IN ORDER FOR REVIEW OF THE APPLICATION TO TAKE PLACE.

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

MOMENT OF SILENCE

10-MINUTE PUBLIC INPUT SESSION
REVIEW AND APPROVE MINUTES
a. July 7, 2020 - if available

NOTICE OF DECISION

PUBLIC HEARING
a. 21 Foxbrush Drive (Map 50 / Lot 19) PB20-09: Shoreland Zoning application to remove an

existing legally non-conforming house and rebuild a new expanded residence “to the greatest
practical extent” for Charles and Cheryl Tewell.

8. OLD BUSINESS
a. PB19-24 - Main Street Subdivision (to be named at a later date) 787 Main Street (PID# 006-004-000)

and 0 Main Street (PID# 006-154-000), Seven Lot Residential Subdivision.

8. NEW BUSINESS
b. 17/19 Levesque Drive (Map 29 / Lot 26) PB#20-9 (PID#029-026-000): Preliminary Review -

Marijuana Testing Facility within the Eliot Commons Professional Park for Guy Sylvester (DBA —~ CATLAB,
LLC)

9. CORRESPONDENCE
10. SET AGENDA AND DATE FOR NEXT MEETING

a. August4, 2020
11. ADJOURN

R

N

To view a live remote meeting: (Instructions can also be found on the Planning Board webpage)
liof ra

a. Go to www.el

b. Click on “Meeting Videos” — Located in the second column, on the left-hand side of the
screen.
c. Click on the meeting under “Live Events” — The broadcasting of the meeting will start at

7:00 (Please note: streaming a remote meeting can be delayed up to a minute)
Instructions to join remote meeting:

a. To participate please call into meeting 5 minutes in advance of meeting start time. Please
note that Zoom does state that for some carriers this can be a toll call. You can verify by

contacting your carrier.

b. Please call
1. When prompted enter meeting number: 9¢
2. When prompted to enter Attendee ID

3. When prompted enter meeting password: 6 |
C. Members of the Public calling in, will be first automatically be placed in a virtual waiting

room until admitted by one of the members of the Planning Board. Members of the public will be
unmuted one at time to allow for input. Please remember to state your name and address for the

record.

d. Press *9 to raise your virtual hand to speak

Denny Lentz — Chair




ey 19,2020 TIDEWATER

ENGINEERING & SURVEYING INC.

David C.M. Galbraith

Planning Consultant / Town Planner
Town of Eliot

1333 State Road

Eliot, Maine 03903

Re:  Shoreland Application — Tax Map 50 Lot 19
Expansion to Non-Conforming Structure in Shoreland Zone P BZO . a

Dear Mr. Galbraith:

Tidewater Engineering & Surveying, Inc. is pleased to submit this Application for Site Plan
Review to the Town of Eliot Planning Board on behalf of Charles & Cheryl Tewell, owners of
Tax Map 50 Lot 19. The application is for the replacement of a non-conforming residential
structure located within the Limited Residential Shoreland Overlay District.

The following documents are provided for your review:

Request for Planning Board Action Form

Shoreland Zoning Permit Application

Site Plan Review Submission Checklist

Abutter Listing

Project Narrative

Architectural Plans

Location Map

Current Deed

. FEMA Flood Zone Overlay

10. Replacement Subsurface Wastewater Disposal Design
11. Proposed Site Plan & Erosion & Sediment Control Plan

R R N

We look forward to the opportunity to present this application at the next available Planning
Board meeting. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Ryan M. McCarthy, P.E., P.L.S.

President

Tidewater Engineering & Surveying, Inc.
(207) 439-2222
ryan@tidewatercivil.com

Enclosures

TIDEWATER ENGINEERING & SURVEYING, INC. | 89 ROUTE 236 SUITE 3, KITTERY, ME 03904



- TOWN OF ELIOT home Tl Syt
1333 STATE RD. , ELIOT, ME 03903 i e

207-439-2222

P 620 . 8 REQUEST FORP LANNING BOARD ACTION ryan@tidewatercivil.com

{FOR MISCELLANEQUS USES OR CHANGES)
Charles & Cheryl Tewell (Agent: Tidewater Engineering & Surveying, Inc.)

o Applicant
Mailing Address _P-O. Box 628 City __ York Harbor State ME__ 7ijp 03911-0628
Telephone #_ 978-808-7970 Email address Chuckteweli@aol.com
(TO RECEIVF MEETING NOTICES)

o Property Owner _{same as above)

Mailing Address City State Zip
o Property address_ 21 Foxbrush Drive TaxMap#_50  {ot# 19
Size (acres) 0-243 Zoning District _ Suburban Shoreland Overlay District?_Limited Residential

o Conforming Lot? YES@ Conforming Use? @NO Conforming Structure? YES@

o Legal interest in property identified by applicant by:
& Owner (copy of deed &/or tax records)
0 Pending Owner (copy of purchase & sale agreement)
[0 Lease (copy of lease agreement with owners & applicants signature)
(1 Corporate Officier (letter from corporation)
0O Other (identify: )

o Nature of action requested:
(Example: Request to amend a a previously approved site plan by adding a 10’ x 20’ addition)

Request for approval to replace an existing non-conforming residential structure located within 75 feet of the
Piscataqua River. The proposed replacement is subject to compliance with Sec. 44-32 of the Eliot Code of
Ordinances. The applicant proposes to construct the new building further away from the Piscataqua River
than the existing building to improve the shoreland setback. A replacement subsurface wastewater disposal
system is also proposed. See proposed site plan.

o Attach ten (10) copies of sketch plan of property showing in approximate dimensions, all zoning districts,
existing/proposed structures, parking areas, streets, entrances, existing and proposed setbacks, proposed lot
divisions, proposed open space to be preserved, common areas, site & public improvements and facilities, any
areas of excavation and grading, and any other criteria needed to evaluate request. Sketch plan is not required if

s0'advised by the Pla%ta\m ) — .
o Applicants signature ' { /’UL{;,MJ [»? Zﬂcﬁfc{ . Date 5// 8/ A0
: —
o Property owners signature &\ z )/417 Qj{, //7-@ Date __ O / / <5>, / A0

TO BE COMPLETED BY PLANNING ASSISTANT
Date application received by PA PA signature
Sketch plan required? YES NO
FEE AMOUNT § DATE PAID: FORM OF PAYMENT:

REVISED 10/2016



FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:

PERMIT NO.: ] PBZ-O ° 8
ISSUE DATE:

FEFE. AMOUNT:

TOWN OF ELIOT

SHORELAND ZONING PERMIT APPLICATION

GENERAL INFORMATION
1. APPLICANT | 2. APPLICANT'S ADDRESS 3. APPLICANT'S TEL. #
Charles & Cheryl Tewell P.O. Box 628 Applicant: 978-808-7970
York Harbor, Maine 03911-0628
Agent: Tidewater Engineering Agent: 207-439-2222
& Surveying, PLLC
4. PROPERTY OWNER 5. OWNER'S ADDRESS 6. OWNER'S TEL. # 1
Charles & Cheryl Tewell P.O. Box 628 Owner: 978-808-7970
York Harbor, Maine 03911-0628
7. CONTRACTOR 8. CONTRACTOR'S ADDRESS 9. CONTRACTOR'S TEL. #
N/A N/A N/A
10. LOCATION/ADDRESS OF PROPERTY 11. TAX MAP/PAGE & LOT # 12. ZONING
AND DATE LOT WAS CREATED | DISTRICT
21 Foxbrush Drive Tax Map 50 Lot 19 Suburban
Year 1931+/-

13. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY INCLUDING A DESCRIPTION OF ALL PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION,
(E.G. LAND CLEARING, ROAD BUILDING, SEPTIC SYSTEMS, AND WELLS - PLEASE NOTE THAT A
SITE PLAN SKETCH IS REQUIRED ON PAGE 3).

Request for approval to demolish an existing non-conforming residential structure and
construct a new residential structure on the property. The proposed modifications are subject
to shoreland regulations pursuant with Sec. 44-32 of the Eliot Code of Ordinances. The
existing structure to be demolished is located at the edge of the Piscataqua River and does not
comply with the shoreland setback. The new structure will be shifted approximately 25 feet
away from the river and decrease the shoreland non-conformity. It is not feasible to meet the
75 foot shoreland setback due to the lot configuration and size.

The existing septic system on the property will be replaced with a new, improved system that
includes pre-treatment technology prior to being discharged to the leach field.

See project narrative and proposed site plan submitted with the application for more detail.




14. PROPOSED USE OF PROJECT

Year Round Residential Dwelling Unit

15. ESTIMATED COST OF CONSTRUCTION
$250,000
I

16. LOT AREA (8Q. FT))
10,606 SF (Upland of Highest Annual Tide Line)

SHORELAND AND PROPERTY INFORMATION

17. FRONTAGE ON ROAD (FT.)

None

18. SO. FT. OF LOT TO BE COVERED BY
NON-VEGETATED SURFACES

2,120 SF

19. ELEVATION ABOVE 100 YR. FLOOD

Not located within flood zone.

20. FRONTAGE ON WATERBODY (FT.)
113 FT +/-

21. HEIGHT OF PROPOSED STRUCTURE

20.5 feet above natural grade on downhill side
of structure. See plan for calculations.

22. EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY

Residential

23. PROPOSED USE OF PROPERTY

Residential

Note: Questions 24 & 25 apply only to expansions of portions of existing structures which are less than the required setback.

24. A) TOTAL FLOOR AREA OF PORTION OF
STRUCTURE WHICH IS LESS THAN
REQUIRED SETBACK AS OF 1/1/89:

‘See Calculations on Site Plan

_SQ.FT.

B) FLOOR AREA OF EXPANSIONS OF
PORTION OF STRUCTURE WHICH IS LESS
THAN REQUIRED SETBACK FROM 1/1/89
TO PRESENT:

See Calculations on Site Plan
SQ. FT.

C) FLOOR AREA OF PROPOSED EXPANSION
OF PORTION OF STRUCTURE WHICH 1S
LESS THAN REQUIRED SETBACK:

See Calculations on Site Plan
SQ. FT.

D) % INCREASE OF FLOOR AREA OF
ACTUAL AND PROPOSED EXPANSIONS
OF PORTION OF STRUCTURE WHICH IS
LESS THAN REQUIRED SETBACK SINCE
1/1/89:

25. A) TOTAL VOLUME OF PORTION OF
STRUCTURE WHICH IS LESS THAN
REQUIRED SETBACK AS OF 1/1/89:

Volume No Longer
_Applicable Per Sec. 44-32(c) CUBIC FT.

B) VOLUME OF EXPANSIONS OF PORTION
OF STRUCTURE WHICH IS LESS THAN
REQUIRED SETBACK FROM 1/1/89 TO
PRESENT:

Volume No Longer

Applicable Per Sec. 44-32(c) CUBIC FT

)] VOLUME OF PROPOSED EXPANSION OF
PORTION OF STRUCTURE WHICH IS LESS
THAN REQUIRED SETBACK:

Volume No Longer

Applicable Per Sec. 44-32(c) (UBIC FT.

D) % INCREASE OF VOLUME OF ACTUAL
AND PROPOSED EXPANSIONS OF
PORTION OF STRUCTURE WHICH IS
LESS THAN REQUIRED SETBACK SINCE
1/1/89:




(% INCREASE = B+C x 100) (%INCREASE=B +C X 100)
A

26.7% See Calculations on Site Plan :

Volume No Longer
Applicable Per Sec. 44-32(c) %

0

NOTE: IT IS IMPERATIVE THAT EACH MUNICIPALITY DEFINE WHAT CONSTITUTES A STRUCTURE,
FLOOR AREA, AND VOLUME AND APPLY THOSE DEFINITIONS UNIFORMLY WHEN CALCULATING
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SO. FT. AND CU. FT.



SITE PLAN

PLEASE INCLUDE: LOT LINES; AREA TO BE CLEARED OF TREES AND OTHER VEGETATION; THE
EXACT POSITION OF PROPOSED STRUCTURES, INCLUDING DECKS, PORCHES, AND OUT BUILDINGS
WITH ACCURATE SETBACK DISTANCES FROM THE SHORELINE, SIDE AND REAR PROPERTY LINES;
THE LOCATION OF PROPOSED WELLS, SEPTIC SYSTEMS, AND DRIVEWAYS; AND AREAS AND
AMOUNTS TO BE FILLED OR GRADED. IF THE PROPOSAL IS FOR THE EXPANSION OF AN EXISTING
STRUCTURE, PLEASE DISTINGUISH BETWEEN THE EXISTING STRUCTURE AND THE PROPOSED
EXPANSION.

NOTE: FOR ALL PROJECTS INVOLVING FILLING, GRADING, OR OTHER SOIL DISTURBANCE YOU
MUST PROVIDE A SOIL EROSION CONTROL PLAN DESCRIBING THE MEASURES TO BE TAKEN TO

STABILIZE DISTURBED AREAS BEFORE, DURING AND AFTER CONSTRUCTION (See attached
guidelines)

See Attached Site Plan

SCALE: = FT.

FRONT OR REAR ELEVATION




See Attached Architectural Plans

SIDE ELEVATION

See Attached Architectural Plans

DRAW A SIMPLE SKETCH SHOWING BOTH THE EXISTING
AND PROPOSED STRUCTURES WITH DIMENSIONS




ADDITIONAL PERMITS, APPROVALS, AND/OR REVIEWS REQUIRED

CHECK IF REQUIRED:

—\/PLANNING BOARD REVIEWAPPROVAL
(e.g. Subdivision, Site Plan Review)

—-- BOARD OF APPEALS REVIEWAPPROVAL
—- FLOOD HAZARD DEVELOPMENT PERMIT

— EXTERIOR PLUMBING PERMIT
{Approved HHE 200 Application Form)

—-- INTERIOR PLUMBING PERMIT

_\_/ DEP PERMIT (Site Location, MAINE DEP NRPA PERMIT-BY-RULE REQUIRED PER SECTION 1:
Natural Resources Protection Act) ACTIVITIES ADJACENT TO PROTECTED NATURAL RESOURCES

-— ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS PERMIT
(e.g. Sec. 404 of Clean Waters Act)

OTHERS:

NOTE: APPLICANT IS ADVISED TO CONSULT WITH THE CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER
AND APPROPRIATE STATE AND FEDERAL AGENCIES TO DETERMINE WHETHER
ADDITIONAL PERMITS, APPROVALS, AND REVIEWS ARE REQUIRED

I CERTIFY THAT ALL INFORMATION GIVEN IN THIS APPLICATION IS ACCURATE. ALL
PROPOSED USES SHALL BE IN CONFORMANCE WITH THIS APPLICATION AND
THE__TOWN OF ELIOT SHORELAND ZONING ORDINANCE. I AGREE TO FUTURE

s BY THE CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER AT REASONABLE HOURS.
<N
2 /) Iy Lparecd_ 5115180

APPLICANT'S SIGNATY/RE " DATE

ATURE (if applicable) DATE
A MCCA fﬂ\f SE

Tideweter E«&,Wﬂ & Sv/dt)/mé Vg



SITE PLAN REVIEW SUBMISSIONS CHECKLIST

Applicant Name: Charles & Cheryl Tewell

Date: Mavy 18, 2020

Map / Lot/ Zone: Map 50 Lot 19, Suburban Zone & Limited Residential Shoreland

This checklist has been prepared to assist applicants in developing applications. It should be used as a guide in assembling the
information necessary for a site plan review. The Planning Board also will be using the checklist to make sure that your application is
complete. Once the checklist is filled out according to the instructions below it should be submitted with the application form.

1. Indicate if the information has been submitted by checking the appropriate box in column 1;
2. At the initial Completeness Meeting with the Planning Board, the Board will review this list, and the Board Chairperson will check the

appropriate box in column 2 when the Board has determined that the submission is sufficient and acceptable;
3. If you believe that a required submission is not applicable to your project, please discuss the matter with the Code Enforcement Officer or

Town Planner. . If the staff agrees that the submission is not applicable he will check the box in column 3;

4. If the staff denies a waiver request he will check the box in Column 4 and the Planning Board will make the determination at the

Completeness Hearing.
5. The developer shall submit two originals of a site plan, drawn at a scale not smaller than one inch equals 20 feet,
and ten copies reduced to 11 inches by 17 inches, and showing the following information unless the planning

board waives these requirements, upon the written request of the applicant:

Note that this checklist only covers the submission requirements for a site plan review. It does not address the review standards that
the application must meet in the next stage of the process.

1

2

|

3 J

4

SITE PLAN REVIEW
REQUIRED SUBMITTALS

|
Submitted by

Applicant

Submission
determined
to be
sufficient
by the
Planning
Board

Enforcement

Submission |
determined not
applicable by the

Code

Officer.

Applicant

requests waiver

of Submission
Requirement.

33-127 (1)

Development name or identifying title and the name
of the town.

33-127 (2)

designer

Name and address of record owners, developer and

33-127 (3)

Names and address of all abutters and their present
land use.

33-127 (4)

and other essential existing physical features.

Perimeter survey of the parcel made and certified by
a state-registered land surveyor, relating to
reference points, showing true north point, graphic
scale, corners of the parcel, date of survey, total
acreage, existing easements, buildings, watercourses

33-127 (5)

appraise the basic layout in the field.

The location of temporary markers adequate to
enable the planning board to locate readily and

33-127 (6)

Contour lines at intervals of not more than five feet
or at such intervals as the planning board may
require, based on U.S. Geological Survey
topographical map datum of existing grades where
change of existing ground elevation will be five feet
or more.

Page 1 of 3




SITE PLAN REVIEW
REQUIRED SUBMITTALS

2

3

4

Submitted by
Applicant

Submission
determined
to be
sufficient
by Planning
Board

Submission
determined not
applicable by
the Code
Enforcement
Officer

Applicant
requests waiver
of Submission
Requirement

33-127 (7)

Provisions of chapter 45 of this Code applicable to
the area to be developed and any zoning district
boundaries affecting the development.

33-127 (8)

Provisions for collecting and discharging storm
drainage, in the form of a drainage plan.

33-127 (9)

Preliminary designs of any bridges or culverts
which may be required.

33-127 (10)

The location of all natural features or site elements
to be preserved.

33-127 (11)

A soil erosion and sediment control plan

33-127 (12)

A high intensity soils report by a state certified soils
scientist identifying the soils boundaries and names
in the proposed development, with the soils
information superimposed upon the plot plan. Such
soils survey shall account for the water table in wet
and dry seasons, slope, soil quality, etc.; and
planning board approval will be conditioned upon
compliance with any recommendations included in
such report.

Waiver

33-127 (13)

The location and size of any existing sewers and
water mains, culverts and drains on the property to
be developed.

33-127 (14)

Connection with existing water supply or alternative
means of providing water supply to the proposed
development.

33-127 (15)

(Connection with existing sanitary sewerage system
or alternative means of treatment and disposal
proposed.

33-127 (16)

If a private sewage disposal system is proposed,
location and results of tests to ascertain subsurface
soil and groundwater conditions, depth to maximum
groundwater level, location and results of soils
testing.

33-127 (17)

An estimated progress schedule.

33-127 (18)

Construction drawings sufficient to enable the Code
Enforcement Officer to verify the following
information:

Total floor area, ground coverage and location of
each proposed building, structure or addition.

All existing and proposed setback dimensions.

The size, location and direction and intensity of
illumination of all major outdoor lighting apparatus
and signs.

N/A

Page 2 of 3




SITE PLAN REVIEW
REQUIRED SUBMITTALS

2

3

]

4

—

Submitted by
Applicant

Submission
determined
to be
sufficient
by Planning

Board

Submission
determined not
applicable by
the Code
Enforcement
Officer

Applicant
requests waiver
of Submission
Requirement

[I'he type, size and location of all incineration
devices.

N/A

The type, size and location of all machinery likely
to generate appreciable noise beyond the lot lines.

N/A

The amount and type of any raw, finished or waste
materials to be stored outside of roofed buildings,
including their physical and chemical properties, if
appropriate.

N/A

The location, type and size of all curbs, sidewalks,
driveways, fences, retaining walls, parking space
areas, and the layouts together with all dimensions

All landscaped areas, fencing and size and type of
plant material proposed to be retained or planted.

A site plan for a telecommunication structure must
provide a description and construction detail of the
telecommunication structure, including plot plan
identifying location of the structure on the property;
dimensions of the structure; structural supports, if
any; lighting; color; and equipment located on the
structure, if any. This description shall also identify
any accessory structures that are proposed in
connection with the operation of the
llelecommunication structure.

N/A

Applications for subdivisions shall include all
applicable submission requirements above, in
addition to those required by chapter 41 of this
Code. If these submission requirements conflict
with the requirements of the chapter 41, the stricter
standards shall apply.

N/A

33-127 (19)

Site plans and construction drawings for new and |
existing structures listed as "SPR" in section 45-290
shall be submitted to the Eliot Fire Chief for review
and comment prior to final approval by the planning
board.

N/A

|

In addition to the above — When applicable, the Planning Board may require detailed interior plans
including dimensional measurements and uses of all interior spaces, placement of equipment, counters,

ete, and when applicable, seating charts indicating table/chair

tables and

seats.

arrangements and the number of requested

NO APPLICATION WILL BE SCHEDULED TO GO BEFORE THE PLANNING BOARD UNTIL STAFF
HAS REVIEWED THE APPLICATION PACKET AND SIGNED THIS FORM!

Code Enforcement Officer/Town Planner

Page 3 of 3

Date




Shorcland Zoning Application TID EWATER

3 Map 50 Lot 19 ENGINEERING & SURVEYING INC
21 Foxbtush Drive, Eliot, Maine i SEC N RINC SeSURVERNCIING

ABUTTER LISTING

1. TAXMAP 50 LOT 18
Janice K. Underhill

835 Long Hill Road Unit B
Middletown, CT 06417

2. TAX MAP 50 LOT 20
Tetriec Harman Revocable Living Trust

Tertie Harman, Trustee
P.O. Box 463
New Castle, NH 03854

TIDEWATER ENGINEERING & SURVEYING, INC. | 83 ROUTE 236 SUITE 3, KITTERY, ME 03904



Shoreland Zoning Application TIDEWATER

3o Map 30 Lot 19 ENGINEERING & SURVEYING INC.
21 Foxbrush Drive, Eliot, Maine y /NG & SURVEYING IN

PROJECT NARRATIVE

The applicant, Charles & Cheryl Tewell, is requesting approval to demolish an existing non-
conforming residential structure located on Tax Map 50 Lot 19 and construct a new residential
structure. The parcel is located within the Suburban District (S) and the Limited Residential
Overlay District according to the Town of Eliot Zoning Map. The existing structure is located
entirely within the 75-foot setback from the Piscataqua River; therefore, the proposed
development is subject to compliance with Section 44-32 of the Eliot Code of Ordinances.

The applicant proposes to construct the new building farther away from the Piscataqua River
than the existing structure, thereby improving the non-conformity. Due to the lot size and
configuration, it is not feasible to meet the 75-foot shoreland setback as it overlaps with the other
property line setbacks. Additionally, the proposed replacement subsurface wastewater disposal
system requires a 20-foot setback and further restricts the available building envelope. Based
upon these considerations, we have positioned the new structure as far back from the Piscataqua
River as possible, without encroaching into other setback areas. As a result, it is our opinion that
the proposed configuration meets the setbacks to the greatest practical extent.

The proposed building will be located between 25 and 75 feet from the highest annual tide line.
In accordance with Sec. 44-32(c)(1)c.1, expansions of non-conforming structures are permitting
as follows. ..

For structures located less than 75 feet from the normal high-water line of a water body,
tributary stream or upland edge of a wetland, the maximum combined total footprint for all
structures may not be expanded to a size greater than 1,000 square feet or 30 percent larger
than the footprint that existed on January 1, 1989, whichever is greater. The maximum height of
any structure may not be made greater than 20 feet or the height of the existing structure,
whichever is greater.

The proposed development has been designed to meet this requirement. All calculations to
demonstrate compliance is depicted on the enclosed site plan for your review. Please note, based
upon a review of the code files and aerial photographs, it appears that the existing deck was
constructed after January 1, 1989, therefore we have excluded this area from the expansion
calculations and it is proposed to be removed.

SEPTIC SYSTEM

The residential use is supported by an existing on-site subsurface wastewater disposal system
and a drilled well. The subsurface wastewater disposal system is functioning adequately,
however the applicant has obtained a design for a new system due to the proposed building
relocation. The design of the new system incorporates a BioBarrier membrane bioreactor to

TIDEWATER ENGINEERING & SURVEYING, INC. | 83 ROUTE 236 SUITE 3, KITTERY, ME 03904



Shoreland Zoning Application TID EWATER

Lo 1) INEERING & SURVEYING INC.
21 Foxbrush Drive, Eliot, Maine . ENGINEERING & SU

provide pre-treatment. A copy is included in the application and the proposed location is shown
on the site plan. No changes to the existing well are proposed.

STORMWATER

The subject parcel is located along the Piscataqua River and is mostly developed with landscaped
areas, a gravel driveway and the existing building. The highest point on the property is located
toward the center of the lot. Approximately half of the stormwater runoff sheet flows from this
high point westerly to the Piscataqua River while the remaining area sheet flows easterly across
the driveway and to a small low-lying wetland on the abutting property.

The existing stormwater runoff characteristics will be maintained in the proposed conditions as
the building and addition will be located along the high point of the property. Stormwater runoff
will continue to sheet flow both westerly towards the Piscataqua River and easterly to the
abutting wetland. The proposed development has been designed so that the total square footage
of impervious surfaces on the property remains the same as in the existing conditions. As a
result, the discharge rate of stormwater runoff exiting the site will remain similar to the existing
conditions. Furthermore, shifting the building away from the Piscataqua River provides a larger
vegetated buffer between the development and the shoreland resource. This buffer will provide
more protection from erosion and improve filtration of the stormwater that sheet flows to the

river.

CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE

The applicant would like to begin construction immediately after obtaining the proper permits
for the construction (summer 2020). The construction schedule will comply with Section 44-45
in that construction shall be started within one year of the issuance of the permit. Construction
shall also be complete within two years of the issuance of the permit.

WAIVER REQUESTS

Sec. 33-127(1) High Intensity Soil Survey: Waiver Requested

Reason: A medium intensity soil survey for York County prepared by the USDA Natural
Resources Conservation Service indicates the site is primarily composed of a
“Scantic silt loam” soil. The test pit completed by Albert Frick Associates for the
replacement subsurface wastewater disposal found the existing soils to be
consistent with this soil survey. Given the size of the lot and the previous stated
information, a high-intensity soils report is unnecessary and is unlikely to provide
additional information that would change the proposed site modifications.

TIDEWATER ENGINEERING & SURVEYING, INC. | 89 ROUTE 236 SUITE 3, KITTERY, ME 03904



| <

2 LING 3NYT SHIVAY 8

! 1RSI0 IeDIR | KO BPIIE WA

|

POREG ANFN AL

T wvarpooioz

{ €06£0 3NV ‘103
i INHA HSNUEXOL 12

|

NYd NOLLYAONNO4

NDSIA vaTIuY

- TIIMIL TAYIHO B MONHO

[ HOd4 IWOH M3N

mzc:,«GCCmnﬁ uz_umﬁz_um v_xo; IIHYONCD TV mo.._

WOl = L p/E TS

NYTd NOILVGNNOZ

b

T omn 1

ey |

R K3l

@Ive ojm

=G

ONRAINGOND WINLONYLS NITHONIAT A8 SONIMYHD |

¢
|

IVIALONAIS 335 NOUYNHOING TWHNLONMIS % ONIAVES | 1

SONIMVYT WNLOMALS 35—
HO0H 58

STIEM MOONIM H3ONN

QN0S SHHECCS TNTIXD 10N 00 39VNIVEA ¥3dONd
¥04 TIAVYI HUM T3TH4 38 OL STTEIM HOONM ~
TWAIND L SNWIO HOild "ORavd

H3ET4 HIR G3103108d "INILO0S Tvik NOUYANNO4 40
QSN0 WY QSN TINAS NI SNIVHG ¥313WEd ~
TV 40 ONVS QFLOVAMOD L9 MO Sauvos
NOUYINSNI #¥04 ISty 018 SdX ,Z 3300 (3dvL OGN
W SHY3S dVIMIAO) IWHVE JUNUSION TN NOHVINSNE
LAIHENVE 0L, SIS 4008 430N AT -
TION ROTVINADS

s 030 9%2 La(gh—/

ey

WIldAL “S1S0d
Id XY dvim 0L

WY¥03VTd WOLL08 1Y
ONV Sd3lS HIONN ATNO T3AVMD SOV
SNOMEZ "SS300V NSR OL Sd3IS NAst—r!

T SNINVITY JERIONO ——

H

982

;B L336S Y NOIO3S
/335 'SHOGNIR T3ATT M3MOT TW ¥
7/ QIO SY TIvM 40 dOL NMCQ IND

THIAL TIVA 43N

Y3iv O ALIXONI 04 3G T3S SSTIMIS

38 OL IVB IS04 "I (S04 NOSIWS

HibE OMIEQODS 0L 1SOd HOVAIY ‘NIW 30va0 MO8
0= 48 DI04 40 MOLLOB "SISO INIOOL
H330 33WIN0D I5YI-3d NO SESOd Id %y

S MUNLONKIS ¥3d SV SHOONM ¥I0T TR g
USHALM QN STIAH MOCNM 1Y SONR003 GIQNALKG— K
) L= .8/¢ £ = 8/
s MOTNIA @JZEQ ONINICF "NaNg
h® £ T oL i) NSO
IJML " v (@) 100 oW RO -
l!CM \%“m\.‘\
3% 8 Y SNDIDIS gy M ONL003 7 TVA, SHIRL TIHONDY I\L
NYid 4008 2V m __F
NFId ONTE0 GILOTU B WL 0D O . T O LR
SNOUYATTI HINOS % JGisy3lvm Gy IS 133HS gl T 1y :jhwﬁu& N 2
SNOUVAITI HION % INOHY v S L0 "ONINON MIOCH —ie
TINGIHOS HOOO ® NYId T3AT] ¥IMCT gV i A = //
FINCIHIS MOTNIM ® NYid ¥00T4 ISt v AL INGHOZEND ,$ T I !
4 W30 NS NOUYENNOS LY 0TI, S SIS0 -

“SONMTH0 40 1S iR ONINIVLIY ATHONOD—

TI3 MOONM—

TIVHY GO
0V 40 I— /

P

fh

JLO S | e

Wi+ (€) 1nou0 onv T ——— 0




S ——

SNOLLVATE
3AIS HLYON 8 INO¥d

NOIS3Q va TV

FERIPOL0T

POGED NIV AHRLIRE

ZLND INVT SOV 6
IBUISEHUONBUDIUR | WA BPHAY M

{04 IWOH M3N

TIIMIL TAYIHD ® MONHO

<E0BED INIVN "LON3
SAILG HSMEX0d 12

1
!
i
¥
¥

L“_“_‘

L= = v/1 3wos

NOULVYATIT 30IS HINON

AHNH INU)

QS 30~8%

SYINMO
¥3d SV JUS ¥IUSNVE B STV 'S0 30 NOUITWS -

IIHLS 9 ¥ 40 29vSTvd
MOTIY 0N OL SOVENE IV 30VS ¥YINONVIIL “RiHdS
¥V 40 JOVSSYd MOTIV LON O SHIISMWE NIIMLIB 30%dS —
SNISON OV3HL uWIS #
WM 4030 G3HSING 3ACEY SIHONI ,9C 1Y VY 40 do) -
SININIINDTY 3000 WEISAS TVACUVIO HONOS % 030 -
Q3NN LON) NVHIY OL SHOON LNINISVE NS -
SNOUOISHIINI 4004 OL TWAIOS ONV SATTIVA 'SWV3d 12

SIVI TW LY QTIHS N3VM ¥ 30 INVHINES ISHN0D WIS IND ~
"SUINMO H3d Y NOWLOITIS _
L343 "STIONIHS £WHASY 30v0 WERLDALIHONY 38 01 9N200N ~

CANOION SY SONVHNIAO ~ f
‘SINAGIHIS HOOG

% MCONIM IV SIION 335 AL 3000 ONY MOONIM HOREDA ¥04 ~
ANid @R - 0L 4 X L5639 0L SCUVORNINNGD -
I O3NS — OML b X LH6 39 OL ONVE W WINOZRIOH —
SHINMO HIM S30I0MT TWIN3IVA AJN3A ONVE L TYNOZIHOH
ROTI8 NSOAXD S 1V "STINHS WOID ONVE WML WINOZRION [
3A0BY IMNSOGXT ¥ IV SOUVOBAYID WIMILH IUSOJWOD - WAL SV Y _
CINFRAYTEIONR ONIGIS  MIHIVINE MVOZ), NIA0 CHdoY R = S -

36 OL JMICS TV "SNOLYATI3 NO NMOHS SY GAIVICT S3di ONIQIS — e i

L MAIG 9 133HS 336 STVIIQ HONOJ INO¥S ¥OJ - J
STON NOWVATTT WIRIAT

YINGOG (@3S 1Y
Uv08 37341 ON

— give .
OT1d "ONRIINISNT TVINIONYLS ! !
NIZOUIA3 A9 IS LKS ¢ WiIa

'SONVEG TVURIONMS 335

i)

-~
N

|| , -

| ouvos 3T L X LY
8L WISV ® 3wy exi / gxy

O b= B /L 3wos
NOUVYATTE INOYS

t

-6




SNOLLYAZT3

3QIS HLNOS ? 3AISHALYM

§
%
2o 85
48 - »
23 59
BEE 8m
hE M B
fec i
Esd i 2
O
p
C
(@]
~
Lo
O
X
g
.Ew .AN
sal#
.Lmu -I_M
gamg
47 Mm
gg Mz
H=

L0 = v/ 3vos

NOIUYAF T3 JGIS HINOS

SIION_NOIVATTY TWOTdAL
03 W LIS 155

SHOONMN SSTuo3 :
04 THIR ;82_;{/ ;

JAVET DNLSIXT 40 mz:.l\

SO0 = /1 TV0s
NOWVAFTI 3AIST5IVR

AINO JiEvD
SIHL 1Y QUY0B 373M4 ,IX 6 ¥ITIVAC

L Viosvd €1 £ g

WAL SIS B STIEVD
v Quv08 37308 W2 *

WAL - Iz v g e |/
Y
:zozcﬁa,mug&m:f«m%ozszw%,.

35 S0 1HOEH HUM NOTW OL WL OvAH X1—

Y ATNO NOIATTI JOISHBLVM
IV 32363 38 ON



Shoreland Zoning Application
Tax Map 50 Lot 19
21 Foxbrush Drive, Eliot, Maine

TIDEWATER

. ENGINEERING & SURVEYING INC.

LOCATION MAP

LOCATION MAP: MAP 50 LOT 19 - 21 FOXBRUSH DRIVE, OWNED BY CHARLES & CHERYL TEWELL m ‘
Town of
Eliot, Maine
Legend
[ pawcels
Road Latels
(|l
MNaotes

2512 H aml_aa 751'21 beet s magis a ”::‘W:m ate owipt "?:1‘ =) ’L".C'f.ji.f'.,’ﬂ?",&f: ::: :.
Cefrenar Orothenyim wliable,
THIS MAPJ5 NTTO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION

TIDEWATER ENGINEERING & SURVEYING, INC. | 89 ROUTE 236 SUITE 3, KITTERY, ME 03904



Shoreland Zoning Application TID EWATER

Tax Map 50 Lot 19
21 Foxbrush Drivc, E].iOt, Maine ENGINEERING & SURVEYING INC.

Maine R.E. Transfer Tax Paid

DLN: 1001840026597

OEBRA L ANDERSON REGISTER OF DEESS

E-RECORDED Bk 17709 PG 153
instr # 2018016712
O5TE201R 13341 a0
Pages 2 YORK O

WARRANTY DEED

11 CROWLEY STREET, LLC, a New Hampshire limited liability company, with a
mailing address of Post Office Box 1037, Dover, New Hampshire 03821-1037, for consideration
paid, grants to CHARLES F. TEWELL and CHERYL, A. TEWELL, Married ss Joint Tenants of
Post Office Box 628 Yotk Harbor Maine (03911.0628, with WARRANTY COVENANTS, the

following premises in Eliot, York County, Maine, now known as 21 Foxbrush Drive:

A certain lot or parce! of land with the buildings thereon, situate in Eliot, in the County of
York, and State of Maine, bounded and described as follows:

Beginning on the shore of the Piscataqua River at land formerly of McMaster, now or
formerly of Tate; thence northeasterly by said river 104 feet, more or less, to land now or
formerly of Raitt; thence South 71 degrees East 88 fece by land of said Raitt 1o a hub; thence
South 15 degrees West by land of said Rairt 70 fect to a hub; thence South 29 degrees West by
land of said Raitt 35 feet to land now or formerly of said Tate; thence North 69 degrees West by
land now or formerly of said Tate 108!4 foet to said Piscataqua River and place of beginning.

Together with ali lawful rights in the adjoining tide lands. Also conveying a right-of-way
for travel and uiilities from the conveyed property to the public highway ever land now or

formerly of Raitt.

Also, a certain lot vr parcel of land situated in said Eliot beginning at a hub on the bank
of the Piscataqua River and on the boundary line between land formerly of Emma L. Johnson
and land formerly of Fred A. Robbins; thence running along said boundary line one hundred
(100) feet to another hub; thence tuming at a right angle and running on the land formerly of
Emma L. Johnson twelve (12) feet to a hub; thence back to the river paratle] to said boundary
line, including all shore rights in said twelve foot strip.

The above-conveyed premises is depicted as, “Subject Parcel, Tax Map 50, Lot 19,
Area= 10,606 S.F.", on plan entitled, “plan of Land Owned by 11 Crowley Street, LLC located at
21 Foxbrush Drive, Eliot, York County, Maine”, prepared by Tidewater engineering &
Surveying, Inc. and recorded at York County Registry of Deeds.

Together with and subject to Amended and Restated Private Road Maintenance
Agreement between Terrie Harmon and 11 Crowley Street, LLC dated August 25, 2016 and
recorded at York County Registry of Deeds Book 17308, Page 756.

TIDEWATER ENGINEERING & SURVEYING, INC. | 89 ROUTE 236 SUITE 3, KITTERY, ME 03904



Shorcland Zoning Application TIDEWATER

Tax Map 50 Lot 19
21 Foxbtush Drive, Eliot, Maine - ENGINEERING & SURVEYING INC.

Meaning and intending to convey the same premises conveyed to1] Crowley Street, LLC by the
following deeds:

I. Warranty Deed from Terric Harman dated August 25, 2016, recorded in the York
County Registry of Deeds at Book 17308, Page 754; and

2. Corrective Quitclaim Deed from Gerard R. Gravel dated March 29, 2018, recorded in
the York County Registry of Deeds at Book 176885, Page 302,

In WrtneSs WHEREOF, the said 11 Crowley Street, LLC has caused this instrument to be signed

in ity company name by Elizabeth R. Fischer, its Member, duly authorized this_37®_day of
tj P 2618.

Signed, sealed and delivered in 11 CROWLEY STREEI_LLC

the presence of:

Witrgess Fischer, Member
Printed Name: ly Authorized

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

STRAFFORD COUNTY S-2 - 28

Personally appeared the above-named Eliznbeth R. Fischer, duly authorized Member of
11 Crowley Street, LLC, and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be her free act and deed

on behalf of the LLC.
Before me, a y
s viee il '?
Notary Public SQotl ke,
Printed Name: <7 ’_' B-2) LD
My Commission %cp: .a‘g'ggéw 12
Chns-f‘ma Vezns £ i ;Fm. W2 | o2
s";f;"%o % 9\':\2:«, é-"s
A PTRGS
Page 2 of 2 U TAMP S

it

TIDEWATER ENGINEERING & SURVEYING, INC. | 89 ROUTE 236 SUITE 3, KITTERY, ME 03904



Shoreland Zoning Applicati
Tax Map S0 Lot 19+ TIDEWATER

. . . . ENGINEERING & SURVEYING INC.
21 Foxbrush Drive, Eliot, Maine B :

FEMA FLOOD ZONE OVERLAY

AT = -
B l NATIDNRL LOND INSTRINCE PIARNAN |

ZONE X FIRM I
FLOOD INSURACE RATE MAP

|
TOWN OF ‘
£LIOT,
MAINE ‘

i YORK COLNTY

PA%EL 5 JF 13
T e e v g

COMMUNITY-PAKEL NUMBER |
20 005 B

SFFELTIVE DATE,
AL E I

t | bl ey Mansgreacal Agmer

- -":‘,HH, e

ERStructure on ’
EER? 1 Foxbrush Drive
PARRE= |0t ME

FIRM 230149 00058 Overlay on
Google Earth Aerial

TIDEWATER ENGINEERING & SURVEYING, INC. | 89 ROUTE 236 SUITE 8, KITTERY, ME 03904



Mainie Center fue Disedse Department of Health and Human Services
Maine Center for Disease Control and Prevention
286 Water Street

# 11 State House Station

Augusta, Maine 04333-0011

Tel: (207) 287-5672

Fax: (207) 287-4172; TTY: 1-800-606-0215

£ , i
Confiod oog Proventon

SUBSURFACE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM VARIANCE REQUEST

This form must accompany an application (HHE-208 Form) for any subsurface wastewater disposal system which
requires a variance to provisions of the Subsurface Wastewater Disposal Rules. The Local Plumbing Inspector must not
issue a permit for the installation of a subsurface wastewater disposal system requiring a variance from the Department of
Health and Human Services until approval has been recelved from the Depariment.

GENERAL INFORMATION Townof _ Eliot

Property Owner's Name; _Charles Tewell Tel. No.: _978-808-7370
System's Location; _21 Foxbnysh Drive

Praperty Owner's Address- __P.O. Box 628; York Harbor, ME Zip Code __ 03811

a-mail address: ]

The subswrface wastewster disposal system dasign for the subject propedy requires a [} replacement system variance o first time system variance lo
the Subsurface Wastewater Disposal Rules. This vasiance requires L1 local approval m jocal and state spproval.

SPECIFIC VARIANCE REQUESTED (To be filled in by Site Evaluatar. Use additional sheets if needed.) SECTION OF RULE

1. _See Sheet Attached 8
2 =

3. -

SITE EVALUATOR

When a property is found to be unsuitable for subsurface waslewater disposal by a licansed Site Evaiuator, the Evaluator shall so inform the property
owner. If the praperty awner, after exploring all ather altematives, wishes Lo request a variance to the Rules, and the Evaluator In his professional
opinlon feels the varlance request is justified and the ske limitations can be overcoma, he shall document the soil and site condilions on the Application.
The Evaluator shall st the specific vardances necessary plus desciibe below the proposed system design and function. The Evaluator shall further
describe how the spagific site limitations are 10 be overcome, and provide any other support decumentation as required prior to consideration by the
Depeitment. Aftach a separate sheet if necessary.

1, _Brady Frick .S, E certify that a variance to the Rules :s necessary since a system
cannot be installed which wit completely satisfy e Rule reguirements. the proposed system des Appllcatlon is
j 7 disposal; and that the syg

the best alternative available; enhances the

PR TY OWN

1, ll , anm tha&/ovmar 11 agent for the owner of the subject property. 1 understand that the
installation on the Application Is nct in total compliance wﬂh the Rules, Should the propused system malfunction, | release alf concerned provided they
have perforreed their duties in a reasonabie and proper manner, and | will promplily nolify the Local Plumbing Inspector and make any corrections
required by the Rules. By signing the variance request form, | acknowledge penmission for representatives of the Department to enter onto the property

to pedorTch dulies as may be necessary fo evaluate the variance request. / /
A " DATE

i SIGNATURE OF OWNER
00 AGENT FOR THE OWNER

HHE-204 Page 1
Rev. 0172011




! L OCAL PLIJMBING INSPECTOR - Appraval at local level ]

The local plumbing inspector shall review all vatiance requests prior to rendering a decision.

I : . the undersigned, have visited the above property and find that the variance request submitted by the
apphcant does not cenform with certain provisions of the wastewater disposal rules. The variance request submitted by the applicant is the best
alternative for 2 subsurface wastewater disposal system on this properly. The proposed system { does = does not) confiict with any provisions
contrelling subsurface wastewater disposal in the shoreland zone. Therefore,1{ do  do nob) approve the requasted variance. t{ will will not)
issug a permit for the systern's instaliation as propesed by the application.

LPI Signature Date

LOCAL PLUMBING INSPECTOR - Referral to the Department

The local plumbing inspector shall review all variance requesis prior to forwarding to the Division of Environmenial Health.

% . the undersigned, have visited tre above property and find that the variance request submitted by the
applicant does nol conform with certain provisions of the wastewater disposal rules.  The variance reques! submifted by the applicant is the best
alternative for a subsurface wastewater disposal system on this property. The proposed system ( does  does nob) confiict with any provisions
controliing subsurface wastewater disposal in the shoreland zone. Therefore, {( do  do not) recommeand tha issuance of a permit for the system's
installation as proposed by the apphcation,

| LP! Signature Date

[FOR USE BY THE DEPARTMENT ONLY

The Department has reviewed the variance(s) and ( does  does not) give its approval Any additional requirements, recormmendations, or reasons
for the Yariance denial, are given in the attached letter.

SIGNATURE OF THE DEPARTMENT DATE

Notes: 1. Variances for soil conditions may be approved at the local level as long as the total point assessment is at least
the minimum allowed. {See Section 7.B.4 of the Subsurface Wastewater Disposal Rules for Municipal Review.)

2 Variances for other than soil conditions or soit conditions beyond the limit of the LPl's authority are to be
subrmitted to the Department for review. {See Section 7.8.3 for Department Review.) The LP's signature Is
required on these variance requests prior to sending them to the Department.

SOIL, SITE AND ENGINEERING FACTORS FOR FIRST TIME SYSTEM VARIANCE ASSESSMENT
WITH LIMITING SOIL DRAINAGE CONDITIONS (SEE TABLES 7C THROUGH 7M™).

"SoilProfle

" Depth to Groundwatey/Restrictive Layer
! Terrain

. Size of Property

{ Waterbody Setback

i Water §

]
oo e e et e mr—— s —— & B e S
|

—-
i
i e — — rans D PN -
|
f
1

_ Vertical Separation Distance :
| Accitional Treatment { L. : |
i TOTAL POINT ASSESSMENT: B

Minimum Points (Check One): ~ Outside Shoreland Zone-50 inside Shoreland Zone-65 Subdivision-65

HHE-204 Page 2
Rev. 01/2011



Address' _21 Foxbrysh Drive- Eliot Property Owner’s Name: __GCharles Tewell
DISPOSAL SYSTEM VARIANCE REQUEST ATTACHMENT
Table 8A
Sethack Distances for Replacement System, Limits of LP| Authority
LT OF LPI'S VARIANCE
VARIANCE CATEGORY APPROVAL AUTHORITY REQUESTED TO:
SOILS
Soil Profile Ground Water Tabie inches
Seil Condition Restrictive Layer inches
from HHE-200 Bedrock inches
Site Features vs. disposal system Disposal Fields Septic Tanks and Holding Tanks Disposa | Septic
components of various sizes {total design flow) {total design flow) | Fields Tanks
Less than 1000 to Over 2000 | Less than | 100D to Cver
1000 gpd 2000 gpd gpd 1000 gpd | 2000 gpd 2000 gpd To To
Wells with water usage of 2000 or 300 ft 300 # 300 ft 150 t 150 ft 50 1t
more gpd or public water supply
wells
Potable Supply Well 100 down | 200 down 300 down 50 down 100 down 100 down | ()"
to 60 ft to 100 ft to 150 ft ta 25 ft [a) to 30 ftfa] | to 50 ft )
Water supply line i0ft 20 ft 251 10 # 104 o
Water course. major ic] 100 down 200 down 300 down | 100 down 100 down 100down | 4574/ | 25 nun
to 50 ft to 120 # to 180 ft to 25 fi [a] to 50 ft to 50 ft b
Water course. minor [c] 5G down 100 down 150 down 50 down 50 down to 50 down
o025 fi w50k to 75 §t to 25 ft 251t to 25 f
Drainage ditches | 25 down 8C down to 75 down 25 down 25 down to 25 down
I 012 ft 25 ft o35t to 12 ft 12 & to 12 ft .
Slopes greater than 3.1 10 f 18 ft 251 A N/A N/A
No full basement e.g. slab, 15 down 30 down to 40 down 8downto | 14 downto | 20 down
columns, posts) to 7 ft 15 ft to 20 ft 51t 7t to 10 ft
Fuil basement [below grade 20 down 30 down ic 40 down B8downto | 14 downto 20 down
foundation. frost wall] o 10 15 # to 20 # 50 71t to 10 f
Property lines 10 down 18 down to 20 down 10 down 15 down to 20 down
to 5 ft [b] gt [b] to 10f[b] | todft[b] 7 &t [b} to 10 fi [b]
Burial sites or gravevards 251 25f 25 ft 251t 251 251t
houndaries maasured from the down
toe of the fiil extension |
Stormwater infiltration systems 100 down 200 down 300 down | 100 down 100 down 100 down
o 60 feet to 12C feet | to 180 feet | tc 50 feet to 50 feet to 50 feet
Wetponds, retention ponds, and 50 down 100 down 150 down 50 down 50 down to 50 down
detention hasins (excavated below ta 25 feet to 50 teet te 75 feet tc 25 teet 25 fest to 25 feet
! grade); Soil fiters underdrained fs)] {81 Id} i) td} {d]
swales, underdrained outlets, and
similar structuras =
Stormwater detention basins (basin 25 down 50 down to 75 down 25 down 25 down 25 down
bottom at, or above. predevelopment | to 12 feet 25 feet [d] to 35 feet to 12 feet ta 12 feet to 12 feet
grade) g |
OTHER
1. 3:1 Fill extension qrades to assure fili remains on propefty I
2.
3
Notes:

{a} This distance may be reduced 1o 25 feet. il the septic or holding tank i wested in the £.P1s presence and shown 1o he watertight pursuant
to water tightness standards found in Seetion 6(H)X&) or of monolithic construction,

{b} Additional sethacks may be needed o prevent Gill material extensions from eacreaching onto ahuttiing property.
Ic] Al ground disturbance or clearing of woody vegetation necessary for the installation of a subsurface wastewater disposal
system that occurs within 100 feet of the normal high water mark of a major or minor water body/course must comply with these
Rules pertaining to work adjacent to or within wetlands and water bodies (for more details. see Section 12).
[d] The reduced setback distance may be further reduced down to 12 feet if the stormwater structure has an impervious liner
and the fill extensions do not encroach onlo the stormwater structure.




SUBSURFACE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPLICAT

JON

Heatth & Human Sand
enta} Nealth , 11 8
(207) 872070 FAX

(Maines Dapt.
of !

~ PROPERTYLOCATION | >CAUTION. LPIAPPROVAL REQUIRED:< .
Gity, Town,
__orPl H_nﬁg} | mler - TownfClty Pemit #
Street or Rowd 21 FoXBRUSH DRIVE Date Permitissued__ 1 ¢ Fee$ Double Fee Charged| ]
el LP.L# ,
bdiviston, — i e
Subat n: i ) e | Local Plumbing Iinspector Signature
~ T OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION __ |rees _ ___. StateFee Fee$ . Locally Adapted Fee
Namae (last, first, Mi) B Owner Copy: [ 10wner { JTown [ ] Stale
Te L ] MES———QMWE& The smmaea‘m ter Disp ) Syst shall not be installed untll 8
Mailing :ddress { Po. BoX 628 Permit is Issusd by the Loca! Plumbing inspector. The Parmit shall
* mmmwormmhrmmhmwwmlnw
| oo | VORK WEBOR, MEOB3) | i eis applioaton andthe Maine Sebsurtace Wastswater DI TI08
| Daytime Tel # 978-808-7370 _ o __T _ Municipal TexMap# __50  Lot# 1 o
i
R OR APPLICANT Al N: INSPECTION REQUIRED
i state and ackrowladge that the information submitted is comect ta the best of ! have inspected the atatiation suthorized sbova and found it ta be in complience
| my knowledge aad understend that any fatsification Is seasoa for the Departmant with the Subsurface Wastewatar Disposal Rules Application.
andlo Local Plumbling Inspecior to deny a parmit.
— [ah) Date Approved
___@S&_._._@__ . Y 1 7 £ . _ I
! ___Signature of Owner/Appilcant ’ ate | tocalPlumbing Inpector Signeture _{2nd) Date Approved_
| N ~ PERMIT INFORMATION B o
| TYPE OF APPLICATION THIS APPLICATION REQUIRES DISPOSAL SYSTEM COMPONENTS
B 1. Flrst Tima System 7 4.No Rule Variance H 1. Compipte Non-Engineered System
[] 2. Replacemeant System B 2.Flrst Time System Variance 2. Primitive System(graywater & alt toliet)
Type Raplaced; L 7 a. Local Plumbing Inspettor Approval {13. Aitemnative Tailet, specify:
Year instalted: . | ® b. State & Local Plumblng Inspector Appraval {14. Non-Engineered Treatment Tank (only}
3 3. Expaadad System | 13.Replacement System Variance [15. Holding Tank, __ ... gallons
[1 a. <26% Expansion O] a. Locat Plumbing Inspector Approval [18. Non-Enginsarad Disposat Fiald {enly)
1 b.>26% Expansion ] b. State & Locai Plumbing thspector Approval [17. Separated Laundry Systam
{1 A. Experimental System j4.Minimum Lot Size Varance 8. Complete Enginecred System{2000gpd+)
| 1 5. Seasonal Gonversion i 15.Seasonal Conversion Permit ; 18. Enginagred Treatmant Tank (only)
' P - T evare I 7| 171 10. Engineered Disposal Field {onty)
8iZE OF PROPERTY DISPOSAL SYSTEM TO SERVE W4, atment, apeclfy: BIDBARRIER
0020 ® SQ.FT.{ g 1.Single Family Dwelling Unit, Na. of Bedrooms: _3_ | T 12. Miscellaneous components O 2 UNIT”
i 2 - [l AGRES ' i . [ — _OR BRIV
L1 2. Multipte Family Dwelling, No of Units: ... . e =W A SUPPLY
SHORELAND ZONING {1. Other: R , £xgsTiia TYPE OF WATER SUPPL
{spacity) @ 1. Driltad Wall {7 2. Dug WeliL]] 3. Private
M Yes {1 No __ Current Uss M Sedsonal [] Year Round [] Undeveloped _ | {3 4. Public (6. Other:
~ DESIGN DETAILS (SYSTEM LAYOUT SHOWN ON PAGE 3) o
TREATMENL TANK T DISPFOSAL FIELD TYPE & SIZE GARBAGE DISPOSAL UNIT TDESIGN FLOW
m 1. Concrets O 1. Stone Bed (12, Sone Trench | M1.No 1 2.Yas 1 3. Maybe __ﬁ.;%oo"qmns per day
B 3. Regular | W 3. Proprietary Device i Yeu or Mayba, specify one below: 1.Tatle 4A (dweliing unit(s)
[} 'b. Low Profile | B a. Cluster array [ JeUnesr 1 a.Muli-compartment tank 2 Table AC {other faciiities)
1 2. Plastic | [Cib. Regular B d. H-20 loaded b tanks in seres SHOW CALCULATIONS for other facllities
1 3. Other: 3 4. Other: _ | [T eincreasein tank capaciy

cAPACITY: __2Q00  gAL
SEE NOTE ON PAGE 3

SiZE: 266 Wsq.ft  [linn | (O d-Filter on tank outiet

PROFILE CONDITION
12- C

(Flké_ OVER 9 -
at Observation Hol
iDepth__ 18 *

D)

e # __T_f_'_.‘

“SOIL DATA & DESIGN CLASS |

' (3 1. Medium - 2.6 sg.ft./gpd

DISPOSAL FIELD SIZING
3 1. Not required
® 2. May bs required

| of Most Limiting Scll Factor

I cortify that on _9/26A7  {date)

EFFLUENT/EJECTOR PUMP

3 BEDROOMS AT
30 GALLONS PER
DAY EACH

[13. Sacilon 40 (metor readings)
ATTACH WATER-METER PATA _

— TATITUDE AND LONGITUDE

{} 2. Medium-Large - 3.3 sq.f./gpd I 3. Reguirsd ut canter of disposal ares

O 3. Large - 4.1 sq.ft./gpd 8pscw f% engin::é? gys\ems: Lat. _uia_m 4 __fg_,m és‘é. 54_?
X g ~ NOTE OH Lan. W d m il

_I. 4. gxtra-Large - 5.0 sq.ft./gpd DGSE: " gallons |1t gp.a, ciats mergin of arvor )

:.-%

{207) 2874172

NT_

"~ SITE EVALUATOR STATEME —
d state that th

ted a sits evalsation on this propernty an

that the proposed sytem is | 8
|
I il S . S —
i Slte atgr Signature SE#
| mpeRTWRICK o
Ite Evatuator Namse Printed Talephone Number

| ALBERT FRICK ASSOCIATES - 380-B MAIN
 deviatinns from the design should be con

iNote: Changes ia.or

STREET, GORHAM, MAINE MU& {207) 839-5563

fzses

E-mail Address

o Jaia reported are accurate and |
the Subsurface Wastewater Disposal Rules (10-;1\ R 24

Page 1 of 3

HHE-200 Rev, 112013

J




SUBSURFACE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPLICATION

fj'

eLIoT

PROPERTY INFORMATION PER SURVEY PLAN BY |

ROARING BROOK CONSULTANTS DATED 4/4/3
VERIFY To ASSURE SETBACKS SHoww

%
!
74
g
~
"
3
<t
3
&
EXISTING
DWELLING

(ro BE

RAZED / REMOVED

AND REPLACED)

c‘OIL DF"SCR!PTION AND CLASSIF’ECAT!ON {(Locotlion of Observation Holes Shown Above)

2 c:o,x:szusu DRIVE o f,_f,_

ST sl e
. PROPOSED
DISPOSAL AREA ;
® w&,‘)’f
,,,,, 9 o %
| A R
I.P.F;},.—-i'f. """" T A \‘\ C
j~ ® b 4 3o
! 4h 9 o o
4 R
A Tty <, ! AGBE
: \ & A =X FLABEED " £ xprusk
3 & o, i GAK ' DRIVE
; QD(‘{} \ 3 A ;
- g - B ' =
{‘ 1 \ 1 -
| ' % ORIVEWAY 3
| /0 !
! POTENTIAL ; © i APPROX. EXISTING
BUILDIN@ A - { -~ ;i DISPOSAL AREA

| WINDO/W

TPI [ . . e

"';. - ~ele e - i s

1
SANDY —DARK ;
. Loam. _ o _BROWN |
CCEILL)
~SC _BRTARE T T LIedr” T C
— e —BROWN

3 e = ~——BESFINGT |
SILT FIRM oL IVE i

783

ALBERT FRICK ASS

i — S,
1 T e S e
I e L

. C _ ' 0-3 15 ) s

INoturs

léS

D5ld.-

y YOy

CETIer
CHARLES TEWELL
SIYE L " FLAN
l Ao IERET . SHE
At 3)

ST
e

HIGH WATER MARK
T BE NEGOTIATED
WITH TOWN OFFICIALS

-—

. - i =55
e

‘v’:’»—B MAIN STREET, GORHAM, MAINE 04038 - {207) 833-556%

B P

e i P
.
Liger” i g




SUBSURFACE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPLICATION

; 1. -

S oomtotion - e

A FOKBRUSH DRIVE

DJBSURr i—‘CE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL PLA
UTILIZE 35 GRADES

AS NEEDER TO &5‘4}2&
FILL REMAINS oN TOP OF SLofE ..~

‘ a.,".': N
- o ELIOT
INOTE: THORGUGILY SCARIFY UNDER
ENTIRE DISPOSAL FIELE, SHOULDER.
LAREA, L FRL EXTENSION AREA PRIOR
To FILL PLACEMENT, THEN BLEND FIRST
7 LIFT oF Fll.. INTO EXISTING SOIL =
SORFACE T PROMOTE MIXING &yg/, . 2

EXISTING GRADE
AT CORNER

ERP: NAIL IN 4’ DIA.
FLAGGED 0AK

bnd 45’y 4 sl
5T e 58" ABOVE GROUND LEVEL
< o i
8‘ = DISTRIBUTION H
£ Box (BoTTom A
q = B -
g8 FeED IF PUMPING) Y APPROXIMATE
— : ) = TOE OF FILL
LIF PUMPING USE b INSULATE ) )
{lw2' To 27 Ol PER CODE -53" B
i 1
"EFFLUENT LINE BURIED - i\ PROPOSED 2000 GALLON
BELOW FROST OR TNSULATE : g 2° DIA a’. \ CUSTOM; CONCRETE SEPTIC TANK
. To PROTECT FROM FREEZING PUMP STATION AR LN WITR BIOMICRABICS
OR IF GRAVITY FLOW USE GF sefr T = . BIOBARRIER M8R O &
4" DIA SDR35 SoLID PVC ] b Bowes U o TREATMENT UNIT LOCATE ™
(ASSURE WATERTIGHTHESS) I | PLNCE ACTE FEASIRLE] WHERE FEASIBLE, 507 MmN FRoMm
! : DRIVEWAY I WATER AnARK,
: APPROX. POTENTIAL i 50’ FRom WELL AND
| REPLACEMENT ; <, &' MmIN. FROM DWELLING)
i DWELLING i & SET AT HIGH ENOUGH ELEVATION
EXISTING A >
| {mIN 20" FROM DISPOSAL AREA) | TD PROVIDE GRAVITY FLoW OR
DWELLTNG i | PROVIDE FMaF STATION
{ro BE : i /
RAZED / REMOVED ! ¢ :
AND REPUACED) g b H
e ST I EXISTING
9 0 20 = ¥ ' :
. : % / < | peex 5 .ﬂ;, DRILLED
GRAPHIC. SCALE. & [ wel
FILL REQINREMENTS CONSTRUCTION ELEVATIONS FLEVATION REFERENCE POINT
Depth of Fill (Upsloper : 19"~ 28" ‘;iﬂ?sﬂ?o‘?"cs:f ;”ievz:ion o orerers Do D%L Location & oeb;;;;r ion 4' DIA F:EA(-LEI}
B U " op of Distribulion Pipe or Proprietary Uewce Sits OAK sATL ABOVE BAS
Qeoth & £a 59?:",'“'0?‘3)’ 2 - 28 Bottom of Disposal Area BELOW Refere'sre Elevotion is: 0.0" or _._.._
DISPOSAL AREA CROSS SECTION s Fr
(] N ) 1 '] 5 Fr
+/-6 - 8 5 8 g' +/-6 - 9
—_— — = e e
FIlL EXT. SHOULDER .i SHOULDER FILL EXT.
CAP TOE oF FLLL

SRAVELLY COARSE SAND;

_CROWN AT 37

WITU SANDY Lodm
MATERIAL TO PREVENT

" WASTEWATER BREAKOUT |

’/
v DEFTH/BELOW ERP 24 ZCARIEY XoEL woTE RBoVE
BACKE
ey = < 46" Lz ‘hc.-% CLEAN CRUSIED SToNE
= [®) = - PLACE 127 THICKNESS
; = | -59" oOF CRUSHED SToONE
| AROUND ENTIRE PERIMETER
COMCRETE Cravies IETAL b el )|
I/ e 7 o

(2073 395562

ALEEST FRICK AS»O»"&AW'- 308 MAN STREET. GORHAM, MANE 04038

EXISTING GRADE

REAMOVE ALL PORTIONS oF UNCONTROLLED
SO MATERIAL ENCOUNTERED TO A MINIMUM
DEPTR oF 18" UNLDERNEATE AND 2

A_ONGSIDE DISPOSAL AREA AND REPLACE

WITE CLEAN SRAVELLY COARSE SAND FICL




Albert Frirl&m _{issnc?ales, g_gg:
Soil Scientists & Site Evaluaters
380K Main Sireet  Gorbam, Maine 4638
07 839-3363

L

21N Fkorcny DRIVE__ . . . CHARLES TEWELL

TOWN LOCATION APPLICANT'S NAME

1§} The Plumbing and Subsurface Wastewater Disposal Rules adopted by the State of Maine,
Division of Health and Human Services pursuant to 22 M.RS.A. § 42 (the "Rules") are
incorporated herein by reference and made a part of this application and shall be consulted by the
owner/applicant, the system instailer and/or building contractor for further construction details
and material specifications. The system Installer should contact Albert Frick Associates. Inc.
839-5563, if there are any questions concerning materials, procedures or designs. The system
installer and/or building confractor installing the system shall be solely responsible for
compliance with the Rules and with all state and municipal laws and ordinances pertaining to the
permitting, inspection and construction of subsurface wastewater disposal systems.

2) This application is intended to represent facts pertinent to the Rules only. It shall be the
responsibility of the owner/applicant, system Installer and/or building contractor to determine
compliance with and 1o obtain permits under all applicable local, state and/or federal laws and
regulations (including, without limitation, Natural Resources Protection Act, wetland regulations,
zoning ordinances, subdivision regulations, Site Location of Development Act and Minimum Lot
Size law) before installing this system or considering the property on which the system is to be
installed a "buildable” lot. It is recommended that a wetland scientist be consulted regarding
wetland regulations. Prior to the commencement of construction/installation, the local plumbing
inspector or Code Enforcement Officer shall inform the owner/applicant and Albert Frick
Associates, Inc of any local ordinances which are more restrictive than the Rules in order that the
design may be amended. All designs are subject to review by local, state and/or federal
authorities. Albert Frick Associates, Inc.s liability shall be limited fo revisions required by
regulatory agencies pursuant to laws or regulations in effect at the time of preparation of this
application.

3) All information shown on this application relating to property lines, well locations,
subsurface structures and underground facilities (such as utility lines, drains, septic systems,
water lines, etc.) are based upon information provided by the owner/applicant and has been relied
upon by Albert Frick Associates, Inc. in preparing this application. The owner/applicant shall
review this application prior to the start of construction and confirm this information. Well
locations on abutting properties but not readily visible above grade should be confirmed by the
owner/applicant prior to system installation to assure minimum setbacks.

4) Installation of a garbage (grinder) disposal is not recommended. If ope is installed, an
additional 1000 gallon septic tank or a septic tank filter shall be connected in series to the
proposed septic tank. Risers and covers should be installed over the septic tank outlet per the
"Rules" to allow for easy maintenance of filter.

5 The septic tank should be pumped within two years of installation and subsequently as
recommended by the pump setvice, but in no event should the septic tank be pumped less often
than every three years.

The system user shall aveid introducing kitchen grease or fats into this system.
Chemicals such as septic tank cleaners and/or chlorine (such as from water treatment units) and
controlled or hazardous substances shall not be disposed of in this system. Additives such as
yeast or enzymes are discouraged, since they have not been proven fo extend system life.

6) Al septic tanks, pump stations and additional treatment tanks shall be installed to prevent

ground water and surface water infiltration. Risers and covers should be properly installed to

provide access while preventing surface water intrusion to within 6" of a finished ground surface.
Vehicular traffic over disposal system is prohibited unless specifically designed

with H-20 rated components.



ATTACHMENT TO SUBSURFACE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL APPLICATION

- Blor e _ __ A TFOXSRUSH DRIVE . CHARLES TEWELL
TOWN LOCATION APPLICANT'S NAME
0)) The actual waste water flow or number of bedrooms shall not exceed the design criteria

indicated on this application without a re-evaluation of the system as proposed

8) The general minimum setbacks between a well {public or private) and septic sysiem
serving a single family residence is 100-300 feet. unless the local municipality has 2 more
stringent requirement. A well installed by an abutter within the minimum setback distances prior
to the issuance of a permit for the proposed disposal system may void this design.

9 When a gravity system is proposed: BEFORE CONSTRUCTION/INSTALLATION
BEGINS, the system installer or building contractor shall review the elevations of all points given
in this application and the elevation of the existing and/or proposed building drain and septic tank
inverts for compatibility to minimum pitch requirements. In gravity systems, the invert of the
septic tank(s) outlet(s) should be at least 4 inches above the invert of the distribution box outlet at
the disposal area.

10) When an effluent pump is required: Pump stations should be sized per manufacturer's
specifications to meet lift requirements and friction loss. Provisioas shall be made to make
certain that surface and ground water does nol enter the septic tank or pump station, by
sealing/grouting all seams and connections, and by placement of a riser and lid at or above grade.
An alarm device warning of a pump failure shall be instailed. Also, when pumping is required of
a chamber system, install 2 ' T' connection in the distribution box and place 3 inches of stone ora
splash plate in the first chamber. Insulate gravity pipes. pump lines and the distribution box as
necessary to prevent freezing.

i) On all systems, remove the vegetation, organic duff and old {ill material from under the
disposal area and any fill extension. Additienal fill bevond indicated on plan may be necessary 10
replace organic matter. On sites where the proposed system is to be installed in natural soil,
scarify ihe bottom and sides of the excavated disposal area with a rake. Do not use wheeled
equipment on the scarified soil surface. For systems installed in fill, scarify the native soil by
roto-tilling or scarifying with teeth of backhoe to a depth of at least 8 inches over the entire
disposal and fill extension area to prevent glazing and to promote fill bonding. Place fill in loose
layers no deeper than 8 inches and compact before placing more fill (this ensures that voids and
loose pockets are eliminated to minimize the chance of ieakage or differential settling). Do not
use wheeled equipment on the scarified soil area until after 12 inches of fill is in place. Keep
equipment off proprietary devices. Divert the surface waler away from the disposal area by
ditching or shallow landscape swales.

12) Unless noted otherwise, fill shall be gravelly coarse sand, which contains no more that
5% fines (silt and clay). Crushed stone shall be clean and free of any rock dust from the crushing
process.

13) Do not install systems on loamy, silty, or clayey soils during wet periods since soil
smearing/glazing may seal off the soil interface.

14) Seed all filled and disturbed surfaces with perennial grass seed, with 4" min. soil or soil
amendment mix suitable for growing, then mulch with hay or equivalent material to prevent
erosion. Alternatively, bark or permanent landscape mulch may be used to cover system. Woody
trees or shrubs are not permitted on the disposal area or fill extensions.

15) If an advanced wastewater treatment unit is part of the design. the system shail be
operaied and maintained per manufacturer’s specifications.

Albert Frick Associates, Inc.
Seil Scientista & Site Evalustor:
95A Coanty Resd  Gorbam, Haine 04038
0N 839-5363

mil



- e —_ 8 M ™ _ —
4v0 i AN B s _l 2 %51 0L dn) X004 T3OvaA I
| Tozor s Awn ﬁ@\ g kLo VESNCR) MMM Ot (TAAOTV %51 0L an) 362 IOVAADD DWIGING TSI
P = (3N LVH 04) 55 s09aL ¥3UY 101 Wiol v . g
‘I SHa LY 03008 KIZ6 LON SvH LHOGIN NILLWH ¥ | 5 950" 3YV ONKTHAG w101 (GN1LVHOL £ 90800 3N 501 O
| v o %0 UM SYIATANNS ONVT TYNOISS2308d HO4 _ N (030 S30M0%3) 45 6E9 V34Y DMOING 101
FUNSNION JO THVDH MV 3HL AB G3LOQY SY 0 OKY | Siuve E— — N 08 m £ WL SAUS/H0IVHON 1%0d0ds )
‘ZUINUG 0 SUVONVIS 06 M VKD HIML IONVIIINGD Nt 3av x STI MOONW, 0350408y X ‘0UY4 IMUSI
NOIH 0310kf30 SIS I IV UNY NOISWMINS £I350 = 35 996 ISNOH g35000ud (507D tOM4 030A10X3) 35 ST 030 SNUSIXI
ANCH3ENN QINIOLEI SYM ATAMNS SML LVHL AJUNTD AGIRRM | . 35 688 3SA0K INUSIXA
Ava bl ILYINYD 30 0350
“ROUVEIED N HOILYINIID 20043100 MG T3S0t NOUVINOND IOVHBACD SNUNG INUSIKE
o _ NO 03Y0S ONINNY1S SNOUYINOTYD 3DVHIA0D INIINING
_ 10N 0 NAOL ML AG GIAOHdAY
- m '16/91/% QALY ‘SLNVIINSNGD .:gznm&.snﬁ%%q Szuz_%wwﬁ.ﬁu%wm%wz
Z || YO0MA ONMVOY X QIvadde INVH 10N ‘OYOM N3N NYMNYH (TIR TRINGEMOTE) £02 “39vM3A00 IIVAUNS 0350d08d v T30 )
vm RS 3w aw nowvaON SYnOHL 43 SONYT 0 MY, YIS SNSRI 6 ) XTOZ ZOVAIACD SPOUNISN ONISKI
1334 6902 1¥ STOMNGD IHOGH SIS INGSXD Ty (ann LvH oL) 5 sog'or VANV 107 TrioL e 5 =
g m 2 3 _ SONYY RYISVele 5O TYOL DRINOMGY JHL OF JAVH AVH 43WMO 'SNOUYINTYS JAOEV i NOJN C3SVE MALVASD St HBAHOMA EX 0] VIUY SOOI Tv10% {n v ol g5 9090 R 207 W01
m = S, =< 3nL SIHDY ANV SLRD ¥0 3NW30 0L OMEN LON S300 Nvid S g "JWALONULS ONUSXT 3HE 30 (MOGH ML HO 1333 07 AVHL {30 S30NT0X3) 15 SSIZ  vIEY SMOWNIJM L0
~Z3 w - i N ) BYIHO FAVH 36 JON AYR JALINLS ANY 10 1HOI3H Ronlyn 5790, “AVHIANT Q300N .
oM TN 'Y UHIHD GNY YYINAL ‘3 STvHD 3L "U3(1X3) NOLDIS ZE-4b NOLDTS JMVNIHC 3000 H3ds £ 1L SIUS/HIIVHIN0d GO0 450201 VM0 TAVED ONUSIXI
M OL OTH LIRS ATWOND 11 €%, IIV3 60LLL HODB THDA v 5 @2 XTI MOONM QISCH0Nd 45991 SdIS/0UYS IMSXT
m 'SNIBBOY U INSHRAOT) o4 SO = Sy - 1oz o FUPLONNES 30 SHOIIH »1d 6802 = Gr'e - UBZ = JWAUINWS 40 LIHAITH £ 995 ISN0H K00 (509 hows G3ANTKB) B SvE 3330 OMESKI
M m > ‘¥ 0334 0. NOSNHOM 3 YAW3 ‘€95 39vd 108 NOOE 'TWIA ¢ % 699 3N OMUSIXI
mm ” | . L0 = 400N 20 WA K0 NOLYAZ'T 025000k B = JO0H 40 W3 40 HOUWATTE FOVHIN00 JOVAUNS SHOAMISN ONVITUOHS T3SOAINS VLT TS SPORIID RV TRHONE EISHS
E MW_ "SMEE0N 'V O34 OL LUIvd 3 QuvTM 60T 30vd 128 %008 TUIX 1L TO: = 2/ (DG OLIEBH00L) = /(CHI+55Y) = DAY SVL  /(SRAOIVOLICL) = 4/(04048+Y) = ony
R Z2IM o ) - : /4 4 SIOVHIN00 20VIUNS SNOMIZIN ONVEHORS
§* M 88 .3 SWI0 DNIMIY L IEIALS TIOA0NS S0 JOS TIHWOA N KIVED Jovaduy FHUOMALS INISKI 0 305 TIHNMGE NO FCVHD I9viaay
H QUIA 1334 TUVAOS SR0'L = ININALODS TTWAOTTY
L @ || 3w 1y vel 3ove €2 %008 03040034 (KGNINOY IINYNSINVR 30018,
m QYo UvAbid v Wi QIBHISIO SY OZ 101 05 d¥m xvi SSONDY ! '35 D00°) NYHL MILY3YO SI 1 S¥ SIHINOD YRuw
D || av0d SN 01 AVH-SO-LHIH v AG GLUING S HoEvs Lowane 9 1HIBALO04 NOKNYAX3 %05 L “NOGVILIS S 804 MILVRO
F S| FINHOMN 5I6L 'L ANVANW NO GRUSIXI 1VHL INRILOOA
2 HOLYIROINI AEYONOR S¥ MOdn QI3 e 189m0 UL NYHL HI9UY) 20F 80 JS OOC'L NVHL HAIVINO 3715 ¥
38 10N TIWHS SIN MIUNGY ATHO SI50dNd FONIYAIR H03 Fav ©L CIONYCX3 36 10N AYA LMHJI004 TVL0L (ENIGNGD RAWIKYN
ONY NYRKOHAdY QINIASHOT 30 TIvHS NOTHIH NHONS SINM wILINGY hiacd ML VAIKD) HOUITS ZE-+¥ NOWDIS IONVYNIGHD 300 3d
—— — ‘BB0AYN 0L GNOJSIHNOD HOMIH HWOHS SNOUVATR ¥ s8-8 H_Md 456004 = €1 X 45 STE NOUVINIWO NIISNYKI X0S
e £ @ “DNINIVIWZY YINY JTBYMOTV
BIGE ¢ ¥300L20 NO WLYON JUINSYM S1 SNMMVIE 40 SEVE ¢ v i " (037 ONIGRTX3) 45§88 'y3Mv ORliSA3 Triol
. (TR TRIRIOTE) 2292 ~ STB/(STR-0S01) NOKNYSX3 IMULODS 1HT0NIS
R e s e e BiS SRR [ ———— " P ttiprebat o ben
. HOUYINDWD 110 g 0FS040 NOLYIIWD SHOH ONQTNG SNILSIKE 3 55039 ||
A8 QUIITI0D VIYO NOAN G3SYE SI Kvld SHL KO NHOHS MOLYMMOM 2 = 901 W3UY 035040Yd WAOL ONNOS SGH0I3Y ON "MKOKANN HOLIBISNOS 40 VA 13vX3e
e TIBYIVAY SI0038 JONIOAI HIHIO A SONVHD VY BOOTS ON 3AYH HOI SIINVIGLYAIGY MY WIS ONY 'SYNKIINY 'STIGIALS ‘SAINNHD IMIGMOK3 £ 1L SdUS/¥030/HONO OOdOHY (SIVD NOMs QUOMONE) W5 G ISAUS/XIIC INSDI
P w.p www.__mﬂﬁ mu,az_ :h mw‘__ :uﬁﬁh .waswmﬂw,owu%z&uzw%.% oz.w.uzw-& LIS WL O INOd LSIHIIH 3HL GNY WNLONKCS JHi 40 305 TUHMAOD 3L 1y J0VED (NOUINALENGD E ST MOUNM 0350d0ud 55 991 SAYMNWAVOUYY ONLSDT
B im SG03% WAL M0 TIV8 Y o ey Vi OL ¥Otsd) ONNO¥D TYNIDINO NY3N 3HL NTII38 TRVISH TOUNIA 3L SNVAY 3BMLONKIS 0 AHOIN {LNBu001) 5 995 115N0H 0350d08a (inudiood) 5 699 TSAOK INILSXT
238 4
3 mnN,. H RIS TEVINED ONINOZ ONYI3ECHS ¥+ MALYHD ¥IENT SKOUYINGRY (2 TIBVDIddY IHLINMIS 0 1HOGH, 50 NOWNLIG NOLY MWD Y3HY SNOUIONOD 0350<0dd HOUYINITVD HRIDNELS SNOILIONOD ONUISIXE
Wz
M w m | . . m.u e&gﬂﬁﬁﬁé ub%h:s“w: uww:u SNOLYNOWYD LHDIZH JUNLINELS NV TINOHS SNOUVINDTYD TUMLONYULS ONVIIHOHS
RglZ || 8NVIdn 3 Sivawnia oL CIN S NOUVATIY Tvh L  (eddivn)
ez LS % AT S INOA 4300 WAN NIAW YIOVIVOSK 3| 04 €30 U o3 = wom 1
m 3 FHNK A8 OIFSMENG NOLVAT (L'vH) 30U WINNY ISIHOH RIOZ JH ‘1 ¢l )
gz 2 | 1hancmansn azcaous I w02 om0y AOIVATIE Com
3 e RES 4 A Y Al ) 4o
m..m 3 L | AHY 0NV 3N G LYVIS LOITH 0 0 ML WONS SIMId G3MNO3m ® - B " NY1d SNOILIGNOD ONLLSIX #
£L3 | TV ONURES 03 FIGSNOSIH St HOIOVMANGD HO/GMY VIR0 I 6 NY1d AL G250do¥d FIVIS JIHDVED AJNYNS 1ININZOVHIIY AMVONNOS
z
m oz H | "L1/67/0, QYD MUOS DOZ=THH KY NO NHCHS . ’ . ’
E8 @ ONY SIUYINGSY SOM 0 (CoU3S) XM LH3EY A8 TUINNIT NoISI0 . I wanv 2ok e ~
. “ 3 ol
m m_w H Y NOdN @ESYE S MASAS Ol GI0MOMS ML W NGEYIOT I g NGNS BTN L1 N s "0 WL 30N e - \
N INABANNS / 7
= T T T 1| T OMw33MONY uIived0ou OL 030A0Hd NV INVR N3N 2 0 (mbaos )
5 _ _ || MY SHYQY 8 ‘NDIS30 YOWMY A6 G3BYd3Hd 0Z0Z '6 AYW G3iv Nvlg e Xvd tiolt weoa o N 7 /
4 | UUDILINIYY NOGN QISYS S1'NO3UIH HOHS ONKIHIB ISCA0NA THI TR0, ST e —— - /
o_ &1 10705 avn s ——
H SHOLYINOTYD 335 HIVIHD St UNIHOMM'GEBL 'L ABYANVE 80 Caiort o ] \ &5 65 \
.65 65 S9N
- LYHL INHAIOOS ONOWNG Bl NYHL MI0NYD X0 80 45 000 G ™ T T u aﬂmm - - Ty
— | T3NYAX3 3B AYA 61 107 OS dvM XYL NO OLYIOY SIMUORAIS L 9 ERE |
m | | SNUYI003S SNNOZ . L
£ | 107G 40 NHOL 3L OL OMYO3N WM STHUIMMUS OMREOMOI-NON & — — = ——— — —_—————— 1=
2 _ || W GHOJZH X 10T DNRQINCI-NOW ¥ SI 61 107 05 ovh ¥, g A= ; |
g “SIONVNIGHO 40 3000 WAINK LOM2 40 NROL 3HL 20 ‘G(1)(Q)SE—sr ZND 3A08Y .5 Y3 lhﬂ\.r\._ . .
3 NOLDIS HiM 3ONVONOIOY NI JATIE JHL 0 a0l W mows /4 ooy e 4 S S
z G38NSY3N 38 TIVHS SIUWONWLS AHOSSIOOV ONY WddNiid MIN Tiy ’
Ol YIVELIS 1004 $¢ WL 2007 9RI~Z0 'OM T4 TESHYHQYND 1Sv3 5 {5 991 o)
m Y00 I NG 4MN3 VISYOD TIEVISNN NY SY NIAR VAOVLVOSW : s ¥
s 3HL 0 MNVE MYIISY ML QIUINIGI SYH ATAUMS TWDO0N0D IMvm b Sl v oo swsn g
b N k &
8 a0y v am vn P u.M %
%50 39Va3A00 BOTB Xvn =
k- | 05 IVINONS L3S W . 30n0 e 9 I e f &
m 1 &2 HIVELIS ONVBUOHS f R D) J0E K . (- by F-)
| o€ Iy . § == o 4 (6o« ven RIS §
o 305 ———t g T e A0 TR DNISRHT m.a
_ o0 ANOHS &
y E {r oM ) 2 £
e azué%_mem%_ uﬁ R —VISYOD MOUS JOYALTS K2 e WSV B.r v 52 °
AYISIO (INVIZNOHS TWUNIOE38 QLN THOZ AVRID e
Il NvBHnens IN07 35V8 / / / /
| _ . T () NN ¥R
Y ) E P s : 5
YA LONT 20 NMOL  NOULYREOANI ONINOZ S \ /nﬂgm.a.w,ﬁnﬁg . 3 AT
- L] AN SISO b : h
el INULIKY3D ¥04 OISN 30 TIVHS Nvld SIHL INIYA ‘1073 N 6L 101 (oowm
|05 ¥ Xvi ND GLYIOT SRAUOMMIS I O1 SNOLVALIGON 0350d0kg / I w43 ) 0 3vn g
CNY SNCLIONGD OMUSD ZHL 13130 Ol 51 Nvid SIHL 40 J0d8nd 3L ¢ ! N0 WY 1S3
61 107 08 avi XVl =~ NCUV2e1
€51 30V BOLEL 006 QU
BZ90-116C0 INYH ‘HOBNYH NHOA
828 X08 '0'¢
TIMIL ¥ UHIHO 7 3 STUWHD - o \
1 A TWVIOAI NYMIVH JeL e
NOUYNYOIN! T2vd 10¥8ENS 1 \ \ N -3
i €2 01 (X dvn
TSI VIR




18 @m0
INVIALNNCO DRIOA ‘103

TIRD Y U0 0N TINAL 4 SILVID
81 107 05 dVN Xvi
QL SNOLYOLI0ON 202
NOD LNJNIQ3S # NOISOY3

G290-1{6T0 3N UOGHVH XRIOA '§Z8 X068 Vd

i
|

_,NV'Id TouL

-

MMM ¢ 222268107}

* 'ONIAIAYNS 78 ONTYIINIDNI

HALVMAQLI,

 —

POSED IN K30y € NS 9g¢ 200y 68

wasL

|

=

T

HOLLdWIDSIO NOISIA A/ NOSSINGNS | avg

008 Y34

TIVIND 1334 $ AX0A3 30 TVHS SHOVES

TDVIS I 000M HLW ONIONT ML 01 AW CDIVIS 39 THHS 3005 Wk B

!S
Euleﬁ!zswsagﬂm-ﬁg.gls.g»!gg
SA008 CHIGUIOLY SYZUY TI000K W A3 O HLODTS 38 TWh 27auns CMNIE 3
L L G047 SMUTIOND 1H0HS (NI 01 Y280 1 ANPORD 34 HIIR LwIND Ty

o
TE3U0 40 00U 10MI00 2] TVALY S0VOHO TIHTAME AL 4.0 U0 X TOINOY
zung...;Srzzlau.a.iu:u.szan!gg«k?sﬁﬁﬁ.

GRERLY

NYld TOUINOD ININKIIS & NOISOMT

#4384 JUIHINASO3D
0 HSIN

/ SINVLS VD OOOM
HIth 30V1d N ATl 00w

SY3uy 3dv8 43 300M3 0 33s MY
¥ HENGYISI 01 G2UN03Y Sv ONLNYIIIN ONV ONIGVYOTN ‘ONINNIML ‘SNMOA “ONIGI3H
ONRLYM 18 GINVINVA GHY SAYO Gl A¥3A3 GLOIASNI 38 TIVHS SYIv Q30T B4 it

'TIBYINAAY I TYRRIYK INSITW TYROLLIODY SY 035N ANV 53QvE0
QGHSIN 3HL 40 NOUVZMEYLS NCN QAR 38 NvD SIUNSYIN WALNOD NOSOHT O

HOSY3S
ONIOYIS 3NO MMM 03033STH ONY 034N ATIVHDSNL 8O ATIIVIOIAWI O30T
38 GINCHS L1 S4¥0 0F NHEM YIUY ANY M1 KCR 4SYIT 1¥ ive ION SO0 ONKZIS 31

o

“NOUVEYAINd 3 Q335
NS ONWM B0 380439 3K SIHONI ¥ 30 HLdId v OL WS 3L OIM ¥I7NY34
ONY 30 weOK JINSSOu SY ONIOITS 20 JONVAQY NI BY4 SV dHddY 38 TIVHS 3N

"OINYIOZY 38 01 SY3yv IO J330 CIHONI € QvInds ATRH0AINT 38 T T0SdOL

~ow

“HATHYI 51 MIAT HIMA 1 §280100 AB B0
TONVEBALSID WOS 4O SAVO DI NHLM (UNINTIdW) 38 1SN NOUYZITBYLS ININVANIE S

“ITGNOD S INITY YD
NI GNY QYIS S1 Lt VNN UBHMYE TIVE AVH ¥ AG (G3ONNONHNS GNY AvH HIlM
GHOTIN ATYVEOINIL ‘AT NANIOLS 30 TIoh Yuw THL OHS J3dcRlS WoSdDL TY ¥

“ONIOYED
T 50 SAVO Gi NHLW QIZ0IBYLS 38 ASHK SY3v GIBUNUSIC T MOLDNHISNOD
SAVHINN O LOT'ENS SYIUY 360K ATNG JOVHI ONY dis TIYHS JOLOVAINGD ML

-

) 3DvIa DAy STV INIBINISH
J_Em.:._(uxouwmﬁﬁﬁmz_wwo»mux_.ﬁ(usS&on »Exﬁumczczoﬂazuj(.

NS 07313 SIIVEA IDULNOD ININIOIS ONY NOSONZ <30 INVIF IHL Wi AWNOD
THS MOIIYHINGD 3HL AB SIUNSYIN IOMINGD NOIYININKIZS ONY NOISOW3 TIY 1

RINSYIR WEINTT ROLVIRIARIE TRV NOSCHY TEVINVIS

B




-

5. TOWN OF ELIOT MAINE

[
b

B PLANNING OFFICE
- 1333 State Road
Eliot ME, 03903

To:  Town of Eliot Planning Board

From: David C.M. Galbraith — Town Planner (interim) / Consultant
Southern Maine Planning and Development Commission (SMPDC)

Cc:  Charles and Cheryl Tewell (property owners)
Ryan McCarthy, President Tidewater Engineering and Surveying, Inc. (Project Engineer)
Land Use Administrative Assistant

Date: July 7, 2020 (meeting date)

Re: 21 Foxbrush Drive (property ID# 050-019-000) Site Plan Review — existing single family
residence removal and replacement within the Shoreland Zoning District.

Application Details/Checklist Documentation

v Address: 21 Foxbrush Drive

v Map/Lot: Property ID# 050-019-000

v PB Case#: PB20-08

v Zoning District: Suburban District, Limited residential, Shoreland Zoning /
Resource Protection Zoning Districts

v Shoreland Zoning: Shoreland Zoning / Resource Protection Zoning Districts

v" Owners Names: Charles Tewell
Cheryl Tewell

v" Applicant Names: Charles and Cheryl Tewell (property owners)

Ryan McCarthy, President Tidewater Engineering and
Surveying, Inc. (Project Engineer)

v" Proposed Project: Site Plan Review — existing single family residence removal and
replacement within the Shoreland Zoning District.

e Sketch plan review

v" Application Received

by Staff: Date: May 19, 2020
v" Application Fee Paid

and Date: Date: May 19, 2020
v Application Sent to

Staff Reviewers: Date: 05/19/2020

Application Heard by PB | Date: 07/07/2020 — sketch plan review
Found Complete by PB Date: 07/07/2020

Site Walk Date: 07/15/2020
Date: 07/21/2020
Public Hearing Date: 07/21/2020
Public Hearing Publication | Date: 07/08/2020
Deliberation Date: 07/21/2020
Notice of Decision Date: 08/04/2020 (anticipated)
¥v" Reason for PB Site Plan Review — existing single family residence removal and
Review: replacement within the Shoreland Zoning District / Resource

Protection District.

Page 1 of 3



21 Foxbrush Drive (property ID# 050-019-000) Site Plan Review — existing single family
residence removal and replacement within the Shoreland Zoning District.

Project Overview:

This project was originally brought before the Planning Board for “sketch plan review” on July 7
2020 via a “remote Zoom” meeting. At that same meeting the Planning Board determined that
the application was “complete” and it was agreed that a Public Hearing be scheduled for July
21, 2020. The Planning Board further agreed to conduct a “Site Walk” of the property prior to
the Public Hearing date. A site walk was conducted on July 15" 2020 at 11:00 am and was
attended by one of the property owners, the project engineer (Ryan McCarthy), Staff and a
number of surrounding property owners. A follow-up site walk was scheduled for Tuesday July
21, 2020 at 11:00 am.

21 Foxbrush Drive (property ID# 050-019-000) — Existing Structure

The subject property is located at 21 Foxbrush Drive (property ID# 050-019-000) and the
applicants are seeking Site Plan Review for the removal of the existing residence and
replacement / expansion of the structure within the Shoreland Zoning District “to the greatest
practical extent”. The subject property is 10,606 square feet in area (0.24 acres) where two (2)
acres is currently required in the Suburban Zoning District. The district also requires that all lots
have 150 feet of street frontage where the subject property has no legal street frontage and is
accessed via a perpetual access easement over land owned by Terrie Harman Revocable
Living Trust property located at 26 Foxbrush Drive (PID# 050-020-000). Foxbrush Drive
accesses these properties to River Road. Over 50% of the existing residence and
approximately 25% of the existing deck fall within the required building setbacks. The existing
brick / timber patio is 100% and approximately 60% of the existing house are located within the
required twenty-five (25) foot setback from the coastal bluff. The existing house, deck, patio

Page 2 of 3



21 Foxbrush Drive {property ID# 050-019-000) Site Plan Review — existing single family
residence removal and replacement within the Shoreland Zoning District.

and lot are all considered legally non-conforming. The existing and proposed home, are and will
continue to be served, by private septic and well as public water and sewer is not available to

this property.

One issue that was discussed with the applicants was the front yard setback requirement which
is thirty (30) feet in the Suburban Zoning District. The applicants have provided a 20 foot
setback where the primary home entrance is currently located and will continue to be. The
question at hand was “is this considered a front yard or a side yard?” and “which setback would
apply”. As this lot does not have any legal street frontage it was determined that the Town
should consider this a side yard and require only a twenty (20) foot setback in this location. In
addition, Staff has been working with the applicants and their project engineer and regarding the
proposed building location and has been located “to the greatest practical extent” which will
need to be reviewed and approved by the Planning Board. The applicants have submitted a
detailed site plans illustrating side by side before and after site plans, building elevations of all
sides of the proposed structure, and also detailed calculations that illustrate that the proposal
meets the State and local Shoreland Zoning requirements. At this time the applicants are
seeking approval of their project.

Respectfully submitted,

it B Y [ Gotbaith

David C.M. Galbraith

Eliot Town Planner

Town of Eliot - Town Planner (interim) / Consultant

Southern Maine Planning and Development Commission (SMPDC)

Page 3 of 3






CIVIL

CONSULTANTS

Enginsers

Plonners March 17, 2020

Suroeyors

2.0, Box 100

293 Main Street

Sonith Berwick

Muine Ktistina G‘OOdWlD.

03508 Land Use Administrative Assistant

207-384-2550 Town Of Eliot
1333 State Road,
Eliot, Maine 03903

Re Subdivision Sketch Plan Application 787 Main Street
Land of CPN REALTY LLC and JESSE REALTY,LLC

Dear Ms. Goodwin:

Enclosed please find a second re-submittal of a sketch plan application for
the referenced property.

We have included ten copies of the 117 x 17 submittal as well as two
copies of the property and development plans on 22” x34” sheets,

At your direction we will provide electronic copies for your use.
We would appreciate being on your next available planning board agenda.

Very Truly Yours

Sy — Ty
Thomas W, Harmon, P.E.
Principal
CC: Kris Glidden / attachment

J:\aaa\2016\ 61 6603\PlanningBoard\Sketch\201 91001 frams docx



CASE NO. S

TOWN OF ELIOT
PLANNING BOARD
SUBDIVISION APPLICATION

Chapter 41 of the Planning Board of the Town of Eliot code of ordinances. Ten (10)
copies of application and sketch plan shall be submitted. e

' This application shall conform in all r;‘ne;ts_.t; the Land Subdivision _S't-an-d_ards_of o 1

Application for [7] Sketch plan
-] Preliminary plan for major subdivision

[] Final plan for minor subdivision

Proposed name of subdivision -2"d ©f Cl?ﬂ?ealty, Lcs JesiRe_alty. LLC_

1. e

Location of property _787 Main Street—(_R(_JEJte_‘l 03) Eliot, i\ﬂE 03803

3. Tax Map © _ Lot# 48154 e (acres) e

————

4. Zoning District (circle one) Commercial/Industrial Rural  Suburban

5. Name of record owner CPN Reaity, LLC & Jesse Realty, LLC -
Mailing address ¢are of Kris Glidden(see addres_s below) ppone # (603)-674-8207

Name of applicant lins_ (_?_-lidden of CPN Realty, LLC

6. — SO
If corporation, name of agent Kris Glidden —

7. A complete statement of any easements relating to the property is attached hereto

(if none, so state) None -

8. Deed or deeds recorded at County Registry of Deeds

Date 11/26/2018  p, 4 17849 page# 559 .
Date 1U26/2018  Book#17849 pygey 563 o
Date_______*_* Book# __ Pages -

MarchD4



CASE NO.

9. Do the owner and/or applicant have an interest in an abutting property as stated on the

attached sheet? NO

10. Name, address and license # of Engineer, Land Surveyor, Architect, or Planner
Thomas W. Harmon,PLS, PE #2977 PO Box 100 South Berwick, ME 03908

11. Preliminary plan covers Entire Tract"

12. If applicable, has the owner and/or applicant been approved for a MaineDOT
driveway permit for the installation, physical change or change of use a driveway

located on a State highway? Yes B _

13. Does owner propose to submit Final Subdivision Plan to cover the entire Preliminary

Plan, or to file same in sections? Y88 )

Ifso,howmany? _

14. Does the preliminary plan cover the entire contiguous holdings of the applicant?
N/A

15. Entrances onto existing or proposed collector streets do not exceed a frequency of one
per 400° of street frontage? Yes

16. Entrances onto existing or proposed arterial streets do not exceed a frequency of one
per 1000’ of street frontage? Yes No N/A

17. A distance of at least 200 is maintained between centerlines of offset intersecting

streetsA¥es) No

18. Does the applicant propose to dedicate to the public all streets, highways and parks

shownontheplan? Yes

March04



CASENO. o

19. Give the number of acres which the applicant proposes to dedicate to public to use for
park, playground and/or other purposes _ Oacres

— T —————

20. If any waivers of requirements are to be requested, list them on a separate sheet,
referencing the Sections in Chapter 41 and give reasons why such requirements

should be waived . None known

21. Is the property located in a flood zone? Ye$ @ portion o
If yes, please complete the attached Flood Hazard Development Application and return it

with your application,

Subdivider shall submit fees as specified in Sections 1-25 in the amount of $200/1ot
rior to the second meetin with the Plannine Board, Fees are not refundable.

-
-

7/ ) ~
Applicant signature ,4;@:“/ = bwe 03/15/4¢
Lk

~
i i ” -
’-ﬁ//{/é_/u DateJ.i/.Q’/?é_

/
Owner signature _ 7/

e
PlanningAssistant___ — Date i
— _ B FEES:‘_
Major subdivision T lszmana e ‘“—7
' |

|

iﬁiﬂur_subdivisinn D — $200periot T ——— .

March04



\SHAAUTAROSRYINON BOAWATT1 Tvg000

\TIL W)

NOILINYLSNOD YO

£37 223 1K 2 -'"2 5 g oaf e s" "
g B s b g B
_ Gat s 20 R UL sttt ol L ¢
il 155 BB R VP
gl HR g i
Fogper it & g § -
! ) V}%‘%’}d‘i\doswé § §5§ !§§§ gé §§§§§§ E; yesus g; Eggf :
[ dss P50 el B
! z T\t. é' Egﬁ.ggs
f§ &1 'ig His
N [
[ .
IR ¥
TSI HHE il
i N aEE £io5
[} 5 Egle grege
{4 J ! ey Y
i 17 dghcs irfjh
' e i
/ /L By
o 4

]

, .
. /‘é& .

g } W"ﬂ"ll \
o KT aw

v oo
3 o
i}
‘Y

OSS/oRe Mwys
M AW MO
EL

} 100 CAOLUN0O
Y61 1070 VM VL
p

e Gars
5500 T VINY
i
15 0% oV 2

&0z

B [

-5’ L

L ;

R !
4 '
[}
1 1A
E I &
§oaki e,
i g
P
." i
H :
.' |
" i
)
1, '
i I

020Z/aV/s va 10w

E E oo
z I 5 B | fg £ T
- : I : g, & !
[ goam e
5 | s I
k<
* -
Z
28 SUBDIVISION OF LAND OF GEc o [ o

§ w g §§§a @ CPN REALTY, LLC & JESSE REALTY, LLC A00 QHNER HAVE HERE 1 @ 2
- - g |s2* TAX MAP 6 LOTS 44 8 154 QMR ARESS: EEER 2
s O 4 ¢ ZF . 787 MAIN STREET (ROUTE 103) ELIOT, MAINE A0 DR ADORESS 1ERE ;EE §§E§ ﬁ g g
T - g E E% PREPARED FOR: EE 15 E

£ 3 CPN REALTY, LLC & JESSE REALTY, LLC | a0 1 8 o | @y H

* T amRESs: o REVSOHS [ ] oam




Town of Eliot Planning Board

Public Hearing Re: 0 Main Street (Map 6/Lot 154)

July 6,2020 e 1624¢ A

Mr Chairman and members of the board,

My name is John Crosier, | am an abutter of the 0 Main St property on the western side and have lived
here 29 years. Please consider what we see as important town zoning ordinances pertinent to the
proposed subdivision plan.

Section 41 Subdivisions-3 or more units
Section 41-221 Traffic and Streets

(b)2 All streets which a subdivision proposes shall meet the minimum requirements of the street design
and construction standards in division 2 of article {l of chapter 37 of this code...

Section 37-69
(b) all streets shall be considered in their relation to existing ... streets.

{g) Entrances onto existing or proposed collection streets shall not exceed a frequency of one per 400
feet of street frontage or the minimum distance required by section 37-70, whichever is greater.

These ordinances were written to (per 37-52) “reduce traffic hazards resulting from poorly located
intersections...”

Aqua Avenue is within 150 feet of the proposed access road to this subdivision.
This issue is on the original subdivision application and was not addressed {N/A).

The state of Maine approving the installation of a culvert does not constitute an Eliot town-approved
street.

We are surprised that this property was considered for a subdivision as the previous owner was told by
the town it did not qualify for subdivision because of the 400 foot rule (37-69g) before she put the

property up for sale.

Our last major concern is the impact on the home at the corner of Aqua Avenue and Main St being
adversely impacted by the excessive traffic expected with a subdivision, could be as many as 130 cars
per day on both sides of the house.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

Sincerely

/,/{MOWM



PB.0-9
Received via email 5/20/20

CATLAB, LIC

Request for
Planning Board Action

Table of Contents

Request Form........cccccu........ 2
P&S Agreement..................... .3
Property Map/Sketch............ 9
Property Sketch/Plan.......... 21

CATLAB, LLC 17 Levesque Dr, Eliot ME, 03903 www.CATLABLLC.com



4. TOWN OF ELIOT

1333 STATE RD. , Eusor, ME 03903
REQUEST FOR PLANNING BOARD ACTION

(FOR MISCELLANEOUS USES OR CHANGES)

o Applicant é:' v }/ Sy JuEs 7%'/?
Mailing Address __ /(> &O(Qt*jé 7EAD /.ﬂCﬁy BPREATL 000 state V¥ Zip Q3832
Telephone # __é 63 ~t-¢ 79/ Email address, f?u ASC] Cozeazr/lic .com

(TQ RECEIVE MEETING NOTKCES)
o Property Owner £ / Io‘/ @Mwmy.t }3 R a/fsza,m/ _A’)ﬂx £
Mailing Address City State Zip
o Property address_/7 (EU;EAyUE Aa. (U7 I TaxMap#_27 Lot# 24
Size (acres) 4«47 __ Zoning District_C/.Z" Shareland Overlay District?
o Conforming Lot? @/NO Conforming Use? @/NO Conforming Structure? @/NO

o Legalinterest in property identified by applicant by:
00 Owner (copy of deed &/or tax records)
Pending Owner (copy of purchase & sale agreement)
O Lease (copy of lease agreement with owners & applicants signature)
0 Corporate Officier (letter from corporation)
0 Other (identify: )

o Nature of action requested:
(Example: Request to amend a a previously approved site plan by adding a 10’ x 20’ additior)

—CHlarge aF b Flopy MmeAqs / ofres WP e

7z (ARORATORY TH#i17779 SLAE

o Attach ten (10) copies of sketch plan of property showing in approximate dimensions, all zoning districts,
existing/proposed structures, parking areas, streets, entrances, existing and proposed setbacks, proposed lot
divisions, proposed open space to be preserved, common areas, site & public improvements and facilities, any
areas of excavation and grading, and any other criteria needed to evaluate request. Sketch plan is not required if

so advised by the Planni sistant. M
o Applicants signature ta ] Date /YAy » 0T
o Property owners signatureX ; é/- 4/ d& DateX’ \(: 2 /Zo

TO BE COMPLETED BY PLANNING ASSISTANT
Date application received by PA PA signature

Sketch plan required? YES NO
FEEAMOUNTS _____ DATE PAID; FORM OF PAYMENT-

REVISED 1072016




2. mmmwwmn Four Hundred Dollars
(S‘—’!k).mmm-m
Bmmhhﬂ“mmbm 02/24/2020 2 :g.m___u_
Odher:
Other;  ose s
hhnﬂhwm SM_

3. EARMSTWNEYIAOCEH‘AN(B: Remax Shoreline ('&uwbm')
Mhﬂhmmhn“hﬂmﬂn-mwuﬂ%%o&ﬁnhm
whtil 24 12020 o 5 (Dmmhﬂnmd&m“momk
omr.ﬁe-nummsydunbe Promptly to Parchaser

Page 1 of 5 Wshﬁahﬁwmmﬁ
Fec ovsaemy

mhﬁwhnnamu- Phone esasztsiy 17 Lovagme Dr
Foor Batipy Prodund with 2isFomn® by sl aghe 18370 Filwan: Mke Road, Fraver, Mchigan saxme wxxilogion




mmm;mwnmmumumﬂ,wmmwm
mmmummwﬁemmmmmmmmwwmnwm

3 msmmmwwm ummumwmuﬁmmmww
ﬁhﬂﬂd““bh&n“b%ll Hw.“-mwwmmhm

A mmmmmwmmﬂﬁuummumwmumu-muws:nemhu
mwhmmmmuumuhwummmawhmum

L 8

b.

) MMﬂummMMhpﬁbyh%ﬁMhMOfm

d WNWMMWdemm-mwumwﬂnu«m
LY

Purchaser’s mwmmmmummmthWME
mmwwwm)wmmhmmym own opinion as fo the
condition of the mthdimmwﬁemmdbym and

Page2ofS  Buyers nitials g Seller's Initials é

Produoed whh alpFane® by siplogi SECTO Fiftwan Moo Rowd, Praser, Mchioms 45038 Sziglocicsom 1 Lovenge By




mmﬁ“nﬁmﬂ_hwﬂlﬁ-mwﬁm hﬂnﬂhhbmm%ofh

13,

18.

commitment \
notless than _ 80.000 %ofﬁommn-whmummmmd market 9% por annum, smortized overs
period of not less than ( W)ymadoﬁlwhmmr-muy
wa.hﬁmuhh.hmndﬂhcmﬂwﬂhmww
Commitment - .

withdrawal Purcheser
muumﬁmumm“mwmumnmmm
mmmmmmmumnmhmmwmunummm
uw«uummummmmmwwuhmuu
cmnumww.mmmmw.umymwmtwmm
contingency

Dispute whmmmmmmumdﬁsm
16. msnmm&mcwmmmmmwmmmmdﬂmmmm
agroaments or mmhuwm«ﬁmmwmum to the
laws of the State of Maine, = B
Page 3 of 5 Buyer's Initials Sefler's Initialy _1_4_




SIznedﬂlho;z / Md%ﬂmﬂ" .202"9.

S 0116000
/,Cq;a:;;r‘(// /{:w Page 4 of S meéwm_&

Prock.oed with zipFom® by xiplogic 12070 Fiftoan Mii Roag, Freses, Mchigan 48008 17 Lovague Br
Ecrlr




Addendum

JEAX Sharsiias, 100 Morint 8. Si. 209 Pertmssuch X 00087

Phons: sseaa1s11 [ pp—
e Frocuced wits oFenm by ipl.ogh 18070 Fitee ke Roed, Fraeer

” >
Wichigmn 40028 seers ol i com Levrgm




o Name/Ttle, thercunto duly suthorized
Legal Name of Escrow Agent Neme/Tito. 6 ay
By: ST
Signature
EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS CONTRACT: Z/Z/ w()

§7Lavsque e






" KLINE 19'LE§)ESQUEB
- ELIOT, ME 03863 -

sacneemewm
- ELIOT, ME 03803

ess. RVINGOIL. LIMITE_B AT!‘N“

" ops Malling Address:
: mmnowmowr&wv

' 026025000 . Addiess: LETELLIER, wmuswansonnsvs
029-025-000 - : ;. CIOELIOTDONUTSLLG ...

8! 155HAROLDLDOWHWY 869 LAFAYETTE 8T -

o - HELILEARL . HAMPTON, NH 08842 ©0

. MH PARSONS & sous LUMBERCO
- i wooaanane RD .
= 3 LEVESQUE DR YORK, ME ¢

ss: Ell:éOT commous ssmoa Heusme .
T .

5 470FORESTSTE4OO

_P@RTLAND ME 04101

i SEA REALW_H.C

,;f_yPropeﬁyAddress LEVESQUE

Pa_mel Number'

mmwmmummm Mbmanonalwpmsnnly mmicipﬁy Al Tichglogies
ara memmwmmormmmmmﬂﬂsm

Abutters Llsi Fleport Eligt, ME




zasmuscomaﬁ-

150HAROLDLWHWY

au u ee
e
PmpenyAddress 2471-MNSCOMHD







" 025001000
. 022-001-000

BEEGHHD

37 .'
s 135 HAROLB L DDW'HWY‘

. oza-ow-om

- 023-008-001

: 21 HANSGOM RD

8s: 126 HABOLDLDOW va

. 1172 STATE 'ao
© ELIOT, ME 03803
- ‘HERBOLD, SETH -

13 BITTERSWEET EN

ELIOT ME 93908

3 'PIGKEIT TIMA
- POBOX 242"

: WILL!S DAV!B<R WILLIS ANNE M,

211 HANSCOMRD_
ELIOT, MEQGQOS '

5. POLLARD, JOHN EHIC ARCHER cARL‘

LEONARD
POBOX 61 *

< ELIOT, MEOSQDQ

Boucm.na. HOING.

349 OOLDBK RD ;




: 028-010-000 .

 GIBSON, "mfsmiu
185 BEECHRD -
ELIOT, ME aaam

azsmz-aw :
. 028-012-000

. 550 AUBURN ST
PORTLAND, ME 041 .

BENAULT ANTHONY C DENAULT,
. MICHELLEK
" 10.GALWAY LN
: ELIOT, ME 03803 "
":’Pareel Number " 028016000 e Mailing Address: LOCKART, GARY W- LocKAaT LINDAJ
:+CAMA Number: * 028.015.000 ° e - .. 213 BEECH RD

-:-:~PropenyAudress 213 BEEOHHB ELIOT ME

Property Adaresé' 10 GALWAY m_ :

.-.'Pamei Number: - 9-600 .
CAMA Number:  029-019-000 ;o
Proparty Address: mcnnﬂ»=-:.;

ssst GRANITESTATE PIONEER L
PO BOX 4201 - . .-
,-Poafsmoum Nl-maae

Parcel Nurnber: - oas-aauooo
. CAMA Number:

. PATHFINDER BUSINESS GFFIGES s
: ..Pmpeny Addrees: 17a HABOLD L DOW va ' "‘

Parcel Numiber: ozs-om-oea o
“-GAMA Number: * 029-021-000 '
fj_PmpertyAddmss 162 HAROLDLBOWHWY :

?_iPropaftyAddress, 166HAHOLBLBOWHWY‘

-"CAMANumber i
repaﬂyAddrase 1BEI-GAROLDLDQWHWY

s: "LAWRENGE, mv:a
21 LYNGH LN




: M H PARSGMS & SONS LUMBEH- co.

3" wssraoneueﬂ MA 0158

88s: YORKIGUMBERLAND MGMT OORP’

smu_, cnmsropusn M.
149 DEPOT RD

T -000 L

roport s provided i plaming 4nd Hovmationar purpeses anly. The ialoipaity arid CAf Tedt
. mmm&mwmmmmmm«mmamm




000 °

255 H.msom HB:i

030-008-000

55 O30-008-000

'ELIOT ME 03803 _

ss: VAN DISSEL, RONALD J REVOCABL

TRUST HONALD J \MN 'BISSEL

s WALLNER cumsnne

ss: mmscoman'

ELIOT ME 03903

s GARUFO, GIAN.

wWww.cak-lachcom
-and-intormational;

9684 WB9TH WAY:
WESTMINSTER, CO 80021

mmwuwmmmmmmmmaw:gymumnuwm -

Abuttem Lls‘l Rapurt Eiiot. ME






o o mantme an

& & e
WL NSO F D A HoTEALD A T s R L

SR ETRTY o o

# N . & .

T i o
» i oo ol

d 3 ’ xy
] a b
] A T
_ -
2
fr

el m e e o

i -
v d <
s 0 RN - . :
WL RRELS H : R
i e e
. : 22
.
~- . -
Lo o 2
4 B e
[ < v:,:‘. £ -
o -
»
. & S~
e A

[

L TS I S e i pr a8

T CONDOMINION BIAT
V| T CONMONE. PROFES PARK
EVESQUE DRVE, EAIOT, WAINE




225

238
11-38

224

22-1







2 30 L 43S 1¥1d W02 10M3 T 3_ SNOMSIAR HILSOIY 1Sy
I 1 g NOUJIIS3) o —_— 30N NOUVLLS T30 T 008 NYld
: R
T wua o TivwanaLs W OO By A
| ua i 98 OMOUey | L LGNV 0 B e
8C12-BEPIL02] Xvd _$209-BTH£0Z) [ 3003 aNUSH3
Sosig i e S = 8 ——
¥ .| — [ NSYE HOLYD
£06£0 INIVA_‘LOM3 | — s U gud [av0sL Wizoey 82 Shn z [T A
xw_(_u YNOISS3408d SNOWNOD 10173 I — Ml — e MEYM g 99021 L0L'0€ 60 .28 3 £y |
QAT NOISININ "D TIINSVH % UM N H 143R08 1§04 — = ——— =—=pr— . Swe nin C 5SSOl ’ B z €4 | ¢
8881 v R
ANIYA ‘103 ‘IANA 3NDSIAT —— e - = T Y
Advd TYNOISSIH0dd SNOAWOD 1013 s @ o - o o 00103 o | Bowvisia | onnivag SNIGNNG [3oN3833] ]
V1d ANINIWOANOD : = e . :
VIS JIHAVED — s
Xvg ..«zoﬂuanu%»ma&uu%o »uﬂ 2840730 i SELERER N\
AN
SNOWWOD 10N3

0’0 "NOLSONIX <) TGXSYH
UNCUINN CH 183808 /020038 0 ¥INMD

“900Z/91/90 Q3LvA INIVA ‘LOMI
"ONRIINIOND BVLLY AB OR9Isd LINWN IO SNORNGI 10M3 NYd Y14, 2

‘B0/12/¢ QISIA3Y BUEL 'AUVINYC QILYQ I ‘HLIAVENI JdvD TNUORLNYI
¥ GHYHOI AQ Q3yvdI¥d INIVA “LON3 9EZ LNOM 'SNONNOD LOMI LINE-SV. "L

™ IR0 IN0SIATT HOMS ONY
TGNV Y T2 Sk v0s 390 |

(ogz 3IN0Y) AVMHOIM mog

S3IONIYI3Y
— (nous) oF
——
\m\ .
e
NYI2 40014 LN = 1vld WINRGONGD — Z JT3HS 18 1on (o) hyes
ANE Q3ADNHAY - DNV 02 X O_r_

1¥7d MAMINOONGI — | 133HS

SLI3HS 40 X3IANI
&

W el ==

S ONY £ ‘7 SINn
H03 YIUY ONDIEVE 307

“UINYOD ALNIJOMd TILON IHL 0L

NOUYT3M M1 ONTIVA4 LINN B0 JHL JO HOUYDQT 3L IN3S3hcts S3N0 20 1IND B p-
“SLHGIIT) NONNQD QALIAM A VNDISI0 OL ONY ANININOONOS ~ s _
JHL 0L S LINN GOV 01 SI (1vId WININOONDO) NYTd SIKL 30 350QMNd 3HL & o Stasay A
“FONVIGHO ONINOZ JOM3 50 NHOL JHL M) QINLE S¥ 5301440 TYNOISSIIOUA o E P
ONY SSINSNE WONINAC) GRBASNOD MY Nrle SIKL NO CL9IG3T SLRN o+ AN = g
s o AZoud st N N _1 N| P
04 SNV NOSKIGHNS/LIS GO LNIDIH 1SOM B 304 2 TONIMAAIN T3S . )\ 45 pase . - NOR _ \
L\ Z oMding oNusa q —.. ___ \
2 ONY 1 SSNGING B04 SNOSNINK LING WOKIAL 403 Z LTHS 335 T 3.1 ) NI _
“NYdl TYNOISS240HA SHONNOD 103 3HL % \ AN _
40 5 ONY £ SUINN H04 L¥1d MAIMROONCD ¥ 1031 01 GIONALN 1 135 Nvid S 1 9 ../.4 y N ,wmv N \
B S3LON TvHINI9 & IWNA N\ 3 W N _ \
A AN ) N
e b\ N A\ 1UND 804 37 N\
e - = hd iy 343 . " / ark
00z = | 3wos A \, hoit b\ Jr.\/\ ‘.\\ /._ \ /M. N
Ay W | T el e\
MU\ 93 pozs = smuo\ T /_ \ N N
S T womavinaa AN b NN
\ N\

' ONIFINE DNUSDXI //.J \ 1

,i%%%m
%VG‘%—‘ 1N8 LON

o
N e B

N g TV
) 3onas s

YN NOILYD01
3

16 G3AQUadY

NOE30 S = / .
ux.uFE\mMW.Mm =4 /xf\* EE A2
II“dIT”IPhIII“.Iﬂ“:lIII
\ AN e\
© € oo g % /f
.

< « * ¥ % /.
|
__

-— ——







PB -9
Received via email 5/20/20

CATLAB, LIC

Site Plan Review
Application

Table of Contents

Application Form........................ 2

P&S Agreement.........ccccuuuuenn.neen 10
CATLAB Operating Plan.......... .16
Property Map, Abuttments.....24

CATLAB, LLC 17 Levesque Dr, Eliot ME, 03903  www.CATLABLLC.com



Case No.
Site review? Yes No

APPLICATION FOR SITE PLAN REVIEW
TOWN OF ELIOT PLANNING BOARD

[1step 1. (Fill in all blocks below - See the Planning Assistant if you don't
understand.)

TaxMapZ7 Lo 2(,  LotSize 777  zoningDistict C./. 2

Your Name _ G 7 S?y/"'ﬂ{f/?- Your mailing address /6 /£¢s18752 /
CityTown _ ARE470/80n State: N4 Zip: (3833 Telephone: 602 74 6-677/
Who owns the property now? £ [ie 7 Ct amenst  ProisSpegl Park

Address (Location) of the property /7 (r U‘ES’?K--’E t’-‘/?. Uo7 3
Property located in a flood zone? Yes X __No

—_—

(If yes, please complete the attached Fiood Hazard Development Application and retum
it with your completed application)

[Istep2 (establish your legal interest in the property)

Attach a copy of the Purchase and Sales Agreement, Deed, Tax records, Signed
Lease, or other documents to the satisfaction of the Planning Assistant. If you are
representing a corporation, provide documentation that you have authority to speak for
the corporation.

[Jstep3 (Gotothe Zoning Ordinance Section 45-290, Table of Land uses)

What SPECIFIC land use are you applying for? J/2/ 5y ¢n3 ESTRL 150 g7 (TE777¢ /43)
(You MUST make this selection from Section 45-290 of the Zoning Ordinance)

Having entered the SPECIFIC land use above now provide a more detailed description
of what you want to do: See attached Operations Plan

Feb2010



Case No.

Site review? Yes No

LIStep4  Attach ten (10) copies of a sketch plan, showing in approximate
dimensions the following:

[] Al zoning districts

L] The location of all existing and/or proposed buildings

[J The setbacks of all existing and proposed structures or uses.

[J The location of proposed signs, their size, and direction of illumination.

[] The location of all existing and/or proposed entrances and exits.

[J Al existing and/or proposed parking areas (parking is permitted in the front,

rear and side of the premises, so long as it does not violate setback

requirements.)

[ Plans of buildings, sewage disposal facilities, and location of water supply.
(]8tep s Sign the application (both owner and applicant must sign and date

the application) and submit fee with preliminary plans ($100 per acre for first 5
acres and $50 per acre after five plus $150 for advertising and public hearing
fees)

Applicant /lé"(’h __ Date LI8Y A0
Property Owner ). éﬁg £ “\'/‘{ Date X__ /4 Zz:o_

[JStep6& Application received by Planning Assistant

Date received by the PA PA initials

[Jstep7 The Planning Assistant will review the application and if compiete,
will place your application on a future Planning Board agenda

[)step8 The applicant or representative of the applicant must attend the
Planning Board meeting

PART 1- THE PROCEDURE

Feb2010




Case No.
Site review? Yes No

(STEP 1) Meet with the Planning Assistant to assure that Site Review is required.
Obtain application forms and assemble data for submission.

(STEP 2) Sketch Plan Stage Application submission. Include 10 copies of the sketch
plan, survey map, location map, and affidavit of ownership or legal interest. (Section 33-
63)

(STEP 3) Applicant attends first meeting with Planning Board, describes project, and
answers questions (Board may review checkiist for the Site Plan at this time or acf on
waivers requested for submission of data)

(STEP 4) Board sets up site visit with applicant (Section 33-64).
(STEP 5) Board visits site with applicant.

(STEP 6) Applicant attends succeeding meetings. Board does preliminary review of the
Ordinance requirements for applicability to the Site Plan. Board and notifies applicant of
changes required to Sketch Plan after site inspection (Section 33-103).

(STEP 7} Applicant revises the "Sketch Plan” as needed, submits the Site Plan, and
pays non-refundable fees prior to the second Planning Board meeting. (Sections 33-
126 & 33-128).

(STEP 8) Site Plan Stage Applicant attends succeeding meetings with Planning Board
and discusses Site Plan (Section 33-129) until Board votes to accept the Site Plan
(Section 33-126) Board schedules public hearing for future meeting when all
requirements have been or will be met.

(STEP 9) Board conducts Public Hearing (Section 33-130).

(STEP 10) Approval stage Board approves / approves with conditions / disapproves
applicants application within 30 days of the close of the final Public Hearing or 75 days
from date Board accepted completed application and Site Plan (Section 33-131). If
more than one public hearing is held, the 30-day period begins after the last public
hearing.

(STEP 11) Board issues a Notice of Decision, which contains findings certifying
compliance with ordinance, reasons for conditional approval or reasons for disapproval
(Section 33-131). The Notice of decision and signing of the final plan is for
documentation purposes and does not determine the beginning of the appeal period.

(STEP 12) Appeal Period A 30-day appeal period begins from the date the Board
makes a decision on the application. (Section 45-50) The applicant may begin work on

the project during this Jperiod, but does so at his or her own risk.
I PART 3 I

Feb2010




Case No.
Sitereview? Yes No

DETAILED ORDINANCE REFERENCES FOR EACH SITE REVIEW EVENT

1. Submit application. {(Section 33-63) include 10 copies of all submissions that show:

[] Sketch Plan- (See Section 33-105) showing:
{1 All zoning districts
[] Existing and proposed structures
[] Existing and proposed parking areas (parking is permitted in the front,
rear and side of the premises, so long as it does not violate setback
requirements.)
[} Existing and proposed Streets and entrances
[] Existing and proposed setbacks
[_] Other site dimensions and area
[] Site and public improvements and facilities
[] Areas of excavation and grading
] Any other site changes
[] Location Map-This is to be submitted along with or as part of the
Sketch Plan (See Section 33-104) and includes:
[] Scale of 500 ft to the inch
] Show all area within 2000 ft of property lines
[ All surrounding existing streets within 500 ft
[] Abuitters lots and names within 500 t of property boundary
[[] Zoning districts within 500 ft
[J Outline of proposed development showing internal streets and
entrances

2. Site inspection (Section 33-64) The Board and Applicant conduct site inspection.
Applicant shall stake the lot corners, the location of all proposed structures, parking and
the centerlines of all proposed streets and entrances in development. Verify that
parking meets applicable setbacks

3. Board notifies applicant of changes required to Sketch Plan after site inspection
such as contour interval, street classification, etc. (Section 33-103) and determines:

(] If other Local, State or Federal agencies or officers (Section 33-102) should
review Sketch Plan.

] if applicable, MaineDOT driveway permit is required prior to local approval
for anyone installing, physically changing or changing the use of a driveway on

state highway.

[[] if review by Eliot Fire Chief ___, Police Chief __, or Road Commissioner___
is required.

Feb2010



Case No.
Site review? Yes No

4. Applicant converts Sketch Plan into a “Site Plan” (Sections 33-1 26). The following
requirements are considered by the Planning Board

Chapter 33 required information

[(J4.1. Applicant shall provide one original and 10 copies of Site Plan drawn at a
scale not smalier than 1-inch equals 20 feet showing the following information:

[J4.1.1. Development name, owner, developer, designer name and
address and names and addresses of all abutters and abutters land use.
[(J4.1.2. Certified perimeter survey showing a north amow, graphic scale,
comers of parcel, total acreage, efc. This means a survey of the property
using the standards of practice established by the State of Maine Board of
Licensure for Professional Land surveyors, MRSA Chapter 121.

[ 14.1.3. Temporary markers.

[[14.1.4. Contourlines at 5-ft intervals or as Board decides.

[]4.1.5. Alist of the provisions of Chapter 45 (Zoning) which are
applicable to this area and identification of any zoning district boundaries
affecting the development.

[ ]4.1.6. Storm water Drainage Plan. (50 year storm)

[ 14.1.7. Required bridges or culverts.

[ 14.1.8. Location of natural features or site elements 1o be preserved.

[ ]4.1.8. Soil Erosion and Sediment Controf Plan.

[ 14.1.10. High Intensity Soils Report.

[ ]4.1.11. Locations of sewers, water mains, culverts and drains.

[ ]4.1.12. Water supply information.

[ J4.1.13. Sewerage System Pian.

[ 14.1.14. Septic System Survey.

[ }4.1.15. Estimated progress schedule.

[]4.1.16. Construction drawings for CEO which show floor areas, ground
coverage, location of all structures, setbacks, lighting, signs, incineration
devices, noise generating machinery fikely to generate appreciable noise
beyond the Iot lines, waste materials, curbs, sidewalks, driveways, fences,
retaining walls, efc.

[[J4.1.17. Telecommunication tower details as required.

[J4.2. Additicnal requirements made by Board (Section 33-126).

Other Chapter 33 Site Review Ordinance Requirements,

[J4.4. Traffic data if applicable (Section 33-153)
[[]4.5. Campground requirements if applicable (33-1 72)

[[J4.6. Commercial Industrial requirements if applicable
[[]4.6.1. Landscaping (Section 33-175)

Feb2010




Case No.

Site review? Yes No

[ ]4.6.2. Vibration (33-176)
[[14.6.3. Site Improvements (33-177)

[ 14.6.4. Electromagnetic interference (33-178)

[ 14.6.5. Parking and Loading Areas (33-179, 45487, 45-495)
[J4.6.6. Glare (33-180)

[ J4.7. Motel requirements if applicable (Section 33-182)
[[}4.8. Multi-famly dwelling requirements if applicable (Section 33-183)

Chapter 35 Post-Construction Stormwater Management

Disturbance of more than one acre of land or less than one acre if the development is
part of a larger common plan for development must comply with Chapter 35 Post —
Construction Stormwater Management.

Chapter 45 Zoning Ordinance Requirements. compliance includes the following Article
Vill Performance Standards:

[ J4.9. Dimensional Standards (Section 45-405)

[ 14.10. Traffic (Section 45-406)

[ ]4.11. Noise (Section 45407)

[ 14.12. Dust, Fumes, Vapors and Gases (Section 45-408)

[ 14.13. Odor (Section 45-409)

[ 14.14. Glare (Section 45-410)

[ ]4.15. Storm-water run-off for a 50 year storm. (Section 45-411)
[ 14.16. Erosion Control (Section 45-412)

[ 14.18. Preservation of Landscape (Section 45-413)

[ 14.19. Relation of Buildings to Environment (Section 45-414)
[ 14.20. Soil Suitability for Construction {Section 45-415)

[ ]4.21. Sanitary Standards for Sewage (Saction 45-416)

[ ]4.22. Buffers and Screening (Section 45-417)

[ ]4.23. Explosive Materials (Section 45-418)

[J4.24. Water Quality (Section 45-419)

[14.25. Refuse Disposal (Section 45-421)

[[]4.26. Specific Activities {Article IX) which include:
[ J4.26.1. Accessory Use or Structure (Section 45-452)
[J4.26.2. Home Occupation (Section 45-455)
[ 14.26.3. Mobile Homes (Section 45-457)
[ ]4.26.4. Off-street Parking and Loading (Article X)
[J4.26.5. Signs (Article XI)

[[14.27. In addition the Board may make other conditions for approval that will
insure such compliance and would mitigate any adverse affects on adjoining or
neighboring properties which might otherwise result from any proposed use
(Section 33-131).

Feb2010



Case No.
Site review? Yes No

5. Board discussion of Site Plan (Section 33-126).
[[J5.1. Board discusses Site Pian with applicant.

6. Public Hearing (Section 33-129 & 13Q).
[ 16.1. Conducted within 30 days of Boards acceptance of Site Plan.
[[16.2. Three notices posted 10 days prior to the Public Hearing.
[_16.3. Notices advertised in two newspapers 10 days prior to Public Hearing.
[ J6.4. Other Towns notified 10 days prior to if within 500 feet of applicant's lot.
[ 16.5. Abutters notified 10 days prior to by certified mail, return receipt
requested. $150.00 paid by applicant to cover the cost of advertising and abutter
notification (Sec. 1-25)
[ J6.6. Selectmen, CEO, and Board of Appeals shall be notified 10 days prior to
the Public Hearing.

7. Board approves / approves with conditions / disapproves applicants Application
within 30 days of Public Hearing or 75 days from date Board accepted completed
Application and Site Plan (Section 33-131).

Note: Computation of time shall be in accordance with Section 1-2 as follows:
“In computing any period of time prescribed or allowed by this Code, the day of the act,
event or default from which the designated period of time begins to run shall not be
included. The last day of the period so computed shall be included unless it is a
Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday, in which event the period shall run until the end of the
next day which is neither a Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday. When the period of time
prescribed or allowed is less than seven days, intermediate Saturdays, Sundays and legal
holidays shall be excluded in the computation.”

8. Notice of Decision issued which contains findings certifying compliance with
ordinance, reasons for conditional approval or reasons for disapproval (Section 33-
131).

Feb2010



__—‘

1. PERSONAL PROPERTY: mwmn.hmmmnwamﬁ-hafmx

aa .
2. PURCHASE PRICE: The total Purchase Price is Four Hundred Thousasd Dollars

¢ ),whhmm-hﬂom;

Eamest money 10 be delivered on or befirs 027242020 :m_

Other: e e

Other: S | s

nu-saammhfmeﬂm-.mm $ 42500000

witil February 24 12020 o s ( AMno.hﬁemnf&nuﬁmmofﬁk
oﬁ.hmmmyhnhmmmm

Poge 1of 5 msmﬂ_gsamrnm /
Wuhuu-mzm = 1070 P e o n:;-mun Fax SRGITY 7 Lovasgme Dy







'Y
b. Foel

() Mmm&-mummuﬁbymmwmmd

d m-mmmuwmwhmmnmwumaumam

e mmmmummwmmqmmumm

cstoppol cortificate and a mumwhmmymwm
and/or Purchaser’s londer for esch Lease n/a days from delivery of forms therefor. Pwuhnrdulllhocnamllhg
basis have  w/a dmﬁunﬁedawofwmdptd mﬂummwﬂﬂmhwbﬂ:b

terminate this Contract -numx:m»mh&mmmmmwm
ummmuwmmMMmmmymmwmmm
this Contract. MNMMMMM%MnMW.WMMGWMM leases




mﬂhﬁmﬂnmﬂhwwm&ﬁm mwmummw«h

Mhﬁhﬂklﬁgul%h&whﬁkmmuuhwu
Mmmmmw%hﬂ& ::: ("SumngAn')huﬁqua

and that Peter Billipp mmwm

in this transaction and is
mmwmmmenmmuw

4. nnmumu&maum:mwmummmmbymswm
herennder, ‘

18,

mmhwhﬂuamwpmly.MBmam damages to Seller. In the event of
nmﬁwd&uhydﬁum,ﬂuﬂmw quﬂv«ﬁemmmybﬁemmbhmm
mmmmmmmmmmumwsm regulations. If g arisos between

Page 3 of § mm&&wm Y

mmmum 1mmnlllmn-r.wm ‘oz ooty com 57 Lavesywe D




w-w:mummmummmmmﬂ-wmuhwu
MM“&MW*MMMGM@MWM“WIWOMM
counted.

mm“ﬂﬂmdhm“m“mnh&hudmwﬂ-uwuwm
Mhﬁ&mdMWMﬂﬁ“dH“hﬁﬂlﬁum

Tex ID #

mi/ w«@ﬁf/w%.zozﬁ.
o 94-183005
Legai ‘of Seller i T ID #
prosud ,/,(:;,, Paged of s Bmmhémm_&

Aq.ermf.g Yok i iorm by Lo 100TD Filam Mo Poad, Faaer, Mciac a0 owaslon o,
E/r




Date: X Z/J‘ﬂ Date: &/21/20/) -,

Sﬁf:.i:" Ll M

Signature
Date: Date:
Signature Signsture
Addendum
wlﬂﬂlﬂlhﬂmuﬂ‘h gt 1"0"-*“"-'. H:;ﬂ‘lllll . Fax 31T 17 Lavesgue By




Signature Name/Titk, thercunto duly autborized
Legal Name of Rscrow Agent Name/Title, thereunto duly sufhorized
By:
Signatare

EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS CONTRACT: ?’/ Z/ .Z@O

cwezmz.ummmmwmummm«hmwmmmmmma
Cmmmmamm

Page Sof §

Prodond wit 25 Fonm® by zipLoght 12070 Fillesn Wik Road, Framer, Michigen 48026 v xiolagicoan 17 Lovesqee by




PB20-9
Received via email 5/20/20

CAILAB, LUC

Preliminary Operating Plan for CATLAB, LLC

Submitted to the Town of Eliot Application for Site Plan Review,
Step (3) Specific Land Use.
Prepared by: Guy Sylvester, CEO

1.0 THE BUSINESS & MARKET

CATLAB, LLC is a testing laboratory built to serve the cannabis-specific market in Maine.
The State of Maine has published the Emergency Rules for the Certification of Marijuana
and Testing Facilities. (Known here forward as “THE DOCUMENT.”) The document
specifies the requirements for growers and producers of cannabis in Maine to have specific
analytical testing performed on all lots of cannabis produced. These rules are in place to
protect public health by establishing standards and mandates for cannabis producers to
test specific constituents of the plants. The state is establishing these standards for
marijuana to provide assurance that results of testing for various contaminants not exceed
the maximum level of standards where testing is required.

The marijuana producers’ market is estimated to have 2,500 producers in the state of
Maine. There are only about 4 testing laboratories, in the process of achieving a
Conditional License. CATLAYV, LLC is one of those 4 laboratories. The 4 laboratories
are the only labs in the state with the capability or capacity to support the Emergency
Rules for the marijuana testing industry. The Document specifically lists the
contaminants of interest to be tested. The goal of CATLAB, LLC is to have a testing
facility, in the Southern Region of Maine, up and operating by the summer of 2020

CATLAB, LLC is an environmental commercial laboratory specific to the cannabis
potency market. CATLAB will initially be focused on meeting the needs of the Adult
Marijuana market in the state of Maine, as they comply with the following state
mandate:

CATLAB's vision is to provide high quality, dependable Analytical Laboratory Services
to cannabis growers and producers of cannabis products as they comply with the state
mandate above. CATLAB will be focused on meeting the needs of this market to assure
top customer service, as well as accurate and timely data.

CATLAB, LLC 17 Levesque Drive, Eliot ME, 03903 (603) 966-6791 www.CATLABLLC.com catlabllc@gmail.com



CATLAB, LIC

Cannabis Businesses Regulations, from the Office of Marijuana Policy, (OMP) State of
Maine:

o All licensees must comply with Department of Administrative and Financial
Services- issued regulations, including for packaging, labeling, health and safety,
and sanitation.

o Testing: Before being sold, marijuana and marijuana products must be
submitted to testing to ensure they don’t exceed the maximum level of allowable
confaminants and fo ensure correct labeling. Testing will include testing for THC
potency, homogeneity, and cannabinoid profiles, as well as testing for residual
solvents, toxins, harmful chemicals, dangerous molds and mildew, harmful
microbes, pesticides, fungicides, and insecticides.

o From legalization to legal sales, Maine is inching toward the slowest rollout of
adult-use sales in the United States so far. Economists say the three-year wait
for stores to open will have cost Maine more than $82 million in taxes and 6,100

industry jobs.

o After the legislative rewrites, gubernatorial vetoes and contractual snafus,
regulators are saying Maine will record its first adult-use sales on March 15, or
1,223 days after voters narrowly approved full-scale legalization at the polls.

e Maine’s recreational cannabis market will top $158 million in sales its first year
and almost $252 million in its second, according to research from New Frontier
Data, a national marijuana analytics consulting firm.

o Portland Press Herald Staff Writer Dennis Hoey contributed to this report.

The Cannabis testing industry is a fast growing industry. Maine has recently rolled out
the Emergency Rules document which is placing this market on a fast track. The
opportunity is now and the time to set up a new testing facility in Maine is upon us.
Further, once the national and federal regulations relax on recreation Marijuana, the

industry will grow even more.

On November 8, 2016, Maine voters have approved cannabis for recreational use, allowing
Mainers over age 21 to consume 2.5 ounces of cannabis.

On January 30, 2017, Governor LePage issued Executive Order 2017-002 relating to
rulemaking as it related to the moratorium.

On May 2, 2018, the Legislature overrode the Governor's veto of LD 1719, An Act to
Implement a Regulatory Structure for Adult Use Marijuana.

On June 13, 2019, new cannabis regulations were approved by a state legislative

CATLAB, LLC 17 Levesque Drive, Eliot ME, 03903 (603) 966-6791 www.CATLABLLC.com catlabllc@gmail.com



CATLAB, LIC

committee. Maine started accepting recreational cannabis business license applications in
December 2019 and cannabis businesses submitted 40 applications on the first day.

However, according to recent Associated Press articles, the rollout of adult-use cannabis
sales in Maine is being threatened by a lack of testing facilities. So far, only one lab
(Nelson) has applied to be certified as a testing facility. Maine officials are hopeful they'll
receive more applications but acknowledge the shortage of labs could slow retail sales of
recreational marijuana.

Opportunities for new businesses in Maine’s cannabis market

Although legislation is still unclear the opportunities are strong. It is projected that
Maine medical and recreational cannabis market will exceed $300 million in 2022,
according New Frontier's forecast.

Maine’s Testing Lab Market

Maine is finalizing its testing rules for recreational marijuana, spelling out what a lab must
do to get a state license and what safety and potency checks must be done on any
marijuana products before they can be sold when the market opens in March.

The proposed rules cover everything from how samples are collected (by the lab, not the
merchant) to pesticide use (eight are banned, but anything that can’t be used on organic
fruits or vegetables must be reported) to Maine’s efforts to stop lab-shopping (failed tests
must be retested with same lab). But they do not address the biggest testing problem
facing most states at launch: Will there be enough labs?

“We have seen that as a pain point in pretty much (every) other state,” said Erik
Gundersen, the director of Maine Office of Marijuana Policy, whose office drafted the
proposed testing rules. “l don’t think we're going to be any different.”

Massachusetts delayed its adult-use roll-out from July to November 2018 until it could
license two labs. They remain the only labs available to the state’s 28 adult-use marijuana
shops, which is causing supply problems to this day. Just last week, the adult-use shop
closest to Boston ran out of tested flower to sell.

Last year, California gave marijuana shops a six-month grace period after recreational
sales began there even though state law requires strict potency and safety testing, in part
to give regulators time to license enough labs to meet the testing demands of the world’s
biggest cannabis market.

CATLAB, LLC 17 Levesque Drive, Eliot ME, 03903 (603) 966-6791 www.CATLABLLC.com catlablic@gmail.com



CATLAB, LIC

“l would imagine that there would still be some type of delays,” Gundersen predicted. “If
we have at least a few in the fold then | think that it may not be perfect, but | think we'll be
able to manage it and ensure that the mandatory testing is happening.”

The services for CATLAB, LLC will include analytical testing of cannabis plants provided
from growers in the state of Maine. The services were mentioned above, specifically
meeting the requirements of the State of Maine for Cannabis testing:

(1) Filth and foreign material.

(2) Residual solvents,

(3) Pesticides, fungicides, insecticides and growth regulators.

(4) Heavy Metals: Cadmium (Cd), lead (Pb), arsenic (As) and mercury (Hg)

(5) Dangerous molds and mildew.

(6) Harmful microbes.

(7) THC potency, homogeneity and cannabinoid p.

The EMERGENCY RULES FOR THE CERTIFICATION OF MARIJUANA TESTING
FACILITIES specifies the following test to be required by each grower:

The following tests are mandatory for all marijuana or marijuana products in
their final form for consumer use prior to being sold or transferred to a
qualifying patient or person 21 years of age or older:

State of Maine Emergency Rules, Continued:

(1) Filth and foreign material. Any visible contaminant, including without
limitation hair, insects, feces, mold, sand, soil, cinders, dirt, packaging
contaminants and manufacturing waste and byproducts.

(2) Residual solvents, poisons and toxins. Acetone, acetonitrile, butanes,
ethanol, ethyl acetate, ethyl ether, heptanes, hexane, isopropyl alcohol,
methanol, pentane, propane, toluene, total xylenes (m, p, o-xylenes), 1,2-
dichloroethane, benzene, chloroform, ethylene oxide, methylene chloride,
trichloroethylene and any others used.

(3) Pesticides, fungicides, insecticides and growth regulators. Bifenthrin,
cyfluthrin, daminozide, etoxazole, imazalil, myclobutanil, spiromesifen
trifloxystrobin, and any others used. MTFs must also report any pesticides
that appear on testing and which are the list of 195 pesticides federally
prohibited on organic produce.

(4) Other harmful chemicals. Cadmium (Cd), lead (Pb), arsenic (As) and
mercury (Hg)

(5) Dangerous molds and mildew. Total yeast and mold, and for any marijuana
or marijuana product that is further manufactured after failure of such test,
mycotoxins including aflatoxins (B1, B2, G1, G2) & ochratoxin A.

CATLAB, LLC 17 Levesque Drive, Eliot ME, 03903 (603) 966-6791 www.CATLABLLC.com catlabllc@gmail.com



CATLAB, LIC

(6) Harmful microbes. Total viable aerobic bacteria, total coliforms, bile tolerant
gram (-) bacteria, enterobacter, E. coli (pathogenic strains) and Salmonella
(spp.)-

(7) THC potency, homogeneity and cannabinoid p.

Customer Base

The customer base includes the targeted list of growers within the state of Maine, both
medical and recreational. Store Fronts and other licensed entities requiring Cannabis
Testing. CATLAB services pertain to a wide variety of regulatory programs, including
environmental compliance, investigation, health and safety issues, environmental site-
clean-up and remediation, real estate transfers, landfill monitoring, wastewater treatment
and discharge, and private drinking water quality. Every customer will receive a
comprehensive report, in either hard copy, electronic format, or both, detailing results of
the services requested.

CATLAB, LLC 17 Levesque Drive, Eliot ME, 03903 (603) 966-6791 www.CATLABLLC.com catlablic@gmail.com



woorewb@o|gepeo

WoDTIGVILYO MM |629-996 (€09) €06€0 ‘TN 1013 ‘aauq anbsans 21 D77 'Gvilyd

‘aonpoud

ojueBio uo payqiyosd Ajlesopa) sapronsad gg 1 10 Isy Y} ale yoiym
pue Bunsey uo Jeadde ey sepionsad Aue podey os[e }snw sS4 IN
"pasn s1ayio Aue pue ‘uigosjsAxopu ‘ueysawoids ‘ueIngoAw
‘llfezelwl ‘o|0zexole ‘@pIZoulIEp ‘ULYINPAD ‘uLyuayg

"pasn s1aYjo Aue pue ausjAle0IoILY

‘8pUo|yd BuUBlALIBL ‘BPIX0 BUS|AYIS ‘WIJ0IO|YD ‘BusZUaq
‘auey)R0IOYOIP-Z'| ‘(SBualix-0 ‘d ‘w) seualix |2]0) ‘ausn|o)
suedoud ‘suejuad ‘joueyiaw ‘loyoole |Adoidos) ‘suexay ‘sauejday
‘Iayse jAyje ‘aleaoe |Ayje ‘joueyle ‘sauelNg ‘a|UIUOISOR ‘BU0}adY

'sjonpoud-Aq pue e)sem Buunioejnuetw
pue sjueuiweluos SuiBesoed ‘Wip ‘sispuid *jos ‘pues ‘pjow ‘saos)
‘SJ09sUI “Jiey uoeywl| oYUM mc_vz_oc‘_. ‘JuBUIWEIUOD BIqISIA Auy

wpeqiap

sodye

SIU) S! ‘WelB0jewouyd 39)say Ul SIBUI0 YIM UMOYS
SN SW-SIN-09 se pals|] st Jaremoy ‘SIN-SIN
=09 Buuinbai sqe} 8y} ul paisi si uigonsAxoyL)
"dINO Aq padinbai se pooy suebio

40} 1s1| alhjeue 1061e} YASN 243 Uo spunodwiod
Auew se azA|eue jsnw sanoe) Bunss)
‘saplolised peliqiyoid G| |je ozAjeue o} s}sIxe
Apusuno poysw [eonkjeue ajbuls ou ybnoyyy
siole|nboy

Umolg) @ seplolised [enpisay - 8'9 uoioeg

"SJUSA|0S [EDIWBYD JNOYIM PBINDENUEW
sjonpoud euenfuew Jo ysiysey pue Jory

“Jomol} paup Ul sjeoiwayd Guisseoold pue sjuaAjos
[enpisai Joy azA|eue 0} paanbal jou s 41 N SUL
s|eojwayg Buissanold P SJUBAIOG [BNpISSY

- 19 UOPORS (,8pIX0 SuBiAYIT IX@) Ul IS)| [Iny S0g

sa|ny Bunsa] euenfuep
J0 219 988 O ue pasu ‘fenueus s300|

SOJON

SN-SIN-O1

és1a
awos 10} |94 sdeysed
‘S-DD-soedspeay

saoueleq
¢9doosouoi

popasu JuaWwnysu|

slojenBas ymoib
pue sapionoasul
‘sapioibuny
‘sapionsad

SUiXo) pue
suosiod 'sjusnjos
[enpisay

|eusjew
ubilaio) pue yiji4

fioBojen

}
#

Bunse] |esnAleuy 977 ‘gy1LyD

N ‘aviyD




wod|lewb@ojqepes  WOSJTIAY 1LVO MMM

1629-996 (€09) £06E0 "IN 1013 ‘@AuQ enbsers 2L D11 'avILYD

‘sjeuajew Bulayiew

Jo Buileqe| ul peduale)al aq 0} ploulqeuues Jayjo Aue pue DH1L
‘(-dds)

e|jouow|eg pue (suleJs diuaboed) 1j0o g “19)oeqoio)us ‘eusaloeq
(-) weub Juels|0} 3jiq ‘sWIOY|0D |el0] ‘BLSIOR] dlqoJee B|qeIA 8]0 ]

"V uIxojeyoo pue (g9 pue |9 ‘zq ‘| g) suixolelje Guipnjoul

SUIX0J02AW 1S3} YoNs JO aJnjie} 18)e palnjoejnuew Jjayun) si jey)
onpoud euenfuew Jo euenfuew Aue 10} pue ‘pjow pue jseef [elo}

_~ (6Y) Aunossw pue (sy) oluasie ‘(qd) pes| (pD) wniwped

JUnoule ay) "pjow pue ‘sjseak ‘Beusioeq Jo ymoib
ay} Woddns 0} asnisiow jusions apirosd |im
12Ul ‘G6'( 9ADGR AJIANIER JBJeMm BABY SPOO) ISON

‘lewoap
e se passaldxa AJAlloe Jejem ay) se Jo abejusosad
u| passaidxa (Hy3) Aupiwny aaneas wnuqiinba
8y} Se paInsesw aq ued Jonpoud e Jo uolIpuod
ainjsiow ay] -ainjesadwa} yum sasealoul

Ayanoe uajem ay] "iajem aund Jo Jey) Jo usdiad Og
s| ainssaid Jodea ay) sueaw g0 Jo AIAloe Jajem
W 'SUOHIpUOD [BDN)USP] JBPpUN JBjem pPIJisIp JO
alnssaid Jodea ay) pue ‘eipaw Jie Buipunouns ay)
yym aouejeq paginisipun Ajaje|dwos B ul usym
‘Jjas) pooy ay) jo ainssaud Jodea sy} usemiaq

onjel ay} si pooy e jo (m e) Ajlanoe Jejem ay |
uogluyep vad  ANAnoY Jelem

SONSS) UOISIOAU09 B1qIssod yolessal - al4-09

éseinmyno pue s XX3ai

sanundwy [e2160|01q0I0IN
¢S2JMInd pue sy XX3dl

s|elo|y Anesp
&SI Agq Anossw

Jaje|N AJIAOY Jojep
Juasge
Ajsnonoldsuod SN
-09 ‘409 ‘Aeuy
apoId-01 ‘SN-SW-O1

si01eqnaul
‘aAepoINe ‘©d0os0.oIW

siojeqnaul
‘anejooine ‘adoososoi

SINdOI

JAHAROE JjeMm, 8

sajyjoid

ploulqeuued

pue Aysuabowoy
‘*Aouajod HHL l

$9q0JoIW
injuueH 9

mapjiu

pue spjow
snosabueq G

S[eoiwsyd
injuuey 1e8ylo 14

1 "BV LY

A




wodewb@ojqenes WO TIAV IIVO WM  16.9-996 (€09) £O6E0 ‘TN 1013 ‘sAaug anbsens £ DT 'AVILYD

— — —_— e —

épadinbai seuedia) ale ueym ng

'sisAjeue jo ajeoiie0 ey} ur abegjuessed

u} uojjequeauos ayj Jusdied e jo yipaipuny
-euo o} Jodel jsnw W ey "seusdie} esoy)

404 1581 JSNUU 1 )N 8y} ‘Sousdis] 818IIsIp SUIBIIOD SN-09-SH
ajdwes sy} Jey} spodad Buljeqe) jonpoud ey Jo
sauadio] - ¢|'g uonoes Jsanbal Aq al3d-959-sH souidia) 6

‘P11 ‘€11 '80) SHEd H4O LZ 40 suonejnbay

au)) 0} Joafgns jou s1 ) “onpoud paysiuly sy} Ul ssa|
10 g0 0} POI|0AUDD SI POO} JO ANAOE JBjeMm By}
§| *swsjuebio ay} Jo MOIB BY) HGIYUL 1M YDILM
Julod e 0} paonpal aq Ued aINSIOW 8|qe|IBAE JO

a1 'avivo







(29 OP G

. LETELLIER, MA‘ITHEW HRSOR: m‘-:vs
. GO ELIOT DONUTS LLC .

369 LAFAYETTE ST -
. HAMPTON, NH 03842

. MH PARSONS. & SONS LUMBEB €O
v wooosame RD .00

: . EL!OT COMMDNS SEN[OR HGUS&NG.

47@ FOF{E sr stE4oo
- PORTLAND, ME 04101

: ‘SEA DOGREALTY-LLC -

ss: CUMBERLAND FARMS INC ATT,

mnﬂmwombbhmmhommwaﬂmpw:gfymmumm




’-1'

zasﬂmscomnﬂ

u!i@’i 806 0

" (80003000 -

V1seumom1.nowuwv

ok
: 247HANSCOMBD







- 1m foot Abu 5 List Rep.rt

. CIOHASKELL KINGSTON & R
m.ms 19 :EVESQUE DR #2

ot: . 022-001-000
t m1-uea-

e '000
i

: PICKETT, TIMA
POBOX 242" -

- o2s s . WILLIS, DAVID R WILLIS, ANNE M
| CAMA Number: o _ 211 HANSCOM AD
" Proparty Address: 211 HANSCOM A  ELIOT, ME 03003 _

i Parcalwunber B ‘oza-ow-aoe o g *- Mailing Address: POLLARD, JGHNEB!C AHGHER GAH :
" CAMA Number: = 023-010-000 ~ .. = ... LEONARD ..

- Properly Address: 126 HAROL V HWY . POBOX®81 @

CELG IR i e s L . ELIOT, ME 03903

. PICKETT, TIM:

s: BOUCHARD, HO ING
349 COLDBROOK BD
" HAMPDEN, ME 04444

- 028-008-000 - : 155 BEECHAD |
s: 155 BEECHRD - ELIOT, ME 03903

Abutiers List Report- Elot, ME -



"~ mmaomgmwm'

m. 022000 -
23029000 b

o woﬁmow-f.'mwn :

I 153 HAROLD L DQW' HWY

;" ROHANI, NASSEB ROHANI;
. 550 AUBURN ST -

FOFETLAND ME 34'

BENAULT ANTHONYC. DENAULT "

MICHELLE K

- 10.GALWAY LN ¥

-PATHFNDER B%%Ness omces L

i lHVlNG 0!!. IJMITEB AT

GORPOHATE REAL EST,

ELIOT, ME 03903
'LAWRENGE DAVID:

21 LYNCH LN
KITTER'




2 wsueﬁ MA 01581

N YORKICUMBERLANB MGMT GOHP
- BARONPLACE . :

Gr“; £33-000
11 GALWAY LN

- CAMA Number: -
: :Property Address

© . 11 GALWAY LN -
", ELIOT, ME 03903 -

'Pamax NuriBor -...-..'-aasom
‘CAMA Number: - 028.037-000 -
;TPropertyAddress. 2208EECH-RB

w7 QRE-088-000
w .. 028-038-000

et s S smu., CHEISTOPHE M
. BEECH AD

A149 DEPOT RD .

- ;,"-"'1
. 030-001-000
: 235Hmscom RD

68 DODGE, SHIRLEYG
; zesﬂmsoomap

v ?i-foao-om-om
030-001-001 = ¢
: 229 HANSCOM RD

f-wea'
: 030-001-002

, : POLLOCK. CRAIG:
Property Address’ 23 HANSGOM RD

228 HANSCOM RD
‘ELIOT, ME 09903

Drats shown on this tepont Is providad 4 mm mnmﬁmﬂp:mu —— l‘:l m'
,“MW&WmemmmmMummmwmm

Abmers List: Repnrt Eliot. ME'



yars:. o -:c .003-000
: 030-003-000

p .:;, . il
i D30<004- 066
B30-004-000 -

WESTMINSTEH CO 80021

- W caR-ectuehim . L










22-5

238










PB20-9

Received via email 5/20/20

Note: For part of the PB Application. Will
be forwarded to Administrative Assistant
for the Select Board review once land
use requirements are met.

CATLAB, LIC

Testing Facility
Application

Table of Contents

Application Form.................... 2
Aerial, 74 Parking Spots.....10
Articles of Incorporation.....11
CATLAB Operating Plan....... 45
Building Layout Floorplan....53
Property Map, Abuttments...70
Site PlanN.....ceeeeeeiiiiieeeeenn, .82
Drivers License..................... .83

CATLAB, LLC 17 Levesque Dr, Eliot ME, 03903 www.CATLABLLC.com



Application Received Date: Application Complete Date:

Appilication Number: (Office Use)

TOWN OF ELIOT
Adult Use Marijuana Stores, Cultivation Facilities, Manufacturing Facilities,
and Testing Facilities Application

Check the Classification of the Adult Use Marijuana Business:
I Marijuana Store O Cultivation Facility O Manufacturing Facility KTesting Facility

Check the Classification of the Medical Marijuana Business:
O Marijuana Store 0O Cuttivation Facility O Manufacturing Facility [0 Testing Facility

ﬁ REGULAR APPLICATION FEE: $1,500 0O EXCHANGE/CONVERSION APPLICATION FEE: $750

Note: I constructing a new building, contact the Code Enforcement Office.

Note: Marijuana Stores, Cultivation Facilities, Manufacturing Facilities, and Testing facilities are restricted
to certain areas under the Table of Uses in the Town’s Zoning Ordinance and are subject to specific
setbacks in the Town's Adult Use and Medical Marijuana Stores, Cultivation Facilities, Manufacturing
Facilities, and Testing Facilities Ordinance. You must check with the Town's Planning Office for this
information before filing an application for a permit/license.

Note: All applicants for any Adult Use Marijuana Business permit/license (except Adult Use Marijuana Testing
Facilities) are required to have lived in Maine and paid taxes in Maine for a period of not less than four
(4) years immediately preceding the date of application per 28-B M.R.S. ¢. 1. (This requirement expires
on June 1, 2021).

Note: Each Marijuana License issued shall be effective for one year from the date of Issuance

Note: Renewal applications must be submitted at least 30 days prior to the date of expiration of the annual Local
Marijuana License. An application for the renewal of an expired License shall be treated as a new License
application.

Map and Lot of Subject Property: Map 29 ot 2( zone:__ C /_Z_

Physical Address of Subject Property: L2 Cc‘ vE Sf(?(./t' A2, M,,f x Ly T J7? #res

If an applicant is a corporation, partnership, or limited liability company, every officer, director, and/or managing
partner must be a person who is a resident, and a majority of the shares, partnership interests, membership
interests, and/or other equity interests must be held or owned by persons who are residents. This residency
requirement does not apply to applicants for testing facility licenses.

0O Corporation O Partnership ﬂLimited Liability Company
Name of Business (For additional individual(s), attach sheet listing name(s) with the following information):
CATIAR, LLC
Mailing Address: / 2 LevEscio D2 Elet ME (02 FR

- { »
Telephone: J0T /4 £ 79/ Email AddIess: )« @ Caread/ic. o
Federal Tax Identification Number: ~

g Y- </?350F

Page 1 of 7



DAttad'laphotooopyofareoentPassPon.Driversl.ioenseorStatelDforaﬂappIMnt(s)

Has the applicant or any officer, partner, director, stockholder, or member of the applicant ever been convicted of a
felony in a federal, State, orothercourt? [1Yes [1No ifYes, please provide the following:

Name and Location | Charge Convicted Sentence Date of Last Date of
of Court of Sentencing Incarceration/Parole/Probation

Hastheapplicantbwndeniedanapplbeﬁonforanadultuseoramedicalmafﬁuanaﬁeensebyanomﬂ
jurisdiction?

OYes [} No Ifyes, explain on a separate sheet.

Has the applicant had an adult use or a medical marijuana license suspended or revoked by another jurisdiction?
OYes N No Ifyes, explain on a separate sheet.

Has any establishment in which an applicant has had an influential interest in the last five years been subject to
eimerofmefolbwing(phasedwckifeiﬂwarapplyandindudaastatemern):

] Been declared by a court of law to be a nuisance
[] Been subject to a court order of closure

Applicant (s) Full Legal Name: (Attach notarized statement designating agent(s) if applicable)
éay »-S:V/KJE.E %R

Maling Addrees: /¢ Womectrms fo  FPEi ook st p3g23
Physical Address: /4 4/omae frgs /o LBRESTL LD WK orLRD

Telephone: SO 4t ~6 79/ EmailAddress: 2, s9 cp7y s s/C ., comr

State Maine Driver’s License: " Verified Applicant is at least 21 year of age K
Date of Birth: <~/ //95¢ Social Security Number: $4 g ~ g5-2235

Name of Property Owner (If different than applicant):
JA s sRorissions ! ParK

Maling Address: /| T on,per  Poss? /‘C#’ff?!/,, Vil S i
Telephone: 202 -4 /- 72# 9, Email Address: RH LU EpA (9 Comest7, ner— |

O Attach copy ofjease of subject property
X ZZ% // c/ac X badesr 1 Lo X I/
Property Owner Signature Property Owner Printed Name Date

Do swear/affirm under penalty of law that you are the designated agent and have permission to execute this
application.
Agents Signature:

State of Maine, County of York

Name of Notary:

Notary Public State of Maine

| Signature of Notary: My Commission Expires:
01 Attach copy of all current State Marijuana License(s) if any.
Page20of7




[0 If a State of Maine application for a Medical Marijuana Business and/or Adult Use Marijuana Business has been
filed, but has not yet been granted, attach complete copies. Date(s) filed:

Is the applicant proposing to surrender their Medical Marijuana Business license and entirely convert to an Aduit
Use Marijuana Business on their currently licensed premises? [ Yes Ifyili

0 If Yes, attach proof of surrendered license.

NOTE: That Adult Use and Medical Marijuana businesses cannot be co-located in the same store. Co-location with
cultivation and manufacturing facilities is allowed with restrictions per 28-B M.R.S. §501.

If not included in the Applicant's state License Application please attach the following:

0 Aftested copies of the articles of incorporation and bylaws if the Applicant is a corporation, operating agreement if
the Applicant is a limited liability company, evidence of parinership if the Applicant is a partnership, or articles of
association and bylaws if the Applicant is an association.

0 An affidavit that identifies all owners, officers, members, managers, or partners of the Applicant, their ownership
interests, and their places of residence at the time of the application and for the inmediately preceding three (3)
years.

0 A release authorized by 16 M.R.S.A. §620 (6), as may be amended, with the application for each Applicant and
for each officer, owner, member, manager, or partner of the Applicant seeking a Local License.

Is there currently a Medical Marijuapa Business on the subject property that began operating before the enactment
of 28-BM.R.S.c. 1? OYes No

[ If Yes, attach evidence that a Medical Marijuana Business had commenced on the property prior to
December 31, 2016.

Is the proposed Adult Use Marijuana Business is within 1,000 feet of a public or preexisting private school, and/or
within 500 feet of a college, daycare, hospital, religious institution, designated recreation area for children up to 18
years in age, or municipal “safe zone” per 30-A M.R.S. §3253? [ Yes M\Ie:

ﬁ a Description ing and operating an Adult Use Marijuana Store, Cultivation Facility,
Manufacturing Facility, dg Testing Facility.

Anticipated date for project commencement: Ju#2 ¢4 Anticipated date for project completion: S£27 222¢

[ﬂ/Atlach a sketch showing the subject premises, including building footprint, interior layout with floor space to be
occupied by the business, and parking plan. The sketch must be drawn to scale with marked dimensions.

IZI/Attach a copy of a Town Tax Map depicting the subject’s property lines and any structures containing existing
Marijuana Businesses within 1,000 feet of the subject property; the property lines of any public or preexisting private
school within 1,000 of the subject's property lines; and the property lines of any established coliege, daycare,
hospital, religious institution, designated recreational area for children up to 18 years, or municipal “safe zone" per
30-A M.R.S. §3253 within 500 feet of the subject's property lines.

State the estimated average number of vehicles per day anticipated on or using the site: (Include owner(s),
employee(s), landlord(s), contractor(s), and staff). 7 =

Page 3 of 7



State the number of parking spaces planned for the site: _74 (see attached aerial site map)

Note: The nominal parking dimension . For more information regarding accessible parking standards, contact the
Town’'s Planning Dept. at 439-1813.

Describe method of sewage disposal for proposed site: ){ /
Public  Sees

Describe method of water supply to proposed site: -
Puble £ 4/9TER

Are there additional federal, State or local permits or approvals required? XYes [INo

yos, P8t P Conditens! Cicrore (o)

State the hours and days of operation: (Note: Maximum open hours are between 9 AM to 9 PM)
Sun Mon B4~ £ gs Tues FA7 <hor-Wed Gar-bop Thu _Epr o Fii yﬁwém Sat

List below the names and addresses of the owners of abutting property and those with property on the opposite side
of the street or public way. (Attach a separate sheet if necessary)

Name Address Map/Lot
SEE A7TAHED /000 4 SCo pRUT L7144
FOR MARIJUANA STORES ONLY:

Describe how you will ensure that the Marijuana Store will not sell, give, distribute, or deliver marijuana or marijuana
products to persons who are under the age of twenty-one (21), or to persons who appear to be under the influence
of an alcohol, inhalants, or other controlled substance: ({0 Please check if additional sheets are attached)

Describe how marijuana and marijuana products at the Marijuana Store will be displayed and sold: (O Please check
if additional sheets are attached)

[1 Attach samples of the logo and labeling that will be used in the store, and the sign to be attached to the store.

[0 Attach the Security Plan for this location. (Include location of Knox Box)

[0 Attach the Qdor Control Plan for this location.

Page 4 of 7



The Planning Office shall notify the following Department Heads for input including but not limited to adequate traffic
safety and emergency vehicle access (please include internal comment sheet):

O Fire Rescue Chief
0O Police Chief
(1 Director of Public Works

1 The Planning Office shall notify the Town Manager for their review and any recommendations.

[1 The Planning Officer, in cenjunction with the Code Enforcement Office, shall submit a letter regarding whether
the applicant is in violation of any Town land use ordinance on the subject parcel. They shall also notify all abutting
property owners through certified mail (please include list of names and certified mailing tracking numbers)
Evidence of all land use approvals conditional land use approvals or other local approvals required to operate a
marijuana establishment pursuant to Eliot's code of Ordinance, including, but not limited to the following, please
check all which are attached:

0 Approved Building Permit

O Special exception approval

0 Planning Board Notice of Decision

o Certificate of Occupancy

Food License

}{ﬁOther £ flfCTﬂf('4/ 7 U,:’ﬂvlr'/méd/v ,:Z“M/»mw:'ms’fé

i Notes reserved for office staff only:
|
|

U

Upon Planning Board approval, the application shall be forwarded to the Select Board for a Publlc Hearing
for consideration of approval of a permitlicense. All advertising fees for the public hearing will be invoiced
to the applicant.

Page5of 7




| Annual Pemmit/License Fees (Payable annually upon Board of Selectmen permit/license issuance):
|

0 Marijuana Store: $7,500

[0 Marijuana Cultivation:

[J Tier | Cultivation: Up to 30 mature plants ~ $1,500

01 Tier It Cultivation: 501-2,000 SF of mature plant canopy:  $3,500
1 Tier HI Cultivation: 2,001-7,000 SF of mature plant canopy:  $7,500
O Tier IV Cultivation: 7,001-20,000 SF of mature plant canopy: $15,000

00 Nursery Cultivation: Cultivation of not more than 1,000 SF of plant canopy per 28-B M.R.S. §501.3
$2,000

O Marijuana Manufacturing Facility: $5,000
éﬂaﬁjuana Testing Facility: $500

Note: The cost of advertising public hearing notices and the cost of postage for notifying abutters is included in the
application fee.

Only sign next to the following statement if you are applying for a Marijuana Store, a Marijuana Cultivation
Facility, or a Marijuana Products Manufacturing Facility license:

| certify that | do not have an ownership in, or a direct or indirect financial interest in a Marijuana Testing
Facility license.

Applicant Signature Applicant Printed Name Date

Only sign the following statement if you are applying for a Marijuana Testing Facility license:

| certify that | do not have an ownership in, or a direct or indirect financial interest in a Marijuana Store, a
Marijuana Cultivation Facility or a Marijuana Manufacturing Facility.

6“%;(;4/5(7./@ SRy A

~

b 7 Appn thgnature Applicant Pﬁﬁted Name Date

Page 6of 7



By operating an adult use marijuana business pursuant to a conditional use permit issued by the Eliot Pianning Board, and an
annual Town of Eliot Adult Use Marijuana municipal license issued by the Municipal Officers, a permit holder releases the Town
of Eliot, its officers, elected and appointed officials, employees, attorneys and agents from any liability for injuries, damages, or
liabilities of any kind that result from any arrest or prosecution of the licensee or permit holder, its owners, operators,
employees, clients or customers for a violation of any state or federal law, rule or regulations related to marijuana, or from
forced ciosure of the licensed premises because the Maine Adult Use Marijuana Legalization Act M.R.S.A. Title 28-B is found to
be invalid under any applicable law, including but not limited to Federal law. As part of the conditional use permit application
and the Town of Eliot Adult Use Marijuana municipal license application for an adult use marijuana facility in the Town of Eliot,
an applicant shall sign and submit a waiver that states the following:

1. By applying for and accepting a Conditional Use Permit issued by the Eliot Planning Board, and an annual Town of Eliot
Adult Use Marijuana municipal license issued by the Municipal Officers, the permit holder waives and releases the Town
of Eliot, its officers, elected and appointed officials, employees, attorneys and agents from any liability for injuries,
damages or liabilities of any kind that result from any arrest or prosecution of business owners, operators, employees,
clients or customers for a violation of state or federal laws, rules or regulations.

2. By applying for and accepting a Conditional Use Permit, and an annual Town of Eliot Adult Use Marijuana municipal
license all permit holders, jointly and severally if more than one agree to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Town
of Eliot, its officers, elected and appointed officials, employees, attorneys and agents against all liability, claims and
demands on account of any injury, sickness, disease, death, property loss or damage, or any other loss of any kind
whatsoever arising out of or in any manner connected with the operation of the adult use marijuana business that is
subject of the conditional use permit and an annual Town of Eliot adult use marijuana municipal license.

A Ut goy St

Siénatq(e of App Applicant Printed Name

Select Board Approval Date:

Richard Donhauser, Chairman
Phifip Lytle, Vice Chairman
Robert McPherson, Select Board
Alex Orestis, Select Board
Vacant, Board Member
Must be approved/signed by the majority of the Select Board for approval

Form Approved by Select Board 2/27/20
Page 7 of 7









CATLAB, LIC

Limited Liability
Company Agreement

of
CATLAB, LLC

April, 2020

1
CATLAB, LLC 17 Levesque Drive, Eliot ME, 03903 (603) 966-6791 www.CATLABLLC.com catlablic@gmail.com



CATLAB, LIC
Table of Contents

Article 1 DEFINITIONS .oiiiiitiiteiersirrarranassanssesceinsasmsinnssesconsnssnsrnsssnssans 3
Article 2 FORMATION L.iitiiiiiiiitsiieiestsanssssnnsstsssasssntstnasirraesssnsssnnsssssssasssas 9
Article 3 NATURE OF BUSINES S . ..ociviitiitieiritenirrrimairiretnsiissesssarsnssannns 10
Article 4 ACCOUNTING AND RECORDS ...ciiviiiiiiiiiiereisiinetsisreeesssrasensnes 11
Article 5 NAMES & ADDRESSES OF MEMBERS .......ccivviiiiiniinncicriereransnas 13
Article 6 RIGHTS AND DUTIES OF MEMBERS .....coovviiiiiiiiieisciiinniescnnnnens 13
Article 7 MANAGERS .. ..ottt itattasressnceasrertsesnnssartasersstnstesssasensnssssneanes 16
Article 8 CONTRIBUTIONS AND CAPITAL ACCOUNTS ...cciiiiiiiiirecrerirensnnns 19
Article © ALLOCATIONS AND DISTRIBUTIONS ....cciiiiiiiiiriiieniirrecnnirannns 22
ATEICIE 10 TAXES iotiiiitiitttetetessarsnrrassssstassrsassssssessensasasserssnsssonsssnstsnsssnns 24
Article 11 DISPOSITION OF MEMBERSHIP INTERESTS .....iiciiiiiiiiiinrrennnanas 25
Article 12 DISSOCIATION OF A MEMBER .......c.coiviiiiiiiiciiiniennsiesrannsernnnns 27
Article 13 ADMISSIONS OF ASSIGNEES & ADDITIONAL MEMBERS............ 28
Article 14 DISSOLUTION AND WINDING UP ..ivvriiieriieniiiieriiesionsnnnssennnnees 29
Article 15 AMENDMENT T G . it iitttittiettientrrearaesiinnssisessssssrsnscnrsansensssnstsrassnas 31
Article 16 MISCELLANEQOUS PROVISIONS ..coiviiiiiiririiiiisiinesnsenirteessnennnns 31
WITINESS ST AT EMENT ..ot iiittiernsrenncss raassstassrsastissntasatrisssinatinantsessnrsonnnnes 33
EXHIBIT A AGREEMENT ...uveeieeeeectessitessssseessssessassese s essasesaseesssesesssessssessssenens 34

2
CATLAB, LLC 17 Levesque Drive, Eliot ME, 03903 (603) 966-6791 www.CATLABLLC.com catlabllc@gmail.com



CATLAB, LIC

Limited Liability Company Agreement of CATLAB, LLC

This Limited Liability Company Agreement of CATLAB, LLC (the
"Agreement"), a limited liability company organized pursuant to the MAINE
Limited Liability Company Act, is entered into and shall be effective as of the
Effective Date, by and among the Company, Guy Sylvester (the "Member").

Article 1

DEFINITIONS

For purposes of this Agreement, unless the context clearly indicates
otherwise, the following terms shall have the following meanings:

Act: MAINE Limited Liability Company Act, MAINE, and all amendments to
the Act.

Additional Member: A Member who has acquired a Membership Interest
from the Company other than an Initial Member.

Admission Agreement: The Agreement between an Additional Member
and the Company described in Article 13.

Agreement: This Limited Liability Company Agreement including all
Admission Agreements and amendments adopted in accordance with the
Agreement and the Act.

Assignee: A transferee of a Membership Interest who has not been
admitted as a Member.

Bankruptcy of a Member: A Member who, or in the case of a Member
that is a revocable trust, a Member whose grantor: (1) has become the
subject of an Order for Relief under the United States Bankruptcy Code, or
(2) has initiated, either in an original Proceeding or by way of answer in any
state insolvency or receivership proceeding, an action for liquidation
arrangement, composition, readjustment, dissolution, or similar relief.

Business Day: Any day other than Saturday, Sunday or any legal holiday
observed in MAINE.

Capital Account: The account maintained for a Member or Assignee
determined in accordance with Article 8.

Capital Contribution: Any contribution of Property, services or the
obligation to contribute Property or services made by or on behalf of a

Member or Assignee.

3

CATLAB, LLC 17 Levesque Drive, Eliot ME, 03903 (603) 966-6791 www.CATLABLLC.com catlabllc@gmail.com



CATLAB, LIC

Certificate of Formation: The Certificate of Formation of the Company as
properly adopted and amended from time to time by the Members and filed
with the Secretary of the State of MAINE.

Certificate of Membership Interest: A certificate that is issued to a
Member or an Assignee which reflects such Member's or Assignee’s
Membership Interest in the Company.

Code: The Internal Revenue Code of 1986 as amended from time to time.

Commitment: The Capital Contributions that a Member or Assignee is
obligated to make.

Company: CATLAB, LLC’, a limited liability company formed under the laws
of MAINE, and any successor limited liability company.

Company Liability: Any enforceable debt or obligation for which the
Company is liable or which is secured by any Company Property.

Company Minimum Gain: An amount determined by first computing for
each Company Nonrecourse Liability any gain the Company would realize if it
disposed of Company Property subject to that liability for no consideration
other than full satisfaction of the liability, and then aggregating the
separately computed gains. The amount of Company Minimum Gain
includes such minimum gain arising from a conversion, refinancing, or other
change to a debt instrument, only to the extent a Member is allocated a
share of that minimum gain. For any Taxable Year, the net increase or
decrease in Company Minimum Gain is determined by comparing the
Company Minimum Gain on the last day of the immediately preceding
Taxable Year with the Minimum Gain on the last day of the current Taxable
Year. Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary in this Agreement,
Company Minimum Gain and increases and decreases in Company Minimum
Gain are intended to be computed in accordance with § 704 of the Code and
the Regulations issued thereunder, as the same may be issued and
interpreted from time to time. A Member's share of Company Minimum Gain
at the end of any Taxable Year equals: the sum of Nonrecourse Deductions
allocated to that Member (and to that Member's predecessors' in interest) up
to that time and the distributions made to that Member (and to that
Member's predecessors' in interest) up to that time of proceeds of a
nonrecourse liability allocable to an increase in Company Minimum Gain
minus the sum of that Member's (and that Member's predecessors in
interest) aggregate share of the net decreases in Company Minimum Gain

4
CATLAB, LLC 17 Levesque Drive, Eliot ME, 03903 (603) 966-6791 www.CATLABLLC.com catlablic@gmail.com



CATLAB, LIC

plus their aggregate share of decreases resulting from revaluations of
Company Property subject to one or more Company Nonrecourse Liabilities.

Company Nonrecourse Liability: A Company Liability to the extent that
no Member or Related Person bears the economic risk of loss (as defined in
§ 1.752-2 of the Regulations) with respect to the liability.

Company Property: Any Property owned by the Company.

Contributing Members: Those Members making contributions as a resuit
of the failure of a Delinquent Member to make the contributions required by
the Commitment as described in Article 8.

Default Interest Rate: The higher of the legal rate or the then current
prime rate quoted by Fleet Bank or its successor plus three percent.

Delinquent Member: A Member or Assignee who has failed to meet the
Commitment of that Member or Assignee.

Distribution: A transfer of Property to a Member on account of a
Membership Interest as described in Article 9.

Disposition (Dispose): Any sale, assignment, transfer, exchange,
mortgage, pledge, grant, hypothecation, or other transfer, absolute or as
security or encumbrance (including dispositions by operation of law), but
does not include a transfer of a Membership Interest to the Company upon
the withdrawal of a Member from the Company.

Dissociating/Dissociated Member: Any Member who has suffered an
event of Dissociation.

Dissociation: Any action which causes a Person to cease to be Member as
described in Article 12 hereof.

Dissolution Event: An event, the occurrence of which will result in the
dissolution of the Company under Article 14 unless the Members agree to

the contrary.
Effective Date: Shall be as defined in Section 2.4.

Immediate Family: An individual's spouse, children (including natural,
adopted and stepchildren), grandchildren, and parents.

Initial Capital Contribution: The Capital Contribution agreed to be made
by the Initial Members or Additional Members as described in Article 8.

Initial Members: Those persons identified on Exhibit A to this Agreement
who have executed the Agreement.

5

CATLAB, LLC 17 Levesque Drive, Eliot ME, 03903 (603) 966-6791 www.CATLABLLC.com catlabllc@gmail.com



CATLAB, LIC

Majority or Majority Vote of the Managers: The affirmative vote or
consent of the Managers described as a "Majority or Majority Vote of the
Managers" in Article 7 hereof.

Majority or Majority Vote of the Members: The affirmative vote
or consent of Members described as a "Majority or Majority Vote of the
Members" in Article 6 hereof.

Management Right: The right of a Member to participate in the
management of the Company, including the rights to information and to
consent or approve actions of the Company.

Managers: The Person or Persons selected in accordance with Article 7 to
manage the affairs of the Company.

Member: An Initial Member or Additional Member admitted as a Member,
and, unless the context expressly indicates to the contrary, includes
Assighees.

Member Minimum Gain: An amount determined by first computing for
each Member Nonrecourse Liability any gain the Company would realize if it
disposed of the Company Property subject to that liability for no
consideration other than full satisfaction of the liability, and then
aggregating the separately computed gains. The amount of Member
Minimum Gain includes such minimum gain arising from a conversion,
refinancing, or other change to a debt instrument, only to the extent a
Member is allocated a share of that minimum gain. For any Taxable Year,
the net increase or decrease in Member Minimum Gain is determined by
comparing the Member Minimum Gain on the last day of the immediately
preceding Taxable Year with the Minimum Gain on the last day of the current
Taxable Year. Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary contained
herein, Member Minimum Gain and increases and decreases in Member
Minimum Gain are intended to be computed in accordance with § 704 of the
Code and the Regulations issued thereunder, as the same may be issued
and interpreted from time to time.

Member Nonrecourse Liability: Any Company Liability to the extent the
liability is nonrecourse under MAINE law, and as to which a Member or
Related Person bears the economic risk of loss under § 752 of the Code and
corresponding Regulations because, for example, the Member or Related
Person is the creditor or a guarantor.

Membership Interest: The rights of a Member or, in the case of an
Assignee, the rights of the assigning Member in Distributions (liquidating or

E———— 6

CATLAB, LLC 17 Levesque Drive, Eliot ME, 03903 (603) 966-6791 www,CATLABLLC.com catlablic@gmail.com



CATLAB, LIC
otherwise) and allocations of the profits, losses, gains, deductions, and

credits of the Company, expressed as a percentage assigned to each
Member as set forth on Exhibit A.

Money: Cash or other legal tender of the United States, or any obligation
that is immediately reducible to legal tender without delay or discount.
Money shall be considered to have a fair market value equal to its face
amount.

Net Losses: The losses and deductions of the Company determined in
accordance with accounting principles consistently applied from year to year
employed under the method of accounting adopted by the Company and as
reported separately or in the aggregate, as appropriate, on the tax return of
the Company filed for federal income tax purposes.

Net Profits: The income and gains of the Company determined in
accordance with accounting principles consistently applied from year to year
employed under the method of accounting adopted by the Company and as
reported separately or in the aggregate, as appropriate, on the tax return of
the Company filed for federal income tax purposes.

Nonrecourse Liabilities: Nonrecourse liabilities include Company
Nonrecourse Liabilities and Member Nonrecourse Liabilities.

Notice: Notice shall be in writing. Notice to the Company shall be
considered given when mailed by first class mail postage prepaid addressed
to the Managers in care of the Company at the address of principal office of
the Company. Notice to a Member shall be considered given when mailed by
first class mail postage prepaid addressed to the Member at the address
reflected in the Agreement unless the Member has given the Company a
Notice of a different address.

Off-settable Decrease: Any allocation that unexpectedly causes or
increases a deficit in the Member's Capital Account as of the end of the
taxable year to which the allocation relates attributable to depletion
allowances under § 1.704(b)(2)(iv)(k) of the Regulations, allocations of loss
and deductions under § 704(e)(2) or § 706 of the Code or under § 1.751-1
of the Regulations, or distributions that, as of the end of the year are
reasonably expected to be made to the extent they exceed the offsetting
increases to such Member's Capital Account that reasonably are expected to
occur during or (prior to) the taxable years in which such distributions are
expected to be made (other than increases pursuant to a Minimum Gain

Chargeback).

7

CATLAB, LLC 17 Levesque Drive, Eliot ME, 03903 (603) 966-6791 www.CATLABLLC.com catlablic@gmail.com



i

CATLAB, LIC
Organization: A Person other than a natural person. Organization
includes, without limitation, corporations (both non-profit and other
corporations), partnerships (both limited and general), joint ventures,

limited liability companies, and unincorporated associations, but the term
does not include joint tenancies and tenancies by the entirety.

Organization Expenses: Those expenses incurred in the organization of
the Company including the costs of preparation of the Agreement and
Certificate of Formation.

Permitted Transferee: Any member of the Member's Immediate Family, a
revocable trust controlled by and for the benefit of members of a Member's
Immediate Family, or an Organization controlled by and for the benefit of
such Member or by members of the Member's Immediate Family, or in the
case of a Member that is a revocable trust, any member of the Immediate
Family of the grantor of such trust, a revocable trust controlled by and for
the benefit of Members of the grantor's Immediate Family, or an
Organization controlled by and for the benefit of such grantor or members of
the grantor's Immediate Family.

Person: An individual, trust, estate, or any incorporated or unincorporated
Organization permitted to be a member of a limited liability company under
the laws of MAINE.

Proceeding: Any judicial or administrative trial, hearing or other activity,
civil, criminal, or investigative, the result of which may be that a court,
arbitrator, or governmental agency may enter a judgment, order, decree, or
other determination which, if not appealed and reversed, would be binding
upon the Company, a Member or other person subject to the jurisdiction of
such court, arbitrator, or governmental agency.

Property: Any property real or personal, tangible or intangible, including
money and any legal or equitable interest in such property, but excluding
services and promises to perform services in the future.

Regulations: Except where the context indicates otherwise, the final,
temporary, proposed, or proposed & administrative regulations promulgated
by the Department of the Treasury with respect to the Code as such
regulations may be lawfully changed from time to time.

Related Person: A person having a relationship to a Member that is
described in § 1.752-4(b) of the Regulations.

Resignation: The act by which any of the Managers cease to be a Manager.

g 8
CATLAB, LLC 17 Levesque Drive, Eliot ME, 03903 (603) 966-6791 www.CATLABLLC.com catlabllc@gmail.com




CATLAB, LIC

Sharing Ratio: With respect to any Member, a fraction (expressed as a
percentage), the numerator of which is the total of the Member's Capital
Account and the denominator is the total of all Capital Accounts of all

Members and Assignees.

Taxable Year: The taxable year of the Company as determined pursuant to
§ 706 of the Code.

Taxing Jurisdiction: Any state, local, or foreign government that collects
tax, interest or penalties, however designated, on any Member's share of the
income or gain attributable to the Company.

Article 2

FORMATION
2.1 Organization:

The Members hereby organize the Company as a MAINE limited liability
company pursuant to the provisions of the Act.

2.1 Agreement

For and in consideration of the mutual covenants contained in this
Agreement and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and
sufficiency of which is acknowledged, the Members executing this Agreement
hereby agree to its terms and conditions, as they may from time to time be
amended according to its terms. It is the express intention of the Members
that the Agreement shall be the sole source of agreement of the parties and,
except to the extent a provision of the Agreement expressly incorporates
federal income tax rules by reference to sections of the Code or Regulations
or is expressly prohibited or ineffective under the Act, the Agreement shall
govern, even when inconsistent with, or different from the provisions of the
Act or any other law or rule. To the extent any provision of the Agreement
is prohibited or ineffective under the Act, the Agreement shall be considered
amended to the smallest degree possible in order to make the Agreement
effective under the Act. In the event the Act is subsequently amended or
interpreted in such a way to make any provision of the Agreement that was
formerly invalid valid, such provision shall be considered to be valid from the
effective date of such interpretation or amendment.

9

CATLAB, LLC 17 Levesque Drive, Eliot ME, 03903 (603) 966-6791 www.CATLABLLC.com catlablic@gmail.com



CATLAB, LIC
2.3 Name

The name of the Company is CATLAB, LLC and all business of the Company
shall be conducted under that name or under any other name, but in any
case only to the extent permitted by applicable law.

2.4 Effective Date

The Agreement shall become effective upon the later of the filing and
acceptance of the Certificate of Formation with the Secretary of State of
MAINE or upon execution of the Agreement by all Members.

2.5 Term

The Company shall continue until dissolved and its affairs wound up in
accordance with the Act or the Agreement. There shall be no fixed date upon
which the Company shall dissolve.

2.6 Registered Agent and Office

The registered agent for the service of process and the registered office shall
be that Person and location reflected in the Certificate of Formation as filed
in the office of the Secretary of State of MAINE. The Managers may, from
time to time, change the registered agent or office through appropriate
filings with the Secretary of State of MAINE. In the event the registered
agent ceases to act as such for any reason, or the registered office shall
change, the Managers, if any, shall promptly designate a replacement
registered agent or file a notice of change of address, as the case may be.
If the Managers shall fail to designate a replacement registered agent or
change of address of the registered office, any Member may designate a
replacement registered agent or file a notice of change of address.

2.7 Principal Office

The Principal Office of the Company shall be located at 17 Levesque Drive,
Elliot Maine 03903.

Article 3
NATURE OF BUSINESS

The purpose and character of the business of the Company is to
operate as a laboratory built to serve the cannabis-specific market in Maine.
The State of Maine has published the Emergency Rules for the Certification
of Marijuana and Testing Facilities. (Known here forward as “THE

10
CATLAB, LLC 17 Levesque Drive, Eliot ME, 03903 (603) 966-6791 www.CATLABLLC.com catlabllc@gmail.com



CATLAB, LIC

DOCUMENT.”) The document specifies the requirements for growers and
producers of cannabis in Maine to have specific analytical testing performed
on all lots of cannabis produced. These rules are in place to protect public
health by establishing standards and mandates for cannabis producers to
test specific constituents of the plants. The state is establishing these
standards for marijuana to provide assurance that results of testing for
various contaminants not exceed the maximum level of standards where
testing is required, which statement of purpose shall not in any way limit or
restrain the activities of the Company. The Company may also engage in
any lawful business permitted by the Act or the laws of any jurisdiction in
which the Company may do business. The Company shall have the authority
to do all things necessary or convenient to accomplish its purpose and
operate its business as described in this Article 3. The authority granted to
the Managers hereunder to bind the Company shall be limited to actions
necessary or convenient to this business.

Article 4
ACCOUNTING AND RECORDS
4.1 Records to be Maintained

The Managers shall maintain:

¢ a current list of the full name and last known business address of each
Member

e a copy of the Certificate of Formation and all amendments thereto

¢ copies of the Company's federal, foreign, state and local income tax
returns and reports, if any, for the six (6) most recent years

¢ copies of Agreement including all amendments thereto
o financial statements of the Company for the six (6) most recent years

e a writing or other data compilation from which information can
obtained through retrieval devices into reasonably usable form setting
forth the following:
> the amount of cash and a description and statement of the agreed

value of the property or services contributed by each Member and
which each Member has agreed to contribute

11

CATLAB, LLC 17 Levesque Drive, Eliot ME, 03903 (603) 966-6791 www.CATLABLLC.com catlabllc@gmail.com



CATLAB, LIC

» the times at which or events upon the happening of which any
additional Commitments agreed to be made by each Member are to
be made

» any right of a Member to receive or of the Company to make
distributions to a Member which include a return of all or any part
of the Member's Capital Contribution, and

> any events upon the happening of which the Company is to be
dissolved and its affairs wound up.

4.2 Reports to Members
The Managers shall:
e provide reports at least annually to the Members other

e than Assignees at such time and in such manner as the Managers may
determine reasonable and

e provide all Members with those information returns required by the
Code and the laws of the State of MAINE.

4.3 Annual Meeting of Members

Only to the extent required by the Act, if the management of the Company
is vested in fewer than all of the Members, there shall be, no less than once
each year, a meeting of the Members, conducted in accordance with the
Agreement and the Act, to consider the affairs of the Company, and to take
any action permitted to be taken by the Members by the Act, the
Agreement, or the Certificate of Formation.

4.4 Accounts

The Managers shall maintain a record of Capital Account for each Member in
accordance with Article 8.

4.5 Certificates of Membership Interests

Certificates of Membership Interests representing Membership Interests of
the Company shall be in such form as shall be determined by the Managers
and shall be signed by at least one (1) Manager. Each certificate shall be
consecutively numbered or otherwise identified. The name of the person to
whom the Membership Interest represented thereby is issued, with the
percentage interest owned by such person, shall be identified on such
certificate(s) and shall correspond to the schedule of Members and
Membership Interests as set forth on Exhibit A attached to this Agreement.

12
CATLAB, LLC 17 Levesque Drive, Eliot ME, 03903 (603) 966-6791 www.CATLABLLC.com catlablic@gmail.com



CATLAB, LIC

All certificates surrendered to the Company for transfer shall be canceled
and no new certificate shall be issued until the former certificate shall have
been surrendered and canceled; except that in the event of a lost,
destroyed, or mutilated certificate, a replacement may be issued therefor
upon such terms and indemnity to the Company as the Managers may

prescribe.

Article 5

NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF MEMBERS

The names, addresses, contributions and Membership Interests of the
Members are as reflected on Exhibit A attached to this Agreement, which
shall be amended from time-to-time to reflect changes in Members and/or

Membership Interests.

Article 6
RIGHTS AND DUTIES OF MEMBERS

6.1 Management and Voting Rights

The right to manage the Company shall be vested in the Managers selected
pursuant to Article 7 below. All Members (other than Assignees) who have
not Dissociated shall be entitled to vote on any matter submitted to a vote of
the Members. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the following actions require
the consent of a Majority of the Members:

e any amendment to this Agreement

e the transfer or assignment of a Membership Interest

¢ the admission of Assignees to Management Rights

e the continuation of the Company after Dissolution Event
e the election of the Managers

e the removal of a Manager with or without cause

o the merger, consolidation or sale of substantially all assets of the
Company.

13

CATLAB, LLC 17 Levesque Drive, Eliot ME, 03903 (603) 966-6791 www.CATLABLLC.com catlablic@gmail.com




CATLAB, LIC

6.2 Majority or Majority Vote of the Members

Whenever any matter is required or allowed to be approved by a Majority
or Majority Vote of the Members under the Act or the Agreement, such
matter shall be considered approved or consented to upon the receipt of the
affirmative approval or consent, either in writing or at a meeting of the
Members, of Members having Membership Interests in excess of one-fifth
(1/5) of the Membership Interests of all the Members entitled to vote on a
particular matter. Assignees and, in the case of approvals to withdraw
where consent of the Members is required, Dissociating Members shall not
be considered Members entitled to vote for the purpose of determining a
Majority of the Members.

6.3 Deadlock Resolution

If any matter requiring the vote or approval of a Majority of the Members
should receive the approval of Members holding exactly one-fifth (1/5) of all
Membership Interests entitled to vote thereon, any Member shall have the
right to submit such matter for resolution by an arbitrator designated in
writing by a Majority of the Members. In the event that a Majority of the
Members is not able to designate an arbitrator, then the Managers shall
contact the American Arbitration Association and request that it appoint an
arbitrator to resolve the matter pursuant to the then-existing rules and
regulations of the American Arbitration Association. The decision of the
arbitrator regarding the resolution of any such deadlock shall be binding
upon the Company and all Members for all purposes.

6.4 Liability of Members

No Member shall be liable as such for the liabilities of the Company. The
failure of the Company to observe any formalities or requirements relating to
the exercise of its powers or management of its business or affairs under
this Agreement or the Act shall not be grounds for imposing personal liability
on the Members or Managers for liabilities of the Company.

6.5 Indemnification

The Company shall indemnify the Members, the Managers, and agents for all
costs, losses, liabilities, and damages paid or accrued by such Member,
Managers or agent in connection with the business of the Company, to the
fullest extent provided or allowed by the laws of the State of MAINE.

14
CATLAB, LLC 17 Levesque Drive, Eliot ME, 03903 (603) 966-6791 www.CATLABLLC.com catlabllc@gmail.com



CATLAB, LIC
6.6 Representations and Warranties

Each Member, and in the case of an Organization, the Person(s) executing
the Agreement on behalf of the Organization, hereby represents and
warrants to the Company and each other Member that: (a) if that Member is
an Organization, that it is duly organized, validly existing, and in good
standing under the law of its state of organization and that it has full
organizational power to execute and agree to the Agreement to perform its
obligations hereunder; (b) that the Member is acquiring its interest in the
Company for the Member's own account as an investment and without an
intent to distribute the interest; (c) the Member acknowledges that the
interests have not been registered under the Securities Act of 1933 or any
state securities laws, and may not be resold or transferred by the Member
without appropriate registration or the availability of an exemption from

such requirements.

6.7 Conflicts of Interest

e Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, a Member, including
the Managers, does not violate a duty or obligation to the Company
merely because the Member's conduct furthers the Member's own
interest. A Member may lend money to and transact other business
with the Company. The rights and obligations of a Member who lends
money to or transacts business with the Company are the same as
those of a person who is not a Member, subject to other applicable
law. No transaction with the Company shall be voidable solely
because a Member has a direct or indirect interest in the transaction if
either the transaction is fair to the Company or if the disinterested
Managers or disinterested Members, in either case knowing the
material facts of the transaction and the Member's interest, authorize,
approve, or ratify the transaction.

e In the event that any Member, including a Manager, desires to enter
into a transaction that may be considered to be competitive with, or a
business opportunity that may be beneficial to, the Company, such
Member shall first offer such proposed transaction or business
opportunity to the Company by providing Notice of the transaction or
business opportunity to the Company. The Company shall have the
right to accept or reject the offer to enter into the proposed
transaction or business opportunity and provide Notice of its decision
to the offering Member. In the event that the Company refuses to
enter into the proposed transaction or business opportunity, then the

15

CATLAB, LLC 17 Levesque Drive, Eliot ME, 03903 (603) 966-6791 www.CATLABLLC.com catlablic@gmail.com




CATLAB, LIC

offering Member shall have the right to enter into the proposed
transaction or business opportunity as set forth in the Member's initial
Notice to the Company.

Article 7
MANAGERS
7.1 Managers

All Managers must also be Members. Initially, there shall be one, (1)
Manager(s). The initial Manager(s) shall be: Guy Sylvester

7.2 Term of Office as Managers

The Managers shall not have any contractual right to such position. A
Manager shall serve until the earlier of:

o the Dissociation of such a Manager if such Manager is also a Member
¢ the removal of a Manager by the Members with or without cause or
e the Resignation of a Manager.

7.3 Authority to Bind the Company

The Members hereby agree that only the Managers and agents of the
Company authorized by the Managers shall have the authority to bind the
Company. No Member (who is not also a Manager) shall take any action as
a Member to bind the Company, and each Member shall indemnify the
Company for any costs or damages incurred by the Company as a result of
the unauthorized action of such Member. The Managers shall have the
power on behalf of the Company to do all things necessary or convenient to
carry out the business and affairs of the Company, including without
limitation:

e the institution, prosecution and defense of any Proceeding in the
Company's name;

e the purchase, receipt, lease or other acquisition, ownership, holding,
improvement, use and other dealing with, Property, wherever located,;

o the sale, conveyance, mortgage, pledge, lease, exchange, and other
disposition of Property;

o the entering into contracts and guaranties, incurring of liabilities,
borrowing of money, issuance of notes, bonds, and other obligations,

e ———— 16
CATLAB, LLC 17 Levesque Drive, Eliot ME, 03903 (603) 966-6791 www.CATLABLLC.com catlabllc@gmail.com



CATLAB, LIC

and the securing of any of its obligations by mortgage or pledge of any
of its Property or income;

the lending of money, investment and reinvestment of the Company's
funds, and receipt and holding of Property as security for repayment,
including without limitation the loaning money to, and otherwise
helping Members, officers, employees, and agents;

the conduct of the Company's business, the establishment of Company
offices, and the exercise of the powers of the Company within or
without the State of MAINE;

the appointment of employees and agents of the Company, the
defining of their duties, the establishment of their compensation;

the payment of pensions and establishment of pension plans, pension
trusts, profit sharing plans, and benefit and incentive plans for all or
any of the current or former Members, employees, and agents of the
Company;

the making of donations to the public welfare or for religious,
charitable, scientific, literary or educational purposes, or any other act
that furthers the business and affairs of the Company;

the payment of compensation or additional compensation to any or all
Members, Managers and employees on account of services previously
rendered to the limited liability company, whether or not an agreement
to pay such compensation was made before such services were

rendered;

the purchase of insurance on the life of any of its Members, Managers
or employees for the benefit of the Company;

the participation in partnership agreements, joint ventures, or other
associations of any kind with any person or persons; and

the indemnification of Members, Managers or any other Person.

7.4 Majority or Majority Vote of the Managers

Whenever any matter is required or allowed to be approved by a Majority or
Majority Vote of the Managers under the Act or the Agreement, such matter
shall be considered approved or consented to upon the receipt of the
affirmative approval or consent, either in writing or at a meeting of the
Managers, of greater than one-half (1/2) of the Managers entitled to vote on
a particular matter.

17

CATLAB, LLC 17 Levesque Drive, Eliot ME, 03903 (603) 966-6791 www.CATLABLLC.com catlabllc@gmail.com



CATLAB, LIC

7.5 Actions of the Managers

The Managers have the power to bind the Company as provided in this
Article 7. Disagreements among the Managers shall be resolved and
collective action among the Managers taken by a Majority Vote of the
Managers. No act of a Member in contravention of such determination shall
bind the Company to Persons having knowledge of such determination.
Notwithstanding such determination, no person dealing with the Company
shall have any obligation to inquire into the power or authority of such
Managers acting on behalf of the Company in regard to an act of the
Managers for the purpose of apparently carrying on the usual business or
affairs of the Company, including the exercise of the authority indicated in
this Article 7.

7.6 Deadlock Resolution

If any matter requiring the vote or approval of a Majority of the Managers
should receive the approval of exactly one-half (1/2) of the Managers
entitled to vote thereon, any Manager shall have the right to submit such
matter for resolution by a Majority Vote of the Members.

7.7 Compensation of the Managers

The Managers shall be reimbursed all reasonable expenses incurred in
managing the Company and shall be entitled to reasonable compensation, in
an amount to be determined from time to time by a vote of the Members.

7.8 Managers' Standard of Care

The Managers' duty of care in the discharge of the Managers' duties to the
Company and the other Members is limited to refraining from engaging in
grossly negligent or reckless conduct, intentional misconduct, or a knowing
violation of law. In discharging their duties the Managers shall be fully
protected in relying in good faith upon the records required to be maintained
under Article 4 and upon such information, opinions, reports or statements
by any of its Members or agents or by any other person, as to matters the
Managers reasonably believe are within such other person's professional or
expert competence and who has been selected with reasonable care by or on
behalf of the Company, including information, opinions, reports or
statements as to the value and amount of the assets, liabilities, profits or
losses of the Company or any other facts pertinent to the existence and
amount of assets from which Distributions to Members might properly be
paid.

18
CATLAB, LLC 17 Levesque Drive, Eliot ME, 03903 (603) 966-6791 www.CATLABLLC.com catlablic@gmail.com



CATLAB, LIC

7.9 Removal of a Manager

A Manager may be removed with or without cause by a vote of the Members
in accordance with Article 6 hereof.

Article 8
CONTRIBUTIONS AND CAPITAL ACCOUNTS

8.1 Initial Contributions

Each Initial Member shall make the Capital Contribution described for that
Member on Exhibit A at the time and on the terms specified on Exhibit A and
shall perform that Member's Commitment. If no time for contribution is
specified, the Capital Contributions shall be made upon the filing of the
Certificate of Formation with the Secretary of State. The value of the Capital
Contributions shall be as set forth on Exhibit A. No interest shall accrue on
any Capital Contribution and no Member shall have the right to withdraw or
be repaid any Capital Contribution except as provided in this Agreement.
Each Additional Member shall make the Initial Capital Contribution described
in the Admission Agreement. The value of the Additional Member's Initial
Capital Contribution and the time for making such contribution shall be set
forth in the Admission Agreement.

8.2 Additional Contributions

In addition to the Initial Capital Contributions and Commitments, the
Managers may determine from time to time that additional contributions are
needed to enable the Company to conduct its business. Upon making such a
determination, the Managers shall give Notice to all Members in writing at
least ten Business Days prior to the date on which such contribution is due.
Such Notice shall set forth the amount of additional contribution needed, the
purpose for which the contribution is needed, and the date by which the
Members should contribute. Except to the extent of a Member's unpaid
Commitment, no Member shall be obligated to make any such additional
contributions. In the event any one or more Members do not make their
additional contribution, the other Members may be given the opportunity to
make the contributions. Each Additional Member shall make the additional
contribution to which such Member has agreed, at the time or times and
upon the terms to which the Managers and the Member agree.

8.3 Enforcement of Commitments

19

CATLAB, LLC 17 Levesque Drive, Eliot ME, 03903 (603) 966-6791 www.CATLABLLC.com catlablic@gmail.com



CATLAB, LIC

In the event any Member (a Delinquent Member) fails to perform the
Delinquent Member's Commitment, the Managers shall give the Delinquent
Member a Notice of the failure to meet the Commitment. If the Delinquent
Member fails to perform the Commitment (including any costs associated
with the Company having refrained from demanding compliance with the
Commitment and interest on such obligation at the Default Interest Rate)
within ten Business Days of the giving of Notice, the Managers may take
such action as they may determine, including but not limited to enforcing
the Commitment in the court of appropriate jurisdiction in the state in which
the Principal Office is located or the state of the Delinquent Member's
address as reflected in the Agreement. Each Member expressly agrees to
the jurisdiction of such courts but only for the enforcement of Commitments.
The Managers may elect to allow the Members to contribute the amount of
the Commitment in proportion to such Members' Membership Interests, with
those Members who contribute (the Contributing Members) to contribute
additional amounts equal to any amount of the Commitment not contributed.
The Contributing Members shall be entitled to treat the amounts contributed
pursuant to this section as a loan from the Contributing Members bearing
interest at the Default Interest Rate secured by the Delinquent Member's
interest in the Company. Until they are fully repaid the Contributing
Members shall be entitled to all Distributions to which the Delinquent
Member would have been entitled. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no
Commitment or other obligation to make an additional contribution may be
enforced by a creditor of the Company unless the Member expressly
consents to such enforcement or to the assignment of the obligation to such
creditor.

8.4 Maintenance of Capital Accounts

The Company shall establish and maintain Capital Accounts for each
Member and Assignee. Each Member's Capital Account shall be increased by
(1) the amount of any Money actually contributed by the Member to the
capital of the Company, (2) the fair market value of any Property
contributed, as determined by the Company and the contributing Member at
arm's length at the time of contribution (net of liabilities assumed by the
Company or subject to which the Company takes such Property, within the
meaning of § 752 of the Code), and (3) the Member's share of Net Profits
and of any separately allocated items of income or gain except adjustments
required to be made under the Code (including any gain and income
allocated to the Member to reflect the difference between the book value and
tax basis of assets contributed by the Member). Each Member's Capital

p— 20

CATLAB, LLC 17 Levesque Drive, Eliot ME, 03903 (603) 966-6791 www.CATLABLLC.com catlablic@gmail.com



CATLAB, LIC

Account shall be decreased by (1) the amount of any Money distributed to
the Member by the Company, (2) the fair market value of any Property
distributed to the Member (net of liabilities of the Company assumed by the
Member or subject to which the Member takes such Property within the
meaning of § 752 of the Code), and (3) the Member's share of Net Losses
and of any separately allocated items of deduction or loss (including any loss
or deduction allocated to the Member to reflect the difference between the
book value and tax basis of assets contributed by the Member).

8.5 Distribution of Assets

If the Company at any time distributes any of its assets in-kind to any
Member, the Capital Account of each Member shall be adjusted to account
for that Member's allocable share (as determined under Article 9 below) of
the Net Profits or Net Losses that would have been realized by the Company
had it sold the assets that were distributed at their respective fair market
values immediately prior to their distribution.

8.6 Sale or Exchange of Interest

In the event of a sale or exchange of some or all of a Member's
Membership Interest in the Company, the Capital Account of the
Transferring Member shall become the capital account of the Assignee, to
the extent it relates to the portion of the Interest transferred.

8.7 Compliance with Section 704(b) of the Code

. The provisions of this Article 8 as they relate to the maintenance of Capital
Accounts are intended and shall be construed and, if necessary, modified to
cause the allocations of profits, losses, income, gain and credit pursuant to
Article 9 to have substantial economic effect under the Regulations
promulgated under § 704(b) of the Code in light of the distributions made
pursuant to Articles 9 and 14 and the Capital Contributions made pursuant
to this Article 8. Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, this
Agreement shall not be construed as creating an unconditional deficit
restoration obligation with respect to a Member's Capital Account or
otherwise personally obligate any Member to make a Capital Contribution in
excess of the Initial Contribution.

21

CATLAB, LLC 17 Levesque Drive, Eliot ME, 03903 (603) 966-6791 www.CATLABLLC.com catlablic@gmail.com




CATLAB, LIC

Article 9
ALLOCATIONS AND DISTRIBUTIONS
9.1 Allocations of Net Profits and Net Losses from Operations

Except as may be required by § 704(c) of the Code, and Sections 9.2, 9.3
and 9.4 below, net profits, net losses, and other items of income, gain, loss,
deduction and credit shall be apportioned among the Members in proportion
to their Membership Interests. Such distributions shall be in cash or
Property (which need not be distributed proportionately) or partly in both, as
determined by the Managers.

9.2 Company Minimum Gain Chargeback

If there is a net decrease in Company Minimum Gain for a Taxable Year,
each Member must be allocated items of income and gain for that Taxable
Year equal to that Member's share of the net decrease in Company Minimum
Gain. A Member's share of the net decrease in Company Minimum Gain is
the amount of the total net decrease multiplied by the Member's percentage
share of the Company Minimum Gain at the end of the immediately
preceding Taxable Year. A Member's share of any decrease in Company
Minimum Gain resulting from a revaluation of Company Property equals the
increase in the Member's Capital Account attributable to the revaluation to
the extent the reduction in minimum gain is caused by the revaluation. A
Member is not subject to the Company Minimum Gain Chargeback
Requirement to the extent the Member's share of the net decrease in
Company Minimum Gain is caused by a guarantee, refinancing, or other
change in the debt instrument causing it to become partially or wholly a
Company Recourse Liability or a Member Nonrecourse Liability, and the
Member bears the economic risk of loss (within the meaning of § 1.752-2 of
the Regulations) for the newly guaranteed, refinanced, or otherwise changed
liability.

9.3 Member Minimum Gain Chargeback

. If during a Taxable Year there is a net decrease in Member Minimum Gain,
any Member with a share of that Member Minimum Gain (as determined
under § 1.704-2(i)(5) of the Regulations) as of the beginning of that Taxable
Year must be allocated items of income and gain for that Taxable Year (and,
if necessary, for succeeding Taxable Years) equal to that Member's share of
the net decrease in the Company Minimum Gain. A Member's share of the

22
CATLAB, LLC 17 Levesque Drive, Eliot ME, 03903 (603) 966-6791 www.CATLABLLC.com catlablic@gmail.com



CATLAB, LIC

net decrease in Member Minimum Gain is determined in a manner consistent
with the provisions of Article 9. A Member is not subject to this Member
Minimum Gain Chargeback, however, to the extent the net decrease in
Member Minimum Gain arises because the liability ceases to be Member
Nonrecourse Liability due to a conversion, refinancing, or other change in
the debt instrument that causes it to become partially or wholly a Company
Nonrecourse Liability. The amount that would otherwise be subject to the
Member Minimum Gain Chargeback is added to the Member's share of
Company Minimum Gain. In addition, rules consistent with those applicable
to Company Minimum Gain shall be applied to determine the shares of
Member Minimum Gain and Member Minimum Gain Chargeback to the extent
provided under the Regulations issued pursuant to § 704(b) of the Code.

9.4 Qualified Income Offset

In the event any Member, in such capacity, unexpectedly receives an
Offsettable Decrease, such Member will be allocated items of income and
gain (consisting of a pro rata portion of each item of Company income and
gain for such year) in an amount and manner sufficient to offset such
Offsettable Decrease as quickly as possible. This Section is intended to
satisfy the alternate test for substantial economic effect set forth in the
Regulations under § 704(b) of the Code and shall be interpreted consistently

therewith.
9.5 Interim Distributions

From time to time, the Managers shall determine in their reasonable
judgment to what extent, if any, the Company's cash on hand exceeds the
current and anticipated needs, including, without limitation, needs for
operating expenses, debt service, acquisitions, reserves, and mandatory
distributions, if any. To the extent such excess exists, the Managers may, in
their absolute discretion, make distributions to the Members in accordance
with their Membership Interests.

9.6 Limitations on Distributions

No distribution shall be declared and paid unless, after the distribution is
made, the assets of the Company are in excess of all liabilities of the
Company, except liabilities to Members on account of their Capital Accounts.

23

CATLAB, LLC 17 Levesque Drive, Eliot ME, 03903 (603) 966-6791 www.CATLABLLC.com catlabllc@gmail.com




CATLAB, LIC

Article 10
TAXES
10.1 Elections

. The Managers may make any tax elections for the Company allowed under
the Code or the tax laws of any state or other jurisdiction having taxing
jurisdiction over the Company.

10.2 Taxes of Taxing Jurisdictions

To the extent that the laws of any Taxing Jurisdiction so require, each
Member requested to do so by the Managers will submit an agreement
indicating that the Member will make timely income tax payments to the
Taxing Jurisdiction and that the Member accepts personal jurisdiction of the
Taxing Jurisdiction with regard to the collection of income taxes attributable
to the Member's income and interest and penalties assessed on such
income. If the Member fails to provide such agreement, the Company may
withhold and pay over to such Taxing Jurisdiction the amount of tax, penalty
and interest determined under the laws of the Taxing Jurisdiction with
respect to such income. Any such payments with respect to the income of a
Member shall be treated as a distribution for purposes of Article 9. The
Managers may, where permitted by the rules of any Taxing Jurisdiction, file
a composite, combined or aggregate tax return reflecting the income of the
Company and pay the tax, interest and penalties of some or all of the
Members on such income to the Taxing Jurisdiction, in which case the
Company shall inform the Members of the amount of such tax interest and
penalties so paid.

10.3 Tax Matters Partner

If required pursuant to the Code or the Regulations the Managers, if any,
shall act as, or if the Managers are not eligible to act as, the "tax matters
partner”, the Managers shall designate another Member as the Member who
shall be the "tax matters partners" of the Company pursuant to § 6231(a)(7)
of the Code. If Managers are not selected by the Members, the Members
shall elect a Member to act as the "tax matters partner" by a Majority Vote
of the Members. Any Member designated as "tax matters partner” shall take
such action as may be necessary to cause each other Member to become a
"notice partner" within the meaning of § 6223 of the Code. Any Member
who is designated "tax matter partner" may not take any action

5 24
CATLAB, LLC 17 Levesque Drive, Eliot ME, 03903 (603) 966-6791 www.CATLABLLC.com catlablic@gmail.com



CATLAB, LIC

contemplated by § 6221 through § 6233 of the Code without the consent of
the Managers, if any, or the Majority Vote of the Members if no Managers
are selected. Such designation shall not constitute nor be construed to
mean that such Managers or Member are a partner of the Company within
the meaning of the law of any state, territory or country.

10.4 Company Method of Accounting

The records of the Company shall be maintained using any method
selected by the Managers; provided, however, such method must be
permitted under the Code and Regulations.

Article 11
DISPOSITION OF MEMBERSHIP INTERESTS
11.1 Disposition to a Permitted Transferee

Any Member or Assighee may Dispose of all or a portion of the Member's
or Assignee's Membership Interest without complying with the notice
requirements set forth in Section 11.2 below, so long as the transferee is a
Permitted Transferee; provided, however, said Permitted Transferee will still
be required to comply with the requirements set forth in Sections 11.2.1,
11.2.3 and 11.2.4 below.

11.2 Disposition to a Non-Permitted Transferee

Any Member or Assignee may Dispose of all or a portion of the Member's
or Assignee's Membership Interest upon compliance with this Article 11 and
Article 13. In the event that a Member or Assignee (the "selling Member")
desires to sell, assign, transfer, mortgage, pledge, encumber, hypothecate
or otherwise dispose of all or a portion of his, her or its Membership Interest
receives a bona fide offer therefor, that selling Member must first provide
written notice of such desire to the non-selling Members. The notice shall
contain the name and address of the proposed transferee, the portion of the
Membership Interest intended to be transferred, the consideration to be
received by the selling Member for the Membership Interest, and the terms
and conditions of the sale. The non-selling Members shall have the right to
purchase the entire Membership Interest being offered by the selling
Member pro rata to their Membership Interests for the purchase price and
upon the same terms and conditions as stated in the notice during the thirty
(30) days following the date on which the written notice is delivered to the
non-selling Members. The non-selling Members shall exercise this option to

25

CATLAB, LLC 17 Levesque Drive, Eliot ME, 03903 (603) 966-6791 www.CATLABLLC.com catlabllc@gmail.com




CATLAB, LIC

purchase within the prescribed 30-day period by providing written notice to
the selling Member. If a non-selling Member is unwilling or unable to
purchase his, her or its pro rata share of the Membership Interest pursuant
to this option, then for a period of then (10) days beginning with the
expiration of the 30-day period set forth above, the remaining Members who
exercised their option above shall have the option to purchase the remaining
portion of the Membership Interest of the selling Member for the purchase
price and upon the same terms and conditions as stated in the notice.
These Members shall exercise this option to purchase within the prescribed
10-day period by providing written notice to the selling Member. Unless
otherwise provided in the notice to the non-selling Members, the closing on
the sale of the Membership Interest to the non-selling Members shall be held
within ninety (90) days following the date on which the written notice of the
proposed transfer was delivered to the non-selling Members. In the event
that the Members fail or refuse to exercise their option to purchase the
entire Membership Interest offered by the selling Member in accordance with
this section, the selling Member shall have the right to sell the Membership
Interest to the proposed transferee upon the same terms and conditions as
set forth in the notice to the Company and only upon compliance with this
Article 11 and Article 13. In addition to the foregoing, no Membership
Interest shall be Disposed of:

e if such disposition, alone or when combined with other transactions,
would result in a termination of the Company within the meaning of
§ 708 of the Code;

e without the consent of the non-selling Members in accordance with
Article 6 hereof;

e without an opinion of counsel satisfactory to the Managers that such
assignment is subject to an effective registration under, or exempt
from the registration requirements of, the applicable state and federal
securities laws, unless such opinion is waived by the Managers; and

e unless and until the Company receives from the Assignee the
information and agreements that the Managers may reasonably
require, including but not limited to any taxpayer identification humber
and any agreement that may be required by any Taxing Jurisdiction.

11.3 Dispositions Not in Compliance with This Article Void

Any attempted Disposition of a Membership Interest, or any part thereof,
not in compliance with this Article 11 is null and void ab initio.

20
CATLAB, LLC 17 Levesque Drive, Eliot ME, 03903 (603) 966-6791 www.CATLABLLC.com catlablic@gmail.com



CATLAB, LIC

"

Article 12

DISSOCIATION OF A MEMBER

12.1 Dissociation

A Person shall cease to be a Member upon the occurrence of any of the
following events:

the Bankruptcy of a Member;

in the case of a Member who is a natural person, the death of the
Member or the entry of an order by a court of competent jurisdiction
adjudicating the Member incompetent to manage the Member's
personal estate;

in the case of a Member that is a revocable trust, the death of the
grantor of such trust or the entry of any order by a court of competent
jurisdiction adjudicating the grantor incompetent to manage the
grantor's personal estate;

in the case of a Member who is acting as a Member by virtue of being
a trustee of a trust, the termination of the trust (but not merely the
substitution of a new trustee);

in the case of a Member that is a separate Organization other than a
corporation, the dissolution and commencement of winding up of the
separate Organization;

in the case of a Member that is a corporation, the filing of a certificate
of dissolution of the corporation, or the revocation of its charter;

in the case of an estate, the distribution by the fiduciary of the estate's
entire Interest in the Company;

the voluntary withdrawal of a Member from the Company; provided,
however, that a Member shall not have the power to withdraw from
the Company without first receiving the Majority Vote of the Members

the Disposition of such Member's entire Membership Interest in the
Company; or
any other event of dissociation described in MAINE regulations.

27

CATLAB, LLC 17 Levesque Drive, Eliot ME, 03903 (603) 966-6791 www.CATLABLLC.com catlabllc@gmail.com



CATLAB, LIC

12.2 Right of Voluntary Withdrawal

. Subject to the approval of the Members as specifically required in Article 6
hereof and the provisions of Section 12.3 hereof, a Member shall have the
right to voluntarily withdraw from the Company by affirmatively
surrendering all Membership Interest to the Company in writing.

12.3 Rights of Dissociating Member

. Upon Dissociation, a Member is not entitled to receive any payment for the
value of the Member's Membership Interest.

Article 13
ADMISSION OF ASSIGNEES AND ADDITIONAL MEMBERS
13.1 Rights of Assignees

The Assignee of a Membership Interest has no right to participate in the
management of the business and affairs of the Company or to become a
Member. The Assignee is only entitled to receive the Distributions and
return of capital, and to be allocated the Net Profits and Net Losses
attributable the Membership Interest.

13.2 Admission of Assignees as Members

. An Assignee of a Membership Interest shall be admitted as a Member and
admitted to all the rights of the Member who initially assigned the
Membership Interest only by a Majority Vote of the Members, acting in their
sole and absolute discretion, and only after the following conditions have
been satisfied:

e a duly executed and acknowledged written instrument of assignment
shall have been filed with the Company, which instrument shall specify
the number of Interests being assigned and set forth the intention of
the assignor to allow the assignee to succeed to the assignor's interest
as a Member in his place;

o the assignor and assignee shall have executed and acknowledged an
Admission Agreement and such other instruments as the Managers
may deem necessary or desirable to effect such substitution, including
the written acceptance and adoption by the assignee of the provisions
of this Agreement, as amended; and

p—— 28

CATLAB, LLC 17 Levesque Drive, Eliot ME, 03903 (603) 966-6791 www.CATLABLLC.com catlabilc@gmail.com



’
CATLAB, LIC

s a transfer fee not to exceed $500 shall have been paid to the
Company to cover all reasonable expenses in connection with such

substitution.

If so admitted, the Member has all the rights and powers and is subject to all
the restrictions and liabilities of the Member originally assigning the
Membership Interest. The admission of a Member in accordance with
Section 13.2, without more, shall not release the Member originally
assigning the Membership Interest from any liability to the Company that
may have existed prior to the approval.

13.3 Admission of Permitted Transferees as Members

. Notwithstanding Section 13.2, an Assignee of a Membership Interest shall
be admitted as a Member without the Majority Vote of the Members if (i) the
transfer occurs by operation of law by reason of or incident to the death,
dissolution, divorce, liquidation, merger or termination of the transferor
Member and (ii) the Transferee is a Permitted Transferee.

13.4 Admission of Additional Members

The Members may admit Additional Members and determine the Capital
Contributions of such Members. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the
Additional Members may not become the Managers unless and until selected
to such position as provided in Article 7.

Article 14
DISSOLUTION AND WINDING UP

14.1 Dissolution

. The Company shall be dissolved and its affairs wound up, upon the written
consent of the Members in accordance with Article 6 hereof. The Dissociation
of a Member shall not constitute a Dissolution Event unless required by the

Act.
14.2 Effect of Dissolution

Upon dissolution, the Company shall cease carrying on its business.
Dissolution shall not cause the immediate termination of the Company or its
operations, instead, the Company shall continue its existence until the
winding up of the operations and affairs of the Company is completed and

29

CATLAB, LLC 17 Levesque Drive, Eliot ME, 03903 (603) 966-6791 www.CATLABLLC.com catlabllc@gmail.com




CATLAB, LIC

the Certificate of Dissolution has be issued by the Secretary of State of
MAINE.

14.3 Distribution of Assets on Dissolution

Upon the winding up of the Company, the Company Property shall be
distributed:

e to creditors, including Members who are creditors, to the extent
permitted by law, in satisfaction of liabilities of the Company other
than liabilities for distributions to Members, and to the payment of the
expenses of liquidation;

e to the setting up of any reserves which the Liquidating Agent may
deem necessary or desirable for any contingent or unforeseen
liabilities or obligations of the Company or of the Managers arising out
of, or in connection with, the Company, which reserves shall be paid
over to an attorney-at-law as escrow agent, to be held for a period not
to exceed two years for the purpose of payment of the aforesaid
liabilities and obligations, at the expiration of which period the balance
of such reserves shall be distributed as hereinafter provided;

+ to the Members in proportion to their respective Capital Accounts until
each Member has received cash distributions equal to any positive
balance in his or her Capital Account, in accordance with the rules and
requirements of §1.704-1 of the Regulations; and

¢ to the Members in proportion to the Members' Membership Interest.

Liquidation proceeds shall be paid within 60 days of the end of the
Company's taxable year or, if later, within 90 days after the date of
liquidation. Such distributions shall be in cash or Property (which need not
be distributed proportionately) or partly in both, as determined by the
Managers.

14.4 Winding Up and Certificate of Dissolution

The winding up of the Company shall be completed when all debts,
liabilities, and obligations of the Company have been paid and discharged or
reasonably adequate provision therefor has been made, and all of the
remaining property and assets of the Company have been distributed to the
Members. Upon the completion of winding up of the Company, a certificate

30
CATLAB, LLC 17 Levesque Drive, Eliot ME, 03903 (603) 966-6791 www.CATLABLLC.com catlablic@gmail.com



CATLAB, LIC

of dissolution shall be delivered to the Secretary of State for filing. The
certificate of dissolution shall set forth the information required by the Act.

Article 15

AMENDMENTS
15.1 Agreement May Be Modified

This Agreement may be modified as provided in this Article 15 (as the
same may, from time to time be amended). No Member or Manager shall
have any vested rights, not subject to amendment, in the Agreement.

15.2 Amendment or Modification of Agreement
. The Agreement may be amended or modified from time to time only by a

written instrument adopted by, and executed by, the Members in accordance
with Article 6 hereof.

Article 16

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

16.1 Entire Agreement

The Agreement represents the entire agreement among all the Members
and between the Members and the Company.

16.2 No Partnership Intended for Nontax Purposes

. The Members have formed the Company under the Act, and expressly do
not intend hereby to form a partnership under either the MAINE Uniform
Partnership Act nor the MAINE Limited Partnership Act. The Members do not
intend to be partners to one another, or partners as to any third party. To
the extent any Member, by word or action, represents to another person
that any other Member is a partner or that the Company is a partnership,
the Member making such wrongful representation shall be liable to any other
Member who incurs personal liability by reason of such wrongful

representation.
16.3 Rights of Creditors and Third Parties Under Agreement

. The Agreement is entered into among the Company and the Members for
the exclusive benefit of the Company, its Members, and their successors and
permitted assigns. The Agreement is expressly not intended for the benefit

31

CATLAB, LLC 17 Levesque Drive, Eliot ME, 03903 (603) 966-6791 www.CATLABLLC.com catlablic@gmail.com




CATLAB, LIC

of any creditor of the Company or any other Person. Except and only to the
extent provided by applicable statute, no such creditor or third party shall
have any rights under the Agreement or any agreement between the
Company and any Member with respect to any Capital Contribution or
otherwise.

16.4 Pronouns and Numbers

Wherever from the context of the Agreement it appears appropriate, each
term stated in either the singular or the plural shall include the singular and
the plural, and pronouns stated in either the masculine, feminine or neuter
gender shall include the masculine, feminine and neuter.

16.5 Counterparts

Any document executed pursuant to the Agreement, may be executed in
two or more counterparts, and each counterpart may be a photocopy and is
deemed an original, but all together shall constitute one document.

16.6 Captions

. The captions in the Agreement are for convenience only and are not to be
considered in construing the Agreement.

- 32
CATLAB, LLC 17 Levesque Drive, Eliot ME, 03903 (603) 966-6791 www.CATLABLLC.com catlablic@gmail.com



CATLAB, LIC

WITNESS STATEMENT

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands and seals on the
date set forth beside our names.

Witness Name: Guy Sylvester Date
Title: Member

Witnhess Name: Date
Title: Member
CATLAB, LLC

Withess Name: Date

Title: Manager, duly authorized

33

CATLAB, LLC 17 Levesque Drive, Eliot ME, 03903 (603) 966-6791 www.CATLABLLC.com catlablic@gmail.com




CATLAB, LIC

EXHIBITATO

LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY AGREEMENT OF
CATLAB, LLC

MEMBERS, INITIAL CONTRIBUTIONS, AND INTERESTS

Membership
Member Name & Address Initial Contribution Interest
Guy Sylvester $100.00 100%

17 Levesque Eliot Maine 03930

TOTAL 100%



CATLAB, LIC

Preliminary Operating Plan for CATLAB, LLC

Submitted to the Town of Eliot Application for Site Plan Review,
Step (3) Specific Land Use.
Prepared by: Guy Sylvester, CEO

1.0 THE BUSINESS & MARKET

CATLAB, LLC is a testing laboratory built to serve the cannabis-specific market in Maine.
The State of Maine has published the Emergency Rules for the Certification of Marijuana
and Testing Facilities. (Known here forward as “THE DOCUMENT.”) The document
specifies the requirements for growers and producers of cannabis in Maine to have specific
analytical testing performed on all lots of cannabis produced. These rules are in place to
protect public health by establishing standards and mandates for cannabis producers to
test specific constituents of the plants. The state is establishing these standards for
marijuana to provide assurance that results of testing for various contaminants not exceed
the maximum level of standards where testing is required.

The marijuana producers’ market is estimated to have 2,500 producers in the state of
Maine. There are only about 4 testing laboratories, in the process of achieving a
Conditional License. CATLAV, LLC is one of those 4 laboratories. The 4 laboratories
are the only labs in the state with the capability or capacity to support the Emergency
Rules for the marijuana testing industry. The Document specifically lists the
contaminants of interest to be tested. The goal of CATLAB, LLC is to have a testing
facility, in the Southern Region of Maine, up and operating by the summer of 2020

CATLAB, LLC is an environmental commercial laboratory specific to the cannabis
potency market. CATLAB will initially be focused on meeting the needs of the Adult
Marijuana market in the state of Maine, as they comply with the following state

mandate:

CATLAB's vision is to provide high quality, dependable Analytical Laboratory Services
to cannabis growers and producers of cannabis products as they comply with the state
mandate above. CATLAB will be focused on meeting the needs of this market to assure
top customer service, as well as accurate and timely data.

CATLAB, LLC 17 Levesque Drive, Eliot ME, 03903 (603) 966-6791 www.CATLABLLC.com catlablic@gmail.com



CATLAB, LIC

Cannabis Businesses Regulations, from the Office of Marijuana Policy, (OMP) State of
Maine:

o All licensees must comply with Department of Administrative and Financial
Services- issued regulations, including for packaging, labeling, health and safety,
and sanitation.

« Testing: Before being sold, marijuana and marijuana products must be
submitted to testing to ensure they don’t exceed the maximum level of allowable
contaminants and to ensure correct labeling. Testing will include testing for THC
potency, homogeneity, and cannabinoid profiles, as well as testing for residual
solvents, toxins, harmful chemicals, dangerous molds and mildew, harmful
microbes, pesticides, fungicides, and insecticides.

« From legalization to legal sales, Maine is inching toward the slowest rollout of
adult-use sales in the United States so far. Economists say the three-year wait
for stores to open will have cost Maine more than $82 million in taxes and 6,100
industry jobs.

 After the legislative rewrites, gubernatorial vetoes and contractual snafus,
regulators are saying Maine will record its first adult-use sales on March 15, or
1,223 days after voters narrowly approved full-scale legalization at the polls.

« Maine’s recreational cannabis market will top $158 million in sales its first year
and almost $252 million in its second, according to research from New Frontier
Data, a national marijuana analytics consulting firm.

o Portland Press Herald Staff Writer Dennis Hoey contributed to this report.

The Cannabis testing industry is a fast growing industry. Maine has recently rolled out
the Emergency Rules document which is placing this market on a fast track. The
opportunity is now and the time to set up a new testing facility in Maine is upon us.
Further, once the national and federal regulations relax on recreation Marijuana, the
industry will grow even more.

On November 8, 2016, Maine voters have approved cannabis for recreational use, allowing
Mainers over age 21 to consume 2.5 ounces of cannabis.

On January 30, 2017, Governor LePage issued Executive Order 2017-002 relating to
rulemaking as it related to the moratorium.

On May 2, 2018, the Legislature overrode the Governor's veto of LD 1719, An Act to
Implement a Regulatory Structure for Adult Use Marijuana.

On June 13, 2019, new cannabis regulations were approved by a state legislative

CATLAB, LLC 17 Levesque Drive, Eliot ME, 03903 (603) 966-6791 www.CATLABLLC.com catlabllc@gmail.com



CATLAB, LIC

committee. Maine started accepting recreational cannabis business license applications in
December 2019 and cannabis businesses submitted 40 applications on the first day.

However, according to recent Associated Press articles, the rollout of adult-use cannabis
sales in Maine is being threatened by a lack of testing facilities. So far, only one lab

(Nelson) has applied to be certified as a testing facility. Maine officials are hopeful they'll
receive more applications but acknowledge the shortage of labs could slow retail sales of

recreational marijuana.

Opportunities for new businesses in Maine’s cannabis market

Although legislation is still unclear the opportunities are strong. It is projected that
Maine medical and recreational cannabis market will exceed $300 million in 2022,

according New Frontier’s forecast.

Maine’s Testing Lab Market

Maine is finalizing its testing rules for recreational marijuana, spelling out what a lab must
do to get a state license and what safety and potency checks must be done on any
marijuana products before they can be sold when the market opens in March.

The proposed rules cover everything from how samples are collected (by the lab, not the
merchant) to pesticide use (eight are banned, but anything that can’t be used on organic
fruits or vegetables must be reported) to Maine’s efforts to stop lab-shopping (failed tests
must be retested with same lab). But they do not address the biggest testing problem
facing most states at launch: Will there be enough labs?

“We have seen that as a pain point in pretty much (every) other state,” said Erik
Gundersen, the director of Maine Office of Marijuana Policy, whose office drafted the
proposed testing rules. “I don’t think we’re going to be any different.”

Massachusetts delayed its adult-use roll-out from July to November 2018 until it could
license two labs. They remain the only labs available to the state’s 28 adult-use marijuana
shops, which is causing supply problems to this day. Just last week, the adult-use shop
closest to Boston ran out of tested flower to sell.

Last year, California gave marijuana shops a six-month grace period after recreational
sales began there even though state law requires strict potency and safety testing, in part
to give regulators time to license enough labs to meet the testing demands of the world’'s

biggest cannabis market.

CATLAB, LLC 17 Levesque Drive, Eliot ME, 03903 (603)966-6791 www.CATLABLLC.com catlablic@gmail.com



CATLAB, LIC

“| would imagine that there would still be some type of delays,” Gundersen predicted. “If
we have at least a few in the fold then | think that it may not be perfect, but | think we’ll be
able to manage it and ensure that the mandatory testing is happening.”

The services for CATLAB, LLC will include analytical testing of cannabis plants provided
from growers in the state of Maine. The services were mentioned above, specifically
meeting the requirements of the State of Maine for Cannabis testing:

(1) Filth and foreign material.

(2) Residual solvents,

(3) Pesticides, fungicides, insecticides and growth regulators.

(4) Heavy Metals: Cadmium (Cd), lead (Pb), arsenic (As) and mercury (Hg)

(5) Dangerous molds and mildew.

(6) Harmful microbes.

(7) THC potency, homogeneity and cannabinoid p.

The EMERGENCY RULES FOR THE CERTIFICATION OF MARIJUANA TESTING
FACILITIES specifies the following test to be required by each grower:

The following tests are mandatory for all marijuana or marijuana products in
their final form for consumer use prior to being sold or transferred to a
qualifying patient or person 21 years of age or older:

State of Maine Emergency Rules, Continued:

(1) Filth and foreign material. Any visible contaminant, including without
limitation hair, insects, feces, mold, sand, soil, cinders, dirt, packaging
contaminants and manufacturing waste and byproducts.

(2) Residual solvents, poisons and toxins. Acetone, acetonitrile, butanes,
ethanol, ethyl acetate, ethyl ether, heptanes, hexane, isopropyl alcohol,
methanol, pentane, propane, toluene, total xylenes (m, p, o-xylenes), 1,2-
dichloroethane, benzene, chloroform, ethylene oxide, methylene chloride,
trichloroethylene and any others used.

(3) Pesticides, fungicides, insecticides and growth regulators. Bifenthrin,
cyfluthrin, daminozide, etoxazole, imazalil, myclobutanil, spiromesifen
trifloxystrobin, and any others used. MTFs must also report any pesticides
that appear on testing and which are the list of 195 pesticides federally
prohibited on organic produce.

(4) Other harmful chemicals. Cadmium (Cd), lead (Pb), arsenic (As) and
mercury (Hg)

(5) Dangerous molds and mildew. Total yeast and mold, and for any marijuana
or marijuana product that is further manufactured after failure of such test,
mycotoxins including aflatoxins (B1, B2, G1, G2) & ochratoxin A.

CATLAB, LLC 17 Levesque Drive, Eliot ME, 03903 (603) 966-6791 www.CATLABLLC.com catlablic@gmail.com



CATLAB, LIC

(6) Harmful microbes. Total viable aerobic bacteria, total coliforms, bile tolerant
gram (-) bacteria, enterobacter, E. coli (pathogenic strains) and Salmonella

(spp.).
(7) THC potency, homogeneity and cannabinoid p.

Customer Base
The customer base includes the targeted list of growers within the state of Maine, both

medical and recreational. Store Fronts and other licensed entities requiring Cannabis
Testing. CATLAB services pertain to a wide variety of regulatory programs, including
environmental compliance, investigation, health and safety issues, environmental site-
clean-up and remediation, real estate transfers, landfill monitoring, wastewater treatment
and discharge, and private drinking water quality. Every customer will receive a
comprehensive report, in either hard copy, electronic format, or both, detailing results of

the services requested.

CATLAB, LLC 17 Levesque Drive, Eliot ME, 03903 (603) 966-6791 www.CATLABLLC.com catlabllc@gmail.com




woo ewb@ojqepes

wod'DT1gvy1LvO Mmm

1629-996 (£09) £06€0 ‘JIN 10113 ‘@AU( anbsaas /)

OT1'aviLlvd

‘aonpoud

oluebio uo panqiyoud Ajjeiapa) sapionsad GG 40 IS!| 8Y) ale yolym
pue Bunse) uo Jeadde yey) sopionsad Aue Lodal os|e jshw s N
‘pesn s1aYjo Aue pue 'uiqolisAxojjl) ‘usjisawolids ‘lueinqooAw
‘eZew ‘aj0zexo}e ‘epizoulwep ‘ULYINEAD ‘upyuasg

"posN sJaYlo Aue pue susjAyie0lo|yoL)

‘apLIojYD ausjAylaW ‘apIx0 auUlJAL}e ‘WLIO}0I0YD ‘Buszuaq
‘suey)aolo|yolp-z‘| ‘(seusjAx-o ‘d ‘w) saud|Ax [e)0) ‘auan|o)
‘suedoud ‘suejuad ‘joueylow ‘joyoaje |Adoidos] ‘auexay ‘ssueiday

‘1ay)e |Ayje ‘ajejeoe |AUje ‘|ouBye ‘SBUBING ‘O|UIIUOISOE ‘BU0jedY

'syonpoud-Aq pue ajsem Bulinjoeinuew
pue sjueuiwejuod Buibesoed ‘Wip ‘siopuld ‘los ‘pues ‘plow ‘saday
‘sjoasul ‘Jley uonewi INoYRM Buipnjoul Jueujuejucd S|gisiA Auy

wieqan

jodAre

SIY} SI ‘welBojewoIyo 3a)say Ul SIBYI0 YIM uMoys
s1INq SW-S-09 sB pais| si Jaramoy ‘S-S
-09 Buuinbes ajqe} auy ul paisy si ulqonsAxoL
‘dNO Aq pasinbai se pooy ajueblio

10} 181 S1Ajeue Jobie) yasn 2y uo spunodwioo
Auew se azA|eue 1snw salioe) Bunssy
‘sopionsad pajqyold Gg | |8 9zAeue 0} S)SIXD
Apuanno pouisw [esnAjeue ajbuis ou ybnoyyy
siole|nbay

Umols) @ seploisad [enpisey - 8'9 uoioeg

*SJUBA|OS [EDILIBYD INOYNIM palnjoenuew
sjonpoud euenfuew Jo ysiysey pue jory

‘1aMmol} paup ui s|ediways Suissasoid pue sjuaA|os
|enpisa. 10} 8zAjeue 0} paJnbal jou s1 41N 8YL
s[eoiwayy) Buissenold @ SjuaA|og |BNpISay

- 1’9 UoI0ag £apix0 auslAylg xa) Ut sy |in} 89S

sa|ny Buyss] euenluepw
40 Z1'9 98s JOS U pasu ‘lenuew syoo|

S9JON

SIN-SN-01

és1a
awos Jo} | w4 sdeysed
‘SW-D9-o0edspes

iooueeq
¢9doosouoiw

papaeau juswinisu|

sJoleinBal yuoib
pue sepionoasul
‘saplaibuny
‘sepionsad

SUIXO0) pue
suosiod ‘sjuaajos
[enpisey

|eusjew
ubiai0) pue yjji4

fioBajesn

b
#

bunsa | |eonAleuy O77 ‘avILVO

O “gvILvD



woojlewb@oliqeped  WOSD TGV ILVD MM

1629-996 (£09) €06£0 ‘TN 1043 ‘eAuq anbsere 21 571 'GvILYD

‘sleuajew bunaew

Jo Buijsqe| u1 peousiajal 8q 0} plouigeuLED JoUlo Aue pue DH1
‘("dds)

E||duow|eg pue (suless ousboyjed) 1100 '3 ‘Jejoeqolsius ‘elsloEq
(-) wesb Juess|o} 3Jiq ‘swioyjo |10} ‘eusloeq dlqosae o|qelA |ejo ]

'V UIX0jeJyoo pue (o pue |9 ‘zg ‘|g) suxoleye Buipnpu

Sux0j0owW )9} Lons Jo aun|iey Joye painjoenuew Jayuny st jeyl
Jonpoud euenluew Jo euenfuew Aue 1o} pue 'pjow pue jseal |ejoj

(6H) Ainosew pue (sy) olussie *(qd) pes) {(pD) wniwpen

junoLwe ay] 'pjow pue ‘slseak ‘eusioeq Jo ymoib
ay) Hoddns o} ansiow JusidIYNS apiAcid (1M
18y} ‘660 SA0qe ANAIOE Jolem SABY SPOO) ISO

‘lewtoap

e se passaidxe Ayanoe Jsjem ay) se 1o abejusoiad
ul passaldxs (Hy3) Auplwiny aagejes wnuqiinbs
8y} se painseaw aq ued 1onpoid e Jo UolIPusd
aJnisiow 8y | -aunjessdwa) yym seseasoul

Auanoe sejem ay) “sejem aind 4o jey jo jusoad gg
S1 aunssaud Jodea ay) sueaw Qg°Q J0 ANANOE JBjEM
Y/ "SUCRIPUOD |eORUSPI JSpUN JBJEM PB|ISIP JO
ainssaid Jodea sy} pue ‘e|pa Jie Bujpunouns ay)
Uum adueleq pagsnisipun Ajelsjdwod e uj usym
‘Jfos)! pooj au} 4o aunssaud Jodea ey} usamaq

ofies ay) s| pooj e Jo (m e) AyAoe Jajem sy |
uonluyep vad  Ananay Jejepn

SaNSS) Uo|SIEAU0D B|qissod YaIeasal - g14-09

¢seunyno pue spy Xx3al

sanundw) [eo1Bojoiqosop
SaInyna pue sy XX3ql

s|ejo AresH
&SI Ag Ainasaw

Jatoy Annoy Jejepm
juasqe
Aisnonatdsuoo g
-09 'aId-09 ‘Aeny
8poIg-O1 'SW-SW-01

sJojeqnaul
‘aAepo)ne ‘adoasosiw

slojegnouy
‘aAe|oo)ne ‘adoosoloiu

SN2

JAlAnoe sayem, 8
so|yoid
plouiqeuued
pue Ajlsusbowoy
‘fousiod QHIL L

S9qOIOI
Injuiey 9

mapjiw

pue spjow
snosabueq ]

S|eojwsyo
InjuLey Jeyio ¥

D11 ‘gV1LyD




wooewb@oliqened WO TIAY ILVO WWR  16/9-996 (€09) €06€0 'IW 10IIT ‘eAuq anbsena 2L 011 'AVILYD

ipadinbai sauadia] aie ueym Ing

‘sisfjeue Jo ajeayues ey uj abejusotad

U} uojjeUBOUOD By} Jueoiad e Jo ylpaipuny

-oauo 0} uodau SN | N 8Y | “Seusdia} esoy}

10] 188} 1SN | | 8y} ‘Seusdio) 8)e.tosip Surejuod
sjdwes ayj Jey) spodas buifeqel Jonpoud ayy §f
sauadia] - ¢|'Q uonoas jsenbes Aq

"¥11 ‘ELL ‘801 SHEed ¥4D |Z Jo suonenbeu

oy} 0} J0algns jou s1 ) ‘Jonposd paysiuly sy Ul SS9
10 Gg'Q 0} pPa||0AU0D S| Pooy JO AJAIOR J9)eM BU}
11 "swsiuebio ay} jo YMOIB sy} HaIyul (M YOIYM
juiod e 0} paanpal aq ued ainisiow ajge|ieae Jo

SIN-09-SH
lo
Qid-09-sH

sauidia ] 6

N ‘avivo




"d plouigeuued pue Aysuaowoy ‘Asuajod JH| (£)

'S9qoJoIW njwieH (9)

"M3p|IW pue spjow snoiasdueq (g)

(8H) Aindsaw pue (sy) a1ussie ‘(qd) pes| ‘(pd) wniwpe) :sje1ajn AreaH (¥)
'$101e[N33. YIMOUZ pue S3PIdI1I3sul ‘SapIdIBuny ‘SapdIIsad (€)

‘SJUBA|0s |enpisay ()

N1 “GVIYO ‘[eLa3ew usiaioy pue Y14 (1)

S9OIAIDS UB|d SSauIsng D17 ‘gv] 1D




O "aviyo

(sisAjeue sjuan|os [enpisay "1 SOOA
10} paJinbaJ uonndo ssedspeaH) usjdwesoine asedspesy
Y3M 0101W S-D1-D9dV - SOOA pue sauadia] ‘sapiisad Jo -

0J21W S-D1-)1dN — SUIX0J0IAA pue SaPIdIISad I -

vad-sse|d-H
J1dN 40 ¥Aad-D1dH dauel|jy — uljyoid plouiqeuues/Adusiod -

Juawdinb3 si91eA\ D71 ‘YT LVD



D11 ‘av1vO

¢ v 3} 009€-~ s! dzis 8uip|ing

*219 ‘SWO0J WEXD |elaAdS
Y3IM 331440 SI10100p J2W.I0

3N 10113 4Q anbsana /T

:U0I1eI07

Sue|d sulp|ing D11 ‘gV1 LvD



O ‘avivo

Wvx3

mo_un_“—

\

Auoan
ues|p

mo_&N —

321440

S

WOOH =
ONLLIYAM

WOO,

I...(WH_

%S30 LNOHd

@ >

|

NIHOLM

i

i
i
.

WOOHHLVYE

\

=

/

301440

)\

WyxX3

WYX3

SOpI|S M3}

IX9U Y3 Ul 3zIS
9Y31 21epI1dn|a 9M -«
suondwnsse

SWOS 3ew am
dulanseaw

INOYUM -

1noAe Suipjing D71 ‘gv 1vD



S 1INN £ LINN

M ‘GVIYD = ——

InoAeT Buip|ing D77 ‘gv] LvD




S LINN

D11 ‘avIyD S —

1noAe7 suip|ing D71 ‘gv 1vD




- ﬂw s o 8 "SUOISIDaP
s _ & ™ D i |euly a10j9q apew aq
i \ | 2
g : ISNW SJUSWINSEIA «
[ ) : S

.._ "4y3nouJ s| [apow siyy

- 1) - e Joexa jou si 8uljeas .
N YVLYD :

J—

A5 o e

8uljeas - 1noAe] Buip|ing D71 ‘gv1 1V




Buip|ing jo ||lem apis 1sow 33| 03 Suiuieliad -

D1 ‘avIvO

==

e

<Y }}—

IT ~=23ed uo ,9T/pT ~ = WOOJ Wonog

.G'0T ~ =93ed uo ,9T/€T ~ = WOO. 3PPIN
IT ~=938ed uo ,9T/yT ~ = woou 13| doy s

-} G'0}-——>

p—"
<
.?‘:..i 39

£ET~=98eduo T «

,0T,6€ =98ed uo ¢ . /

I | ——>

nwx3

Ao

1noAe7 8uipjing D11 ‘gv 1vD




STRRP=SoReys
IT ~ =98ed uo ,9T/pT . = WOOJ WONOY - g w
SL'6 ~ =93ed Uo ,9T/ZT ~ = WOOI BPPIA = _<
<USL6> A
SL°6 ~ =93ed uo ,91/ZT ~ = woou Y| doj .« i
s G .
0T~ =238eduo T . Tl &
,0¢ =93ed uo ,5/8°7 =« |
3ulp|ing 2y} Jo 1ed Y3 \ / .
93 JO ||em doeq/iuod) 3yl 0] Suluielad « L
D1 ‘avILyD k|
<Uhsle> V

INoAeT 8uip|ing D17 ‘gv1 1vD



{wi g oy g} H
W 007 o1 §Gi

{w 2e7h
Unis GG

{u: &)
Aites 000

VT rgerd
| QR =62

U._._ ~m<._._.<u .uu.uenn_M ey

whugelg  WRIZCE
wspr

SSe|D-1 27dN 0421w S-D 1




N “avIvO

vAd 32€3S 3J8UIS I1dN J11 ‘v LvD



bl inr g gl
_» : [T ol ﬁrar : 4

fw | || dendpons
W 036 {

I

D11 ‘avILYD : —— — —t

JDdV




BE
i
=] |
Ia.m_ —
9|qissod
SW91sSAS
sisAjeuy
S|pIdIIsad ¢ «
eI wooJ Ya| doj .

InoAeT Suipjing 77 ‘av 1vD




IS

Ei— 9|qissod

_ SWIA)SAS

o SISAjeuy
9|ijoid ¢ -

WooJ Ya|
\ SIPPIN =
11 'avIivO "

1NOABT SUIp|ing D71 ‘av1 1vD




9|qissod
SWwa1sAg
SISAjeuy
JOdV C =«

WOo0J 13|
wonog -

zzz

11 °gviIvO

1noAeT Suip|ing D17 ‘av 1vD




‘d piouiqeuued pue >H_mc...wmoEor_ .\>uc80o_ OHL (£)
'$300JO1W [NjWieH (9)
"M3p|iW pue spjow snoiadueq (s)

(8H) Aindusw pue

© (sv)owesie (qd) pesT {po) wmTwpeY S[eRTY ARSSH (v)
‘sioje|ngau
YIMOJS pue sapid11oasul ‘sap1ai8uny ‘sapidiisad (g)

‘SJUBA|OS |enpisay ()

‘lelsalew usiaJo4 pue yiji4 (1)

O ‘gviILvyO

S921AIBS D77 GV LVD




I ‘avl

y

oeds

- - - .-

AS3IA LNOYS

wy
ounT JUOD
s ¥ N
oeds _ |
. : _Is_oog =
QOLA_ :._.<G
S
[Z2EIN _

ge sojuebup

eauay b
uibels

o
u
e IXOJ0DA
L~
— PIOW —
6" o
WOOuYHLvE LU_ _>_

\

oeds

-

uaid-
0121\







Address mamaomwow;-fwv

. 029022000 '
Propertderess 1eo HAROLD LDow HWY

paroel: Number" ;
. 'CAMA Number: - 029-025.000
.Property Addfess 153 HAHOLD L BOW HWY




- 300 fu Abutters 'Llst Report

Eﬁbt.ME

‘Number: . “030-001-000. f : v Addr :«Gﬂsenmmme eREEN anm
ver; - 030-001-000 . - v 285 HANSCOMRD -

150 HMGLD L aow d

csn“c ) ‘
3
: 247H£NSCOMFID

Abutters IJstReport Eﬁot, ME






CI.:HASKELL NGSTON & ROBER

_ m.ws 191.Evesqus R¥2 ..

T -on-em

022.005.000

:i"':ABEEcHRD

w0 a: 008- 00

2. Q
135HAROL9LWHWY ;

023009001 .

* 023-008-001 4
: 211 HANSCOM D

s: 155 BEECHRD

Abutters List Report < Eliot, ME . ...

2 WILUS DAVIBH WILUS ANNE M

211 HANSCOM RD
ELIOT, ME03903

: POLLARD, JGHN EHIC ARCHER GAF!L
LEONARD
PO BOX 81

| PICKETT, m
: Boucmnﬁgﬁ%m:

POLLAF!D.JOHNE
-, 726 NEW DAMARD -
:vSANFORD ME 040;

155 nzcu AD . _
ELIOT, ME 03903




s DASHTLOIBSON JAi.EHM DA
_ GIBSON, TRISTRAM
185 BEECHRD

: ROHANI, NASSER Ramnrzpmwasﬁ-
. 550 AUBURN ST ..
POF!TI.AND ME 041

53 BENAULT ANTHONYC "DENAUL
 MICHELLEK

: LOCKART, GARY W-LOCKART, u‘-n
9. s o 218BEECHRD.
;218 aeecnaa ELIOT 7. ME 03903

A-'. ..: %
A 029-01
: 230-GH Ry

s 153 HAROLDL DOW HWY

vt wportis piovig el et bl :
mmwmwmmmmwmwm&mnamm







" D000

T O30-004 us

247 HANs..M nn

: =.s 005 ns
Bk
. 5"'255HANSO*0MRB

6‘9

- ELIOT ME
8. VAN DISSEL, RONALD J REV

TRUST nomm.wmmssai ‘

EUOT §E 03903

sss: WALLNER, CHRISTINE

263 HANSCOM RD
EUOT MEOGGOS

s GARUFO, GIAN

9684 WBOTH WAY. 50
WESTMINSTER, CO 80021

. mmmmwmmmmﬂmﬂmwwamm

AbUMLmRemrt MME







il ﬂrr._....._

e e
e Gt e ll'll'

i : : ) DOMINIUM_PLAT
| . 0T .s%
e w . EVESGUE DAVE. E0T, e
B o R iand [ = R

P
& 63




225

238







240 1 534S | 1vle OO 103 37U G¥D | 61-801D ‘ON 80F SHOISNTY {
(72 R T [ET=T S —_— 20M33 NOLVITS. e P e
V0 L] v L T 30ve 008 NY1d
e e I — | ——— ", W s g e
48 wnvia 48 QIA0¥dAY “mvas I B —— LEIGAVR ST 0 AUSHI W LINGSD R
8212609 L02] ixYd  £T09-6L¥(L0Z. ST S dum &3S
€0BSO INIVA 'LDIN3 - QW0 3LVIS G2t
NNV & TVNLONYIS & TIAID = @ TWOHNYA HaM3S
@ NISYS HOLYD
£06£0 INIVW ‘1013 == il VG i 1 i X ]
_idvd YNGISSI408d_SNOWWOO 1013 a wve s S0t oot souel | o s
AW "NOISONIX "0 TTIHSYH #® "N “INITA "H 143808 MO+ =4 T304 AL 550l M.PZBE 08 .29 z €y 1
INVA ‘10N JA-A INDSIATT —— e AHVONNOE ONVLM e T muz_moulw ._M_Mn I
Hdvd TYNOISS3408d SNOWWOD 10M3 FONVLSIO INRVIE LiNQ
Q) aet o8 09 [ [1 BOLNOD TYNIA . ONIQUING  [39N3Y343Y i
I¥V1d WOUININOANOCD N —  MI0:N0D OMISX3
COBC0 3NIVA ‘LON3 DZNUMI_
womget B aow — N
OW AN W 48380 /QN0D3 40 ¥INMG N
) SNOWWOD 1013
!
o
i o
i | =
H | ] |
7. avn | | | =z
: . ININOZ £0) b ! \
D omtnena i sa s e s S AT - , — e T A — % J 2
B/1T/C GISNTY BROL "AMYONVIY Fuvaian ‘HLIGYZI 3¢¥O “INHOHINYA ___/M..f... - T— e m
¥ GHYHOWM AB O3HVd3Hd 3NN ‘10N3 T ALNOY 'SNOMNOD 10M3 1TING-SY. 'L 1\ e 39 N0SIAN
LN N - AOSIT T - LXY/ZNvHLE SMISXA =<
S3ON3Y343Y o _. 5 " N =
e o
= = —_— e = = =
g M » ) \ A
U,_ = b J_ &
)
-~

=

ux_xxﬂﬁuwmxmmw Z

HYTd H0OT4 LINN — 1¥1d WAININOONDD — Z 133HS
1V1d MNININGONGD = b LT3HS

S133HS 40 X3ANI

£or = 3; T
_ VT Lawa
I VD .
. SONAYS \| b—
. . oNARINNRN 4| |
RPN WATTURER \TE

“UING0J ALMZd0Hd GUON 3HI 0L . " _
NOLYTSH NI ONINVE LN NALAO 3HL 30 NOUYAT W) INISIMAZM SINM 3L 1IND "9 w04 <W.J§9ﬂ.%whﬁn i " ___ _
SLNGATIA NOANGD JALAN ALVNOIS30 OL ONY ANINIKGONOD N 3 g
3L 0L 5 LIND 0aY O St {1¥1d NAININOONGI) NY1d SIHL 40 3S0dNNd 3KL ,. b _v | S
“0NYNIGHO SNINGZ JOME 50 NWOL 3L NI 03N SY SIDLLO TWNOISSII0Yd * rd
GNY SSINSNE WIN3AAO) ORGABNOS 3HY NYId SHL NG CHLNA30 SLINA ¥ RN -
b Pl
12300 SIHL fx N y X _
03 SNV NOISIICENS/2WIS Q3A0NAY LNIDIY 1SOM IHL 304 Z JINIMILIN 31 ¢ 4 ___,. /._r T. _ VoA _
Z ONY | SONICWIE 04 SNOSNIMIA LN TYDKAL 804 2 133HS 336 T F -(,_H.rr__u [ N \ A
“HbYd TYNOISSIH0UA SNOMNGD 1OM3 3HL e il » e& \
20 S ONY £ SLINN 304 1¥%d NNININOGNOD ¥ 1030 O Q3ONALM 51 135 NYld SHL 'L A i, " \ W / £ _ \
S3LON TIVHINID & ///A )A/ ~, - No%, N
AA, WA, \ /6&_& AN
\ iy 4 N [RULETES BN AN _
A z LN oa/» NN
O |
N

0007 = | WS

dVA NOILYDOT

__, .|

. .

/// ¥ 0028 = S1HL0
S S WIIC3N/ WINIQ

1 oe0ws Srausixa

: N N W L s, Oy
. : n\huw . = AJM&F@ e . /hf._ _
gjﬁ{ —l ‘ < 3 - ....I.J : ,_=

e~




ik MAE | 1708 T “ITLF_[I.wILnu di sl P.hur.h-:?ﬂl S







"J3umo Aq 3day 39 ||eys saunpadoud pue s3uIpId3) 03PIA 3Y3 0 SSIII YIM saaAojdwa 1018I| ¥

1

'sAep 06 404 1d9y a9 1snw s8ulpiodal jo a8e101S “IT

"1sanbaJ uodn pa1ywgns sa1do) “1331)40 JUBWIBIIOHUS ME] 1O Juswiiedaq Aue o1 s|qejieae pue uondadsul 03 309[qNs a4e SOBPIA IV 0T
“8uliadwe) saAojdws wouy 199304d 0} JsUuewWw Jayloue Jo S2WI1 |[e 1B PaInd3s 34 ISNLU WBISAS @oUB||IBAINS AJINdBS 6
"PU023s Jad saluel) GT JO WINWIUIW B 1€ //FZ PJ0d3J JSNW SBIBWED |IY  °g

"a|quedwios jooojoud BWiRIY] T/

'sjaxid 0Z/ JO WnwiuiW {UoIIN|OSIY BIBWED) g

‘eaJe 98e.0]s 91sem oy} Jo SuImBIA 'S

‘siojesaduyol 98e403s YL JO SUIMBIA

‘ease uido| ayl spisu| ‘¢

SOUBIIUS Xoe(q pue U0l 3Y1 BpISINO  °Z

SOUBJIUD XIBq PUB JUOJS Y} 3pISU|  °T

:waisAs Ajndas ospipn (V)

{INVYD0¥d YNVNIIYYIA 3SN 11NAV S, ANIVIA
ONINHIAOD SITNY FHL 40 LIVHA AYVYNINITIYd MO||04 O] ) ‘WIsAS >p_._3uwm (2)

"SUlBN 30113 IQ @nbsaaa /T :ssauppy (T)

UB|d Wa3SAS AYINI3S D17 “av1Ly)

1 'avIyD




19S0|D WIISAS A)INDaS

“Juawinedaq 9221104 10113 pue Auedwod

AJIND3S weje 3yl 0jul pai} 24e pue pauwlle|e aJde SWalsAs ||V
sAep 06

10J paAesS ‘dnyoeq Yiim pap.odad pue palojuow aie SWalsAs ||
buip|ing ay3 bunixa pue

Buiiajus uosiad yoes Ajiauapl 03 Aiud pedAay Joop Moeq y Juold
"(yoizey 21me snid) ‘swieje palosuas PLIU0D 100 doeg ¥y Juo.d4
"MOPUIM J0119]1XD ue Yiim wood yoea ul auQ (TT1) e

"BaJe uowwod |eudaqug (€) T

:AJ11ND3S UOIo

W ueld waishs Anoas 11 gV LY

(9)
(4)
(2)
(a)
(D)

(a)



"I'bs 009€. s1 9215 Buip|ing

Aujoe4 8unsal sigeuue)
|_I2I3WWOD B 10) sue|d

*313 ‘SWOO0J wexa |eJanas
Y1IMm 321JJ0 S,10300p J3WI04

AN 10113 U@ anbsans /T

:UO0I1EJ07

N ‘avivo .

- walsAs A1Un2as J77 ‘v Ivo




\ _\ Wyx3a

3

IFPPEG WANNACOROD -
. _ ;
S—— o /
- -G i L i s
NO_H
AN
. ,.L

R | | |
wood NSO ANOHS m
- E.(D O WOOHHLYE Wex3
. *
. A
< S LiNT J ] , /l r..“
=l
i 7
i
zzzzz DE — 30140 Wyx3 WX
v =
) o 1k :
S . al
B e

O ‘avVILvYO

1noAe Suiping D77 ‘av LvD



Pt o St e i e o
|

I VIV

Ekm -
d d d :
Wiy soeds | / | q q _
20N uos) o
s e amso 3oeds LIXOI0IA A
41 B 4 _/ _ / -
wuxmnm m
% - gl |
300\ NS INCM S m f 1 m
daid .ﬂx.EU HOOMHLYE Q1A
-
— \ _
FE > d
J W
| /) |
geq souesdin sajduwes aoedg 0JDHN
\g g q

‘sasod.and
uopejuasaud
10} @jeanooe

Apuaaind
aJe (1) obed

uo palsl|
sjuauodwod
Wwa)sAs a3
ToAnaMOH
'J0BJU0D
dapun s|
buipiing ayy
se ‘o|dwexa
ue si JnoAej
ualIn)



(49159A|AS AnD) ‘0z0T ‘9T Ajnr "parue.d

uaaq sey Aduednado Jayje pue Suluuidaq suonesado oy Jolid pajjeisul pue pajuasatd Aj1eind0e 310w Bq [|IM WIISAS 31
1ey1 saiued usamiaq paaugde osje si 3| "eAOIA 101]|3 1] 821104 JO JBIYD 3Yl pue 131SIAJAS AND U\ UBBMIBG PasSNISIP WalsAs
A114n23s ay3 10} Jua3ul BY3 JO 3|dwexs asod e Si dule|A 101|3 g 3nbsana] £T 18 WIISAS AN4N33S 3y} 40} uoneluasald ay |

:24njeusdis

Sule 1013 ‘931|104 40 Ja1YyD eAON 301113 1] :OWEN Juild
:2Jnjeusis

JojesadQ/ieumQ g 03D 191SoAjAS AnD ;OWeN lulg

nemo 38ed 21N1RUSIS WaISAS A1INISS HTT ‘v 1Y)




OFFICE OF MARIJUANA POLICY

MAINE ADULT USE MARIJUANA
PROGRAM
This certifies that

CATLAB, LLC
MTF368

has been issued a CONDITIONAL license as a MARIJUANA TESTING
FACILITY under 28-B MRS. This does NOT permit the licensee to engage in any
activity.

ISSUED ON %//x//l,,—-_ EXPIRES ON

06/26/2020 DIRECTOR 06/25/2021
OFFICE OF MARIJUANA POLICY
MAINE ADULT USE MARIJUANA PROGRAM

NOTE: THIS IS NOT AN ACTIVE
LICENSE

To make a complaint about this licensed Adult Use Marijuana Establishment:
Email:

Page 1 of 2 for MTF368



The Conditional License for MTF368 has been issued based on the
following organizational structure:

Principals:
GUY S. SYLVESTER, OFFICER

Owners:
100.00% - GUY SYLVESTER

NOTICE: This conditional license was issued based upon the inforrnaféion indicated above
and submitted on application forms provided by the conditional licensee. The conditional
licensee acknowledged and affirmed that the foregoing information was truthful and
complete in the presence ofa notary. Any changes to the information indicated above must
be timely reported to the Office of Marijuana Policy and may affect the ‘iiOnditional
licensee’s licensure status. A conditional licensee will be required, at a i}linimum, to obtain
a new local authorization based upon any changes to the entity owner’shiia structure listed
above.

Page 2 of 2 for MTF368



wwwwwWNNNNNNNNNNHH

36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43

P OWWOWNGOTUDAWNER

Draft SELECT BOARD MEETING
July 9, 2020 5:30PM
(Remote Meeting)

Quorum noted

A.5:30 PM: Meeting called to order by Chairperson Donhauser.
B. Roll Call: Mr. Donhauser, Mr. Orestis, and Mr. McPherson.
Absent: Mr. Lytle (excused).

C. Pledge of Allegiance recited

D. Moment of Silence observed

Tonight’s moment of silence was in recognition of all those who have passed
away from the pandemic.

E. Public Comment:

5:31 PM Mr. Donhauser said that the Selectmen received two letters this past week, one of
which is from Mr. and Mrs. Bough and one from Ms. Cerabona, all of which are
residents. I was very disappointed that they had to bring this before us. One of the
former Select people, a person who has been on the SB in the past, has apparently
made disparaging remarks in the social media arena. My purpose in talking about
this is just to remind all persons that disparaging remarks towards any individual
is unacceptable. The disparaging remarks were aimed at Ms. (Lydia) Goodwin,
who is the Director of our public library. There were also gross generalizations on
whether or not William Fogg Library does, or does not, enhance our community,
as a whole, and I think that’s really counterproductive and can mislead the voter. I
don’t think that’s a necessary discussion in the public forum that we need to say
whether...some people feel it enhances, some people don’t. The library provides
many services to many people, young and old, that may seem irrelevant to those
who do not seek its services. My Point in this whole conversation is that I would
like to acknowledge receipt of those letters from those individuals and ask that
any disparaging remarks towards any other individual in the Town should not
happen; that it’s only counterproductive.

F. Approval of Minutes of Previous Meeting(s)

5:33 PM Motion by Mr. Donhauser, second by Mr. McPherson, to approve the minutes of
June 25, 2020, as written.

Roll Call Vote:

Mr. Donhauser — Yes



a4
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86

Draft SELECT BOARD MEETING
July 9, 2020 5:30PM (continued)
(Remote Meeting)

Mr. Orestis — Abstained (not present for meeting)
Mr. McPherson - Yes

Unanimous vote to approve motion.

Motion by Mr. Donhauser, second by Mr. Orestis, to approve the minutes of
June 18, 2020, as written.

Roll Call Vote:

Mr. Donhauser — Yes
Mr. Orestis — Yes
Mr. McPherson - Yes

Unanimous vote to approve motion.

G. Department Head/Committee Reports

5:35 PM

1) Employee Recognition Program

Mr. Lee said that the SB and 1 believe we have excellent staff and that they don’t
get enough recognition. To that end, I tried to form an Employee Recognition
Program wherein each department would nominate one of their own to be
considered for a random drawing for our Employee Recognition Program each six
months — June and December. The Fire Department did not nominate anyone and,
unfortunately, the ECSD has everyone furloughed, so they did not. From the
Police Department, Officer Ryan Mazur, was selected as their employee to be
recognized and congratulated Officer Mazur for that. Among the administrative
staff, Wendy Rawski and Kristina Goodwin, who sadly has moved on to a
different job. Ms. Goodwin received 3 votes, and the highest vote-getter among
admins, so I want to congratulate Officer Mazur, Ms. Rawski, and Ms. Goodwin
for being nominated. The one that was drawn from the hat was the Public Works
crew. They did not nominate one of their own, they said that no one person is any
more important than any other one; that they nominated their entire crew and they
received the recognition, for this six-month period, as being the outstanding
employees. So, congratulations to the Public Works Department and displayed a
Certificate of Recognition Plaque and said that we have a $200 cash prize for the
folks at the Public Works Department that you guys can do a little something fun
for yourselves and enjoy being recognized for your hard work for the Town. I
know a lot of people really appreciate our Public Works Department

Mr. Robinson said that I appreciate everything from everyone on the Board. 1
don’t feel as though we are more important than any other department in this



87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129

5:38 PM

5:40 PM

Draft SELECT BOARD MEETING
July 9, 2020 5:30PM (continued)
(Remote Meeting)

Town. We try our best and, if we can see fit to do it, I’d like to take this $200 and
have an all-department employee cookout or something and just have everybody
get together. That’s what I’d like to do with it and I’'m sure everyone in the
department would feel the same way. We don’t get together enough, all of us
together, and I think it would just be a good time. Thank you very much.

Mr. Lee asked Chief Moya to let Officer Mazur know how pleased we are that he
was nominated. He’s relatively new to the department but he must be a real

standout.

Chief Moya said that he is. He continues to impress us every day. Especially if
you get to talk with him, he always has a good fun fact. He’s been a great
addition.

Mr. Donhauser congratulated the Public Works Department and encouraged all
departments to put names in, again.

2) Appointment of Michelle Meyer to Aging-in-Place Committee
Mr. Donhauser invited Ms. Meyer to speak.

Ms. Meyer thanked the SB for having me here on the Zoom call and considering
my application. As you know, I spend quite a bit of time up in Augusta
representing District #2, which is all of Eliot and some parts of South Berwick
and Kittery. I sit on the Health and Human Services Committee where we
consider quite a bit of legislation around Maine seniors. I think my work up there
can be informed by my participation and knowledge of what our Eliot seniors are
experiencing. Where some of the gaps are in some of the services and what 1
might be able to introduce for legislation up there that could benefit the seniors in
our Town. Conversely, I could bring back to the committee, and to the seniors
aging in place, here in our Town, news of what is happening in Augusta.
Sometimes it just doesn’t trickle back to our communities a lot of the good work
that we’re doing. Things like removing some really unfair asset testing so that
some seniors on fixed incomes, low incomes, can tap into various programs. We
had one bill in front of us, and lots of testimony from Maine seniors, about how
they would have a small kitty, a small account of money that they would use to
give gifts to their grandkids or they would save for car repair or a new roof, and
that would be counted against them when they would be applying, for example,
for a fuel assistance program. So, we removed some of those unfair asset tests and
I’m not quite sure that that kind of information trickles back to the municipal
levels. I feel like I can provide that conduit to Eliot seniors.

Mr. Donhauser said wonderful.



130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172

5:43 PM

5:45PM

Draft SELECT BOARD MEETING
July 9, 2020 5:30PM (continued)
(Remote Meeting)

Mr. Lee said that I would like to recognize Ms. Meyer for introducing legislation,
that went through the legislature, that would allow us to do elderly daycare where
previously, with TIF money, you could not do elderly daycare, only child daycare.
As we got thinking about the needs in our community, that was one of the things
the previous administration, myself, and this administration all agree upon. Ms.
Meyer managed to get that done for us so that the TIF law now allows that as an
economic stimulus. So, if your parents are being taken care of during the day, you
can go out and work and not have to worry about them.

Mr. Donhauser moved, second by Mr. Orestis, that the Select Board appoint
Ms. Michelle Meyer to the Aging-in-Place Committee.

Roll Call Vote:

Mr. Donhauser — Yes
Mr. Orestis — Yes
Mr. McPherson - Yes

Unanimous vote to approve motion.

Mr. Lee said that I was just informed that the AIP Committee, who had put in for
a grant ($5,000) for five benches down at the Boar Basin, received the grant. Nice
work by the AIP putting in a grant to the AARP and getting $5,000 to enhance the
leisure opportunities at the Boat Basin for our seniors.

Mr. Orestis asked Mr. Lee is he is keeping track of how much they’ve gotten in
grants. I feel like that committee is just scooping up every single grant they can
possibly find, which is fantastic.

Mr. Lee agreed. I’'m not sure of the exact amount but I think this is their third
grant in two years

3) Appointment of Election Clerks
Mr. Lee said that, with the appointment of the other election clerks, I received an
updated version of who Ms. Rawski is seeking to have appointed and read the list

of additional nine names.

Mr. Orestis moved, second by Mr. McPherson, that the Select Board appoint the
names, as read.

Roll Call Vote:



173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215

Draft SELECT BOARD MEETING
July 9, 2020 5:30PM (continued)
(Remote Meeting)

Mr. Donhauser — Yes
Mr. Orestis — Yes
Mr. McPherson - Yes

Unanimous vote to approve motion.

H. Administrative Department

1) Town Manager Report(s)

5:47 PM

5:49 PM

Mr. McPherson had a comment on Line #9. Mr. Lee wrote a letter to the
Cowland’s and I don’t know if anybody has noticed, when they pull into the
Town Hall driveway, but the stone wall that borders my house, Mr. Doherty has
put in well over weeks’ worth of labor into it and Ton and Cindy and Veronique
donated those flowers, all daylilies. Tom Cowland used to teach at Marshwood
High School. It was a very generous donation and I just wanted to publicly thank

all three of them for that.
a. COVID-19 Grant $61,980

Mr. Donhauser said that we had good news in that the Town of Eliot was awarded
a grant under COVID-19 of $61,980.

Mr. Lee said that the Fire Chief took the lead on this regarding Town actions
around additional election costs and managing the Boat Basin. We put in a grant
for $66,000 and the next step is to break that down more finely, as they only
wanted general numbers to apply. This money covers the period from June 8 to
October 30. Prior to June 8, we did spend a fair amount of money on COVID
preparation and that will be reimbursable through FEMA. FEMA usually
reimburses 75%, the State 15%, and we pick up 10% but, as [ understand it, the
CARES Act will now allow the State to pick up the full 25%. So, if we do get the
FEMA money and I have every expectation that we will, it looks like that will be
an entirely grant-based award and we won’t even have a local match.

b. Closure of Town Office on July 14" Election Day (No Correspondence)

This request is because all Town clerks will be at the polls and would effectively
only leave two ladies in our office; that that’s not really safe and they can’t
manage the door. They would have to take paid time off but we are looking for
permission to close the Town office.



216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242
243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255
256
257
258

5:52 PM

5:54 PM

Draft SELECT BOARD MEETING
July 9, 2020 5:30PM (continued)
(Remote Meeting)

It was the consensus of the Select Board to close the Town office July 14% -
Election Day.

2) Frost Tufts Lighting Bid — No Bids (No Correspondence)

Mr. Lee said that we found out, as electricians got back to us, that the gear the
engineer specified for us is hard to come by, very expensive, and requires people
to be flown in to program it. That is not what we need at Frost Tufts Park. I am
working with the company OnTarget to see if they can find equivalent specified
lighting fixtures and control components and bring this in at a reasonable price. I
did want to follow up that bids did go out, none came back, and we are still
moving forward. Right now, I’'m trying to sole source with OnTarget to bring this
thing in at cost or at least have them specify some different equipment and maybe
put it back out to some local electricians, as well as them, and re-bid the whole
thing,

3) Approve Warrants

Mr. Donhauser moved, second by Mr. Mr. McPherson, to approve A/P
Warrant #142 in the amount of $14,972.94, dated June 18, 2020; A/P
Warrant #144 in the amount of $269,958.69 dated June 2020.

Roll Call Vote:

Mr. Donhauser — Yes

Mr. Orestis — Yes

Mr. McPherson - Yes

Unanimous vote to approve motion.

I. New Business:

There was no new business.

J. Old Business:

5:56 PM

1) Capital Improvement Committee (Combined) Draft By-laws (2"¢ Reading)

This will be added to the next meeting agenda to give the SB time to review and
send feedback before approving.



259
260
261
262
263
264
265
266
267
268
269
270
271
272
273
274
275
276
277
278
279
280
281
282
283
284
285
286
287
288
289
290
291
292
293
294
295
296
297
298
299
300

Draft SELECT BOARD MEETING
July 9, 2020 5:30PM (continued)
(Remote Meeting)

Mr. Donhauser asked Mr. Lee to bring the public up-to-date on the new
administrative union that is forming.

5:57PM Mr. Lee said that we had been negotiating and came to a standstill over some
negotiated items, both feeling we should go to a mediator to resolve the remaining
issues. Then COVID set in in earnest and we really couldn’t get a mediator to
come live to do the mediation. Right now, it is in a holding pattern until we can

get some State Labor Board mediator to become available to us. He added that it
is his understand that that is happening to all mediation disputes right now.

K. Selectmen’s Report:
1) Seeking Committee Members
The SB continues to seek members for various Town committees.
There were no Selectmen’s reports tonight.

L. Executive Session

There was no executive session.

M. Adjourn
There was a motion and second to adjourn the meeting at 5:59 PM.
VOTE
3-0

Motion approved

Respectfully submitted,

Ellen Lemire, Recording Secretary

Mr. Richard Donhauser, Chair

Date approved:







OFFICE or
MARIJUANA POLICY

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL SERVICES

Maine Adult Use Local Authorization Form

This Local Authorization Form must be completed by the proposed municipality or the Maine Land Use Planning
Commission. The authorized local official responsible for completing this Form must forward the Form and all required
attachments to the Office of Marijuana Policy at Licensing. OMP@maine.gov or 162 State House Station, Augusta, Maine

04333.

If the authorized local official in receipt of this Form has not recently met with the Office of Marijuana
Policy to discuss the local authorization process and OMP’s expectations for completion of this Form,
please contact Tracy Jacques, Director of Licensing, at Licensing. OMP@maine.gov or (207) 530-7389
prior to filling it out.

Section 1: License Information. Information generated by the Office of Marijuana Policy.

Business Legal Name: Business DBA: Conditional License Number:
CATLAB, LLC MTF368

License Type:
MARIJUANA TESTING FACILITY

Mailing Address: Facility Phone:
17 LEVESQUE DR +1 (603) 966-6791

ELIOT, ME 03903-2064
Primary Contact Person:

GUY S SYLVESTER

Primary Contact Email:
guys@catlablle.com

Section 2: Marijuana Establishment and Local Authorization Information. This section to be completed by the
Municipality/Maine Land Use Planning Commission in receipt of request for Local Authorization.

Physical Location of Establishment (include unit number)| Municipality/Town/Plantation/Township| County State ZIpP

Tax Map #: Tax Lot #:

Date Local Authorization Request Received by Municipality/Maine Land Date Local Authorization Approved by Municipality/Maine Land Use
Use Planning Commission: Planning Commission:

If you are requesting Local Authorization from a municipality, complete Section 3.

If you are requesting Local Authorization from a town, plantation or township in the unorganized and deorganized areas through the Maine Land Use
Planning Commission, complete Section 4.

Section 3: Local Authorization of Marijuana Establishments within Municipalities. This section to be
| completed by the Municipality in receipt of request for Local Authorization.

Section 3(a): Request for local authorization to operate marijuana establishment in municipality prohibited unless
authorized by municipal ordinance or warrant article. A person seeking to operate a marijuana establishment within a municipality may
not request local authorization to operate the marijuana establishment and a municipality may not accept as complete the person's request for
local authorization unless the following questions are answered in the affirmative.

1. Has the legislative body of the municipality voted to adopt a new ordinance, amend an existing ordinance or approve a warrant article
allowing some or all types of marijuana establishments within the municipality, including the type of marijuana establishment the person
seeks to operate as indicated in the “License Type” box of Section 1 of this form?

OYes [ONo

Initials of Signing Jurisdiction Official:
Page 1 of 3 for MTF368



2. Isacopy the local ordinance, warrant article, or other local regulation authorizing the siting of this establishment attached or included with
the submission of this form?

[OYes [ONo

Section 3(b): Minimum authorization criteria. A municipality may not authorize the operation of a marijuana establishment within the
municipality unless the following questions are answered in the affirmative.

1. Isthe marijuana establishment proposed to be located equal to or greater than 1,000 feet of the property line of a preexisting public or
private school? If the municipality by ordinance or other regulation prohibits the location of marijuana establishments at distances less than
1,000 feet but not less than 500 feet from the property line of a preexisting public or private school, that lesser distance applies.

OYes [ONo

2. Has the person requesting local authorization to operate the marijuana establishment demonstrated possession or entitlement to possession
of the proposed licensed premises of the marijuana establishment pursuant to a [ lease, [Jrental agreement or [Jother arrangement for
possession of the premises (specify: ) or [ by virtue of ownership of the premises?

OYes [ONo

Section 3(c): Local authorization required for operation of marijuana establishment within municipality. A person may not
operate a marijuana establishment within a municipality unless the following questions are answered in the affirmative.

1. Has the person obtained all applicable municipal approvals, permits, or licenses that are required by the municipality for the operation of this
type of adult use marijuana establishment? By selecting “yes” below, the municipality is affirming that all municipal approvals, permits, or
licenses have been approved, granted, or issued and no further action by the municipality is required prior to the Office of Marijuana Policy’s
issuance of an active license. The Office of Marijuana Policy encourages the municipality to coordinate the issuance date of a local license
with the Office when appropriate.

OYes [ONo

2. Isalist and copy of all applicable approvals, permits, or licenses with the issuance and expiration dates attached or included with the
submission of this form? The Office of Marijuana Policy encourages the municipality to coordinate the issuance date of a local license with
the Office when appropriate.

OYes [ONo

Section 4: Local Authorization of Marijuana Establishments within Towns, Plantations and
Townships in the Unorganized and De organized Areas. This section to be completed by the Maine Land Use Planning
Commission in receipt of request for Local Authorization.

Section 4(a): Request for local authorization to operate marijuana establishment in town, plantation or township in unorganized
and deorganized areas prohibited unless generally allowed by town or plantation or by county commissioners on behalf of
township. A person seeking to operate a marijuana establishment within a town, plantation or township located within the unorganized and
deorganized areas may not request local authorization unless one of the following questions is answered in the affirmative.

1. Inthe case of a town or plantation, the legislative body of the town or plantation has voted to allow some or all types of marijuana establishments
within the town or plantation, including the type of marijuana establishment the person seeks to operate as indicated in the “License Type” box of
Section 1 of this form?

[OdYes [ONo [JNotapplicable

2. Inthe case of a township, the county commissioners of the county in which the township is located have voted to allow some or all types of
marijuana establishments within the township, including the type of marijuana establishment the person seeks to operate as indicated in the
“License Type” box of Section 1 of this form?

OYes [ONo [JNotapplicable

Section 4(b): Minimum authorization criteria. The Maine Land Use Planning Commission may not certify to the Department local authorization
of a marijuana establishment within a town, plantation or township located within the unorganized and deorganized areas unless the following questions|
are answered in the affirmative.

1.  Isthemarijuana establishment proposed to be located equal to or less than 1,000 feet of the property line of a preexisting public or private
school? If the Maine Land Use Planning Commission prohibits the location of marijuana establishments at distances less than 1,000 feet but
not less than 500 feet from the property line of a preexisting public or private school, that lesser distance applies.

OYes [ONo

2. Has the person requesting local authorization to operate the marijuana establishment demonstrated possession or entitlement to possession
of the proposed licensed premises of the marijuana establishment pursuant toa [ lease, [Irental agreement or [Jother arrangement for
possession of the premises (specify: ) or [ by virtue of ownership of the premises?

OYes [ONo

Section 4(c): Local authorization required for operation of marijuana establishment in town, plantation or township in
unorganized and deorganized areas. A person may not operate a marijuana establishment within a town, plantation or township located
within the unorganized and deorganized areas unless the following questions are answered in the affirmative.

1. Has the town, plantation or, in the case of a township, the county commissioners of the county in which the township is located, certified to
the Maine Land Use Planning Commission that the person has obtained all applicable local approvals, permits or licenses not relating to land
use planning and development?

OYes [JNo

2. Isacopy of the certification including a list of all applicable approvals, permits, or licenses not relating to land use planning and
development with the issuance and expiration dates attached or included with the submission of this form?

OYes [ONo

Initials of Signing Jurisdiction Official:
Page 2 of 3 for MTF368



3. Has the person obtained all applicable Maine Land Use Planning Commission approvals, permits, or licenses that are required for the operation of
this type of adult use marijuana establishment? By selecting “yes” below, the Maine Land Use Planning Commission is affirming that all Maine
Land Use Planning Commission approvals, permits, or licenses have been approved, granted, or issued and no further action by the Maine Land
Use Planning Commission is required prior to the Office of Marijuana Policy’s issuance of an active license. The Office of Marijuana Policy
encourages the Maine Land Use Planning Commission to coordinate the issuance date of a local license with the Office when appropriate.

OYes [No

4. Isalist and copy of all applicable Maine Land Use Planning Commission approvals, permits, or licenses with the issuance and expiration
dates attached or included with the submission of this form? The Office of Marijuana Policy encourages Maine Land Use Planning
Commission to coordinate the issuance date of a local license with the Office when appropriate.

OYes [OONo
Statutory Guidance for Municipalities/Maine Land Use Planning Commission

Pursuant to 28-B M.R.S. §§ 402-403, failure to act on a person’s request for local authorization to operate a marijuana establishment in a municipality,
town, plantation, or township in an unorganized and deorganized area does not satisfy the local authorization requirement.

Typically, a request for local authorization should be approved or denied within 9o days. For additional information regarding failure to act on a person's|
request for local authorization and result appeal rights, see 28-B M.R.S. §§402-403.

Pursuant to 28-B M.R.S. §406, any changes in the status of local authorization require notification to the Office of Marijuana Policy within 14 days of the
date on which the change occurs, including without limitation, withdrawing authorization or suspending or revoking a local license for the operation of a

marijuana establishment.

The completed Maine Adult Use Local Authorization Form can be emailed to the Office of Marijuana Policy at
Licensing.OMP@inaine.gov or sent to Office of Marijuana Policy, 162 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0162.

Municipality/LUPC Representative
Legal Name and title of Municipality/LUPC Representative: City: County:

I hereby affirm and acknowledge that the information above is truthful and complete to the best of my knowledge.

Signature of Municipality/LUPC Representative (Do not sign until witnessed by notary): Date:
Notarization
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of , 20__, at _ . Maine, by

to be his/her free act and deed.

Name of Notary Public (Printed): Signature of Notary Public:

Notary Public, State of Maine

My commission expires:

STAMP/SEAL

Initials of Signing Jurisdiction Official:
Page 3 of 3 for MTF368






	Planning Board Agenda 7-21-20
	7 a. 21 Foxbrush Drive
	Planner's Memo - 21 Foxbrush Drive
	8 a. 787 Main Street Subdivision
	John Crosier Letter - Main Street Subdivision
	8 b. 17-19 Levesque Drive



